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Hlat / hunvalow No

2016/09
Lla 09

PlO}@Ct

L\’7 'i_&T\j)d‘ ' l
n S O’B:ri \ Complaint Date

A/iﬁn

( ustomer Name

:‘Plepaled bV ‘ \/‘ W ’ Date Selelog | Sign g/
Project ‘ 1S Date 20| 4‘ IOQ- Sign

Manager | | :

HO mcelpt date Sign

Checked by MD on ‘ MD Sign é&w\

MD’s Remarks:

CR to send letter to | [ ] Yes[ JNo | For filling

}i”)‘;’_}l% es| | No
customer
Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC nnmcdx ately alter the 1ece iptor the ATR. QC will
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM

Flat / bungalow No. p 7_ ’ Date 2 /l,/?,./@ o ]

Project

Customer Name AVIA A<s H A

Customer Sign

Phone No. o b PESTS | email R
For office use only. (Do npt write here)

oy leMe N N
[ Received by: 1. AA8%ers] Sign | ok [ Date: [ 2 fog |

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give 4 serial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.
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0 \
Soham Modi =/ S
f
A i
From: "Quality Control" <qc@modiproperties.com>\\ /
Date: 06 July 2009 14:14 ’
To: <soham@moadiproperties.com>

Attach: 100_0463.jpg; 100_0464.jpg

Subject: Usage of wrong proportion at SOB
Respected Sir,

We Quality Control Team has observed that at SOB, Bungalow No-200C Civil Work Masons are

using proportion box but instead of 1:2 proportion,they are mixing 1:1 proportion for brickwork and also
masons are standing on the proportion box.

Regards,

QC Team

6/7/09
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

1 Flat / bunoalow No.
Pm ect

Customer Name

MDs Remarks:

CR to send letter 10
‘ Lustomel

‘DY@S ["INo

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC nnmedlately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will

|/ TR D
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send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending,
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Com plaiht |

S No. on complaint?
L. [ L@ood[ JAve. [ ]| Bad
2 [ JGood! 1 Ave. [ | Bad

3. Lﬁ:}f}ooo Avae ]
4. - [$Good[ | Avg. [
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Remarks:

Quality of action taken by Site FEngg

If action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?
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ACTION TAKEN EEPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

| 20 ATR Date
’ el R ——— — et e o et = o
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Flat / bungalow No.

Pm;ect
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Project Manager’s (/\dmm Officer’s . : - ‘
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Note: Original ATR Rhould beserT 0 CR & a copy to MD. CR to lile original in customer’s file '
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“Changes not permitted - work not taken up”. “Kept pending at customer’s request’. “Beyond our seope ol
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COMPLANT & SUGGESTIONS FORM. Lo Q

_Elat / bungalow No. 234 Date 17, 2 '0’7‘

Project C o pw
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTSj{

F]at. / bungalow No. 234 ATR Date 9p[03|eg

| Project SoR-pHpsc -7 | Complaint Date (2] [eg
Customer Name %)f . %@g L L%L [ o boald, oy B
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Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permiited — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
work”, etc.



COMIPIZLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 224 B Iﬁate 2y, b . 0D f,

Project
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QOuality Control Check Repot. ,, For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 2328 ATR Date D L) )09
Project L op-In Complaint Date g )7los
Customer Name 4) . kxithra % Q
Prepared by |\/ Darmeh | Date > 414109 Sign
Project , e Date Sign
Manager Yan i 5 >K /
HO receipt date Sigh
Checked by MD on *—i q i 04 MD Sign e
MD’s Remarks: e

5 el
CRto send letterto | [_] Yes[ |No For filling ATYes[ INo
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
. taking action justified?
1. Q”Gogg [ JAveg.[ ]Bad [FYes[ ]No
2. [ JGood [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
3. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad []Yes[_|No
4. [1Good [ Avg. [ |Bad [JYes[INo
5. [ ]Good[ ]JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
6. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad " []Yes[]No
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10. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
11. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
12. [ 1Good [ ]Avg.[]Bad [ 1Yes[ INo

Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. ok o ATR Date
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“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, Bevond our s:ope of

work”, etc.



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.
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Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
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Dt24.04.2009

Hyderabad.
To: From:
Mehta & Modi Homes, A. Krishna Rao
5-4-187/3&4, 11 Floor, Flat Nol, Gandh Kuti Apts,
M.G. Road, 6-3-252/A/13&14,
Secunderabad — 500 003. Erramanzil Colony,

Hyderabad — 500 082.
Sub:- Bungalow Number 328 (Silver Oak Bungalow Phase — 1II)

Kind Atth: Mr. Aand Mehta / Soham Modi,

We are In receipt of your letter dt. 2™ April 2009, on 07/04/2009. In fact nobody
has reminded from your office about the dues of part 'gayment Rs. 91,994 (Rupees Ninety
one thousand nine hundred ninety four only) till 28™ of march2009. How ever we are
releasing the payment vide our Ch.No.342817 dt. 24/04/2009 of ICICI Bank Ltd and
handing over to your representative. Request you to send us the receipt at the earliest.

Few days before we have visited the site and found lot of works are pending and it
cannot be completed before the committed date. Earlier we have apprised about the
quality of your construction and mentioned the problems faced by our friends in Phase —
1. the rectifications have taken very long time and the amenities like roads, club, parks
etc were completed much beyond schedule. In Phase — III these amenities were not at
started so far. Hence we have requested your marketing representative to provide a Bank
Guarantee for the value of atleast 15% of the total building cost.

Kindly look into our grievances and request you to provide an assurance about
your quality in the form of Bank Guarantee. On hearing from you we will be releasing

the 7" installment of Rs. 3,44,833 (Rupees Three lakhs forty four thousand eight hundred
thirty three only) immediately.

Thanks & Regards

Meciodao

A.Kp'shna Rao.



Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Com'plaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 3 a ATR Date 2.4 1 4/07

Project C.on- Complaint Date iz los
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Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will

~ send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.
Complaint Quality of action taken by Site Engg | Ifaction on the complaint was not
S No. \ on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

1. [ Good [ ] Avg.[[]Bad []Yes[ INo
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Flat / bungalow No. %LQ . m_} Date \ DN ‘\-L\DS ]
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nuwmber to each complaint. 3. CR can attach zopy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

. kww—Jr S I
|
|

.

JAP_J\'
|
|

|

_

J\
|
|
’3

|




Dt.24.04.2009

Hyderabad.
To: From:
Mehta & Modi Homes, A. Krishna Rao
5-4-187/3&4, 11 Floor, Flat Nol, Gandh Kuti Apts,
M.G. Road, 6-3-252/A/13& 14,
Secunderabad — 500 003. Erramanzil Colony,

Hyderabad — 500 082.
Sub:- Bungalow Number 328 (Silver Oak Bungalow Phase — 11I)

Kind Attn: Mr. Aand Mehta / Soham Moci,

We are In receipt of your letter dt. 2" April 2009, on 07/04/2009. In fact nobody
has reminded from vour office about the dues of part LE'ayment Rs. 91.994 (Rupees Ninety
one thousand nine hundred ninety four cnly) till 28" of march2009. How ever we are
releasing the payment vide our Ch.No.242817 dt. 24/04/2009 of ICICI Bank Ltd and
handing over to your representative. Request you to send us the receipt at the earliest.

Few days before we have visiied the site and found lot of works are pending and it
cannot be completed before the commi'ted date. Earlier we have apprised about the
quality of your construction and mentioned the problems faced by our friends in Phase —
1. the rectifications have taken very long time and the amenities like roads, club, parks
etc were completed much beyond schedale. In Phase — I1I these amenities were not at
started so far. Hence we have requested your marketing representative to provide a Bank
Guarantee for the value of atleast 15% o7 the total building cost.

Kindly look into our grievarces and request you to provide an assurance about
your quality in the form of Bank Guarantee. On hearing from you we will be releasing
the 7" installment of Rs. 3.44.833 (Rupess Three Jakhs forty four thousand eight hundred
thirty three only) immediately.

Thanks & Regards

9) Cogioolow

A Krishna Rao.



Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .
Flat / bungalow No. =5 ATR Date D¢2)Llog
Project (oB -T Complaint Date 11)5 109
|"Customer Name Arlole WM
Prepared by V4 Pﬂ"""’t" Date D Liklog, Sign \JIEU/
Project o Date Sign
}
Manager ZM h :
HO receipt date Siga’’
Checked by MD on MD Sign 7
MD’s Remarks:
CR to send letter to For filling @fY es[ |No
customer :

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

the receipt of the ATR. QC will

Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

1. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [J¥es[ ]No

2. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [FYes[ ] No

3. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [1+Yes[]No

4. [ ]Good[ ]JAvg.[ |Bad [UPYes [ ]No

5. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [JYes[ |No

6. []Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [J¥es[ ] No

7. [ 1Good[]Avg.[ |Bad .. [JYes[]No

8. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [FYes [:l No

9. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [c1Yes[ | No

10. []Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [L}'Yes[ ]No

11. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [+Yes[|No

12. [ ]Good[ JAvg. [ |Bad [J¥es[ INo

Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. & ATR Date | 2 ¥

Project 8{& - ‘T Complaint Date l” )/(/b<‘—~/

Customer Name MQ\K Qt}t 61@‘4 s / )

Prepared By (ﬁ_,\mw !

Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s

Sign N Sign )

Note: Original ATR shotfd be sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file. \
Complaint , Action Taken

S No.

1, A Conplainty W Besn)  ATTenpED
Rotorm |, Alryerrl Givete . ACRANC
TRe OSTWUEA Cenplpry, T SAME -
T hlseoy WE Waus O&kyliep eI TE:
CQMPL,@%MB Ltve- M b.

“Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
work™. etc.



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 6 Date \\\7,\;) 009

Project QAR — )

Customer Name BL o\ G—; oY A L-

Customer Sign l

Phone No. Mely, C\‘T’r\i/OCSéHOI email a_Qo\L%o\a[LQG\C‘Q -ﬁo\\\eo‘(m’”

Yowt . Qggg\-’ﬂ 1

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[Resived by: | Vekpy L Siem ) T [l e ]

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & @ copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

\ ,{,x'te“é\f\cﬂ, Conc LS L\D\noﬁa owe )

L | Doot Tiames ~ Guls Shewld e ol

Y QX Yowh Vbu [ Tvlernd and ix)mv\l

9. C yternad "ro)rc& @\mf’\cjo&)

G| Ove tody  @bsshan, ol e WA /AT

__&* (au%k@'lf AGih - -

£ | Mlw Tl Sdd \p ey beed 1 e

valldoone , oalqoowm <aald e (el
Al v Opwes S\ald e Neared )l

‘76. NoowL Windows 0\/5«,\0\ Q\nc»m he
GO omd \poad w1 yeqanine.

po A ‘_’l)c Lo ,C"er\_lé Cin \()6.4\/% }0\,\(\\ \/Jﬂ

o !\A‘OV\\)\:PY d\ed YO0y P,pé(‘b\fkg ‘00\\»1/ \J»U

- \()” A\AVV\VV\V\

Ry ;@g%\éw N\mﬂm{ \{)r,ﬁ\\qsoow» A\Q S’\,n\“\ be
WPL (‘vé* .

W g v Ao WanAT WS Re (o 1OM
E‘K \/\Wﬁ\\hjp \'3\V\A3v3‘ \'I\‘:__/)k‘\r\u‘a/\ \/\lE(’ A
15\0@5\( A

iU Tailels weeds legwmyes -

ol B ol needy Yo e Veotied el (6,108
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. ,f, Date

Project qg? _ l

Customer Name AL o) C_q o A L-

Customer Sign uu/

Phone No.  fMc\y, Quyy \iD(; 649 email a,_Qo\{«Bg\acLQG\qe v\\o‘,\\oo, (orn
Yowt- 935517721

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Receivedby: | afkpn [ Sign l ,0(/ | Date: [ 1 1419 (e

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & & copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

Complaints & Suggestions

%xhemcdt CoocS (Wwwele Vowe )

Voot Ciomer ~ e Shewld be WAl

Voot Yowch vbu  Tulesnd Al Zﬂfav\i

Cxternal "tohﬂ Canaalod

]

S No

\

.

3
Q.

Gl Ove Yol @b el be /A
& Courkes Doash SoorSin. -
£ v Tl weld vy ~eVhed
L Daatladopne , Yallofoow ol Ve o]

A Al YA Oowes alld |, r(/WJ
'6, N oOwL W wndaw S 0\/1\0\ Q\no\m

gllfl cond Vead  oud ] l’x '}LMAN’Y

i~ A rQ Lown C’ko\.r\z—& Cin ) e A }DV Lowd
o !\A%\; 7 0\ed A0~ pﬁerb\/«Q ‘Oan'f %\nu
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E\Q \/\M\\’)JP" ‘\3\\{\A33 \AA\.\V‘}Q/\ ‘/\‘e((
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g
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IN \\’D\.\\A \Of

e d
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Cwtst Yedgoom ) odh (f\«c\v) am\o

Page 1 of 2



Quality Control Check Repot.

e

&

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 254 ATR Date PYA l4/09
Project &0 i1 Complaint Date >€ [HLA
Customer Name Ds:  Kehgon Chraioaumiay,
Prepared by \/ PM Date "> L6109 Sign ' \%/
A N A

HO receipt date Sigh

Checked by MD on ~710)]99 MD Sign h—"

MD’s Remarks: PUTt

CR to send letterto | [ | Yes[ ]No For filling QB‘V e [ ]No
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the rece

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
taking action.justified?
1. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [MYes[ ] No
2. [ JGood[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
3. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [1Yes[ INo
4, [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
5. [ ]Good [ | Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ 1No
6. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ |Bad T []Yes["INo
7. [ JGood[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ ]No
8. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
9. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
10. [ ]Good [ JAvg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No
11. [ 1Good[_]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
12. [ ]Good []Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

Remarks:

ipt of the ATR. QC will




COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. K94 f/ Date I f\‘%i\l Jf‘ ¥ Lj
Project ! CO _/}5’ PR ' ’
Customer Name

Customer Sign

P
i\

N, \{,/i- ) Ch & Ve A ]/\/‘:%
T Vv

Phone No.

A0 ’2}»/\—«4‘1

G249 bb 1t A6 7™ L R1Ganlit) Kl o VA

For office use only. (Do not write here)

AV Umbr
SRVIN v
(r/yw <7

[ Received by: | | Sigr | | Date: l

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attz ch copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No

Complaints & Suggestions

fj/\%ﬁp vﬁ a9 A %G«G’H}Q A

N

Fepu

N-H

¢ [

) =) g P

/

( U

LY

S NE

I

NQE o Ll
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No.

227

ATR Date

25 o9

i Project

,ﬂ\&, Complaint Date

o - w-sd .

Customer Name

X e Ay nane Cibrter il A ATy

Prepared By

/\

R

)

Project Manager's
_Sign

Admin Officer’s
Sign

—

Note: Original ATR should 15 sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR 1o file original in customer’s fitz.

[ Complaint
S No.

Action Taken

1. M@M Gty @@l WY A '_,__

K?rgfLR\'T‘?:\’" ]

)c'“/{,qmr(ﬁ\ A

Note: 1. Keep thc report brief. 2. Do not repea
‘Changes not permltted — work not taken up”.

work™,

{the complamt 3. Use terms like “Work completed
“Kept pending at customer’s request’

“Beyond our scope of



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

1 4 v /i 75 2

For office use only. (Do not write here) — 6 ym/l)r’ ‘
Reeelvedby: | [Sign T [Date: 7T

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for §1j

ng & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach

copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

Complaints & Suggestions
| e
7., t -




Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. PR ATR Date O L )L log
Project $ 0 -B-T Complaint Date >3/ s5log
Customer Name le. V- N- Duvga Neoges ‘
Prepared by |/ Daraceh Date 2¢/) éV o Sigh
Project L Date Sign '
Manager Kowipth QZ& /
HO receipt date i Sign”
Checked by MD on e if’ ‘P i ) ﬁ MD Sign ' L
MD’s Remarks: o !

.
CR to send letterto | [_] Yes[ |No For filling @X es| |No
customer

Note: CR will send a copy

send their report on the
complaints file.

of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will

ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not
S No. ' on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
P taking action justified?
1. [aGood [ | Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[INo
2. [ ]Good []Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[|No
3. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [1Yes[_INo
4. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ |No
5. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
6. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ |Bad T []Yes| INo
7. []Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
8. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
9. []Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
10. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ 1Bad [1Yes[ INo
11. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ ]No
12. [ ]Good[_]Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ |No

Remarks:




:‘:: Gy
fe

ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No.

ATR Date

X4 6

Project

Complaint Date

JcB

Customer Name

KY N.DURGy npoESH

Prepared By K- vVISHiESH . _
Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s YQ‘%Q
Sign Sign O\

Note: Original ATR shoulth to CR & a copy to MD. CR o file original in customer’s file. \

Complaint Action Taken
S No. L
4 7& @ O/US(?f ::fc}’ % ‘2} LAy .,/elopfjofﬁfiﬁf‘-‘ﬂ SryConpllont]
.lru I £ r;['(ﬁ; RUSL S«k/’ /ﬁcm/ﬁd&/ / 1Lt ﬁ (25t
l d’s l! [SRR——— / /’ J I
Per VM-D- adyFle .

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”, )
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of

work”, etc. |

07 maan N o




o X q

EY
COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM. , (E%l
Flat / bungalow No. l Date ' A %g’ o4l 200 é’{’ A
Project &ﬁLVGG..O#“T}( elup= T
Customer Name KV N, DUKG)A '\)ﬁ(/\('f:g#
Customer Sign A T
Phone No. 170012689 2 I ednail man sl zf;i\)v:,\:a: :«-Q%\;,) ’%’
C
For office use only. (Do not write here) A/ )l‘
[ Received by: | Koy ¥ &b au~] Sign e )/j/' [ Date: b‘"

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. (_nvc a s"rla}
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestion:

LT wndd Lketa b U5 & Gon AP g
MCMJ %) & ’hwﬂ,% Cotrs preided o L1,
e o Cbrvd e lels ) o pmothida 2 4
o lm‘;e) mmvw\-} olAAo’\ Lz_/h/f;—mﬁ P L
P il =/ S SE YV f/’g P My U L. Uea i74
wrs (hragide pncloe lna  spec: o Colam |
Hgee_oloa ths proWwidsd Lo aces” . e[ 39-3354)

lod o Ho g _@Mw LA A U@ % ’\g%wg,_

;-udi,f,b (e B D<sire .
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.

2 neg Date

Project

SILVERGAK  Dhoswe 11

Customer Name

Customer Sign

NARESH KaR U H ARNC KT
@ Y=l

Phone No. q 67 3\8 Q164+t 7} | email mog enh_ Kavppmad mcbr @,
Yahoo. Co
For office use only. (Do not write here)
[ Receivedby: [ k.yshwedks | Sign I &MM " Date [ Im: 9]

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial”
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
1) botw/u km:m /‘E'LLMZ(»« ) e buscher .
2) é/{//(’efmf/aﬁﬂ M»»e AOAQW b ﬂ(;cukf
21 MZesde /2(4 v?cmh LSt~ HE /Qw(kch
b | Matdfe /’u(c/e/h hﬁftn ~F grdatese mJ;? JeSte
O e (ﬁﬁ mbenq fr/l_/déﬁ - Aud ﬁcﬂéfh .
£ £7 7 Floedd by SUEVIIN o
F) | Masdeu Bed Koo eSfe é,m}/” wok ) s 74 Aol o
g) rMaafeq f?c?( Koon, Satde f 5)12/{/ M/w‘m 7/ /?[w"u’&k L\?/{cp
C’,‘/) 75//@@9 /\L& ’/;{GLLJ“M G bhewk 9\ AL ba«wj[. S
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

| Flat / bunoalow No 1

PrOJ ect
Ke ustomer Name

"[ATR Date
C omplamt Date ]

> 24109
(3l

-

Proj ect ‘ %

| Manager | Piakat
HO receipt date

Pr epaled by

" Checked by MD on | MD

MD s Remcu ks

“CR to send letter to
customer

“Note: CR will send a copy 0

send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to fi

complaints file

,, AU P ——

’J’F'o”r filling

of ATR and comp laint to QC 1mmedxately / after the recelpt of the ATR. QC will

Swn

le to file it in MDs pending

" Guality of action taken by Site Engg
on complaint?

[“Complaint
S No.

T ]Good[] Ave. [ |Bad

e

o 727 o WOOC]. I:] AVg D Bad I D YCS D NO T
3. [JGood[ JAve [ IBad T O Yes[No o
d >4A7 N D GOOd D AVE{ E] B—E_l(.{ N -/YGS D NO o
B 5 D GOOd D AVg D—B&l‘ o o !/Yés D NO o -

[ 1Good[] Ave. [ |Bad o
[ JGood[ JAve []Bad

BRI
A

,d
=

T JGood [ ]Ave. [ ]Bad
" T 1Good JAve. [ Bad
T Good[] Ave. [ |Bad

Remau ks

W'"[jﬁgéa [JAve []Bad

N ]f)_d-ﬂ D GOOd D AVg D Bad T D Yéélj No -

If action on the complaint was not N
taken then, was the reason for not
taklng action justified?

[Jves s[ ] No

—welme
e[ INo
T [ Yes[[INo
T T OYesINo




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

at / bungalow No.

H;

Project

K ATR Date

6|3 o9

Project Manager’s
Sign

a o

i Lol « L ?fmnplamt Date o (-9
Customer Name Detnsisd D A< §
Prepared By LA~;\\<J [1—[ o

Admm Officer’s
Smn

BN

Note. Original ATR should be STt to CR & a copy 1o MD. CR to file original in customer’s fife.

f N

{ (onljidmt ~ Action Taken 7
S No. ]

- AlRes0y  Ths M&KLL QQL\@ SISt -

2. ol koAt ConplersD .

5 W p W Q@Hﬂ?LE;’PED

A M. D BES el ApproysD -
RS AlRERDY oe 4avE Dews Aefes”
_e.. _Mabp Hv’% W _App RewsD
= . i
“Note 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”, B

“Changes not permiitted — work not taken up™.

work™. ete.

“Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. { )63 Date

Project Nl AR OAK AU %’*( Opd

Customer Name )[; AASISH DA S

Customer Sign ‘ \'ﬂ\ —

Phone No. GAANG 24143 | email DERASISH.DAS@ILIvE.

For office use only (Do not write here) , .
[Receivedby: | Melcew™ | Sign [ o [Date [&lzlnq ]

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing. Wach to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

- ) .
e e N ol ; ., e a
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Elat / bungalow No.

{‘b Date «/ i £ (~r'~7
Project NV ER DAL AL \\q"\" o
Customer Name D /ggp‘\g 1S DAS
Customer Sign - i
Phone No. ‘1414‘ éx\g gz* §id E’: email DERRSISH.DASE@ILIVE, Cou,
For office use only. (Do not write here) ﬁ i !
[Receivedby: [ \dya > | Sign IR Y/ISN | Date: [&12 /aQ |

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing&4topy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a scrial
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

ES

For ATR on Com‘glaints .

Flat / bungalow No. N ATR Date s s 1t)o
Project LOR T Complaint Date 2¢1ul 09
Customer Name T2 Shela Cub f )
Prepared by V- R~ Date 2¢bblog Sign \)#/
Project %"'J )t Date \ Sign

| Manager 7
HO receipt date | Kign
Checked by MD on “7 ( {)7 MD Sign n—
MD’s Remarks: A
CR to send letterto | [_| Yes[ |No For filling D)(es [:l No

- customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to Q
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 worki

C immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
ng days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.
Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

1. [JGood [ _|Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ |No

2. [JGood[ ]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ 1No

3. [1Good[ JAvg.[]Bad []Yes[_INo

4. [ JGood[ ] Avg. [ |Bad []Yes[ |No

5. [ JGood[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ [No

6. [JGood [ ] Avg.[ |Bad T [ 1Yes["]No

7. DGﬁod [ JAve.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ |No

8. [E(Good [ JAvg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No

9. L Good JAvg. [ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

10. [1Good [ ] Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes|[ INo

11. [ Good [ JAvg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

12. [1Good [ JAve. [ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No

Remarks:
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CFlat '_Bmﬂg}\\’&\\”N‘Gf | 10 R Date T 2@ l( Ocl
1“1 lb’l‘({](‘{:‘ R S“’;} s . ( ﬂﬂlpldlni l)clt;’—lﬁ _4{—.#jé~ t; T ’\
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\\t n /& Sien < "\\
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COMPLAINT & ¢ }“ JGESTIONS FORM.

“F”l—({t”ﬂ;;nga]owNo. [/7 ¢J/~ [ T Tate 25 gt,

09|

| Custoinzr Sn

Pml“{w_ﬁ f77ehé_z:11 f})/( I’} /7571763 Y. ([u:ijcx/,& Ll
Customer Name Dy 92 - le Smncﬁ 2 Rao (3 op] AL

Phone l\ o, V£ 8 /,:%7 2 )/ /[" ) ‘3 crail o
- " ._/J e i e e i e

| _

For office use only. (De not \‘VHL hcrf( gl{% L _ !

L}’cul\ed by Té . Nowaug 18 LS

Note: 1. C’num'\l should be dent to Acy; cuntant io u!mu ', a copy caciMe MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
pumber to each complaint. 3. CR can mtuh copy of this form for cma:k X other complaints received.
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Quality Controel Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. Sog ATR Date D¢ l¢lpg,
Project 0BT Complaint Date 2 lrlos
Customer Name L (hoevn .
Prepared by \/7 2 . | Date 246 Jog | Sign \
SR I 2
HO receipt date o Sigll
Checked by MD on | 7{ i’ f? j ov MD Sign h—
MD’s Remarks: Ut

e y//
CR to send letterto | [_] Yes[ |No For filling ' , E’{’es [ INo
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR
send their report on the ATR to the

and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.
Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not
S No. ' on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
o taking action justified?

1 " [MGood [ ] Avg. [ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

2 [}Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ |No

3 L:],G’god [ JAvg.[]Bad [1Yes[ |No

4, [JGood[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [JYes[ |No

5. [ ]Good[ |Avg.[ |Bad [ ]1Yes[ |No

6 [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad T []Yes[ |No

7 [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]1Yes[ |No

8 [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No

9. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]1Yes[ INo

10. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ INo

11. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ INo

12. [ ]Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No

Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. | o) ¢ ¢ ; | ATR Date : yu‘\sf‘”[ E’f
Project - ol - ; ﬁ,IL Complaint Date <21 53 lcaf
Customer Name f’ . % 4 L/(;;\;/L:' S
Prepared By I(’ % o M/ B ) - B
Project Manager’s / ' Admm Ofﬁcel s
Sign Slgn ‘
Note: Original ATR should b%;ﬂ/to CR & a copy to \/1[1 CR 1o hle original in customer’s file.
C0111p1émt / ~ Action 'l‘aker_ji

S No. S S —

\ I ;
21 A’w,(,k /'Mﬂfpf'cgﬂ_,_ , _
31 A%u&’ rﬂml\jﬁﬁdﬁ«

a1 hd/ﬁk (f""
]
e —— ]
I e T T T S ]
S
___-———————_~—______...7___________________.—————————
r,__—___—_'___________.e——————‘___#_#’d_’__,_______'————————’—“
-

T

e ————

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the compl,uﬂt  Usc terms like “Work completed”, | o
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, Kept pending at customer *s request”, “Beyond our sg,opc of

work™, ete.



Customer Name
omer Sign
Phone No.

e only, (Do not write here)
oupny Si

i to Accountant for filing

For office us

& a copy caciNO
form for emails &

MNote: 1. Original should be se
pumber to gach complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this




[ Flat / bunOdlow No.

Project

Customer Name

Customer Sign
Phone No.

[cfes

[Reoexvcd b)i__lC GGy "Y)L}Z‘Un_,*-- o e 7 J
Note: 1. Original should be sen@t Alcountant for filing & a coy\gdch to MD & CR “Give a serial

For office use only. (Do not wnle here) I
T8 e L%

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for mails & other complmnts received.

its & Suggestions
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Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Conigiaints .

Flat / bungalow No. N0 " | ATR Date D14 109
Project 50 B 0L Complaint Date 225 199
Customer Name TPavi Shantd \
Prepared by | \/' gt | D2 2e)elod Sign ‘ Qﬂ/
il i [V
HO receipt date Sign#
Checked by MD on MD Sign W
MD’s Remarks:

. ,/
CR to send letter to | [_] Yes [INo For filling ' L;k{’ es[_|No
customer :

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will

~ send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file. ‘
Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg Tf action on the complaint was not
S No. \ on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?
1. [ ]Good[ JAvg. [ ]Bad [Yes[ 1No
2. [ ]Good[]Ave. [ 1Bad [ Yes[ 1No
3. [ ]Good [ ]Avg. [ ]1Bad [yes[INo
4, [JGood [ ]Ave. [ ]Bad [ YesNo
5. [ ]Good[ | Ave. [ ]Bad [JYes[ INo
6. [ ]Good[ ]Ave. [ 1Bad T [ ]Yes| INo
7. [ JGood[ JAveg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
8. [ ]Good[ ]Ave. [ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
9. [ ]Good[ ]Ave. [ 1Bad [Yes[ INo
10. [ ]Good [ ] Ave. [ ]1Bad [ ]Yes[_|No
11. DGoodDAvg.DBad T 1Yes[_INo
12. [ ]Good[_]Ave. [ 1Bad [ Yes[_INo

e )4 107
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Voo
}‘é
COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.
Fiat / bungalow No. | 9. & 77 Date A 3fs/ns
Project

Customer Name A Dewy nonled &5 £ Ronc kxtanne A, Ko LT

Customer Sign o

Phone No. 9£¢ L >~%3 § email

For office use only, (Do not write here)

[Receivedby: (. pJoniejpad Sig TR\ e PRy ST
Note: 1. Original should be serjt to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Giveaserial /
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emayls & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

/- JoEror  ldow. wme” Capsled~s 2o g

= 3 Aot Aoog THleh RNuw  coplafest,

g - /rq\fw'/“h\'\;a/‘wam Aoy %}—u\/ T AL Aofes p .

Rew,. M Aot o0 Sgsjop
Po—on. S [y aldes ovr 1o ZsAun

z ﬁ‘\/]
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F_— “

—_—
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

“Flat / bungalow No. 67 ATR Date 1806 [e5
Project f P S Complaint Date 23 /o )/) e
Customer Name g Ao, /g‘
Prepared By | !4 o bl o
Project Manager’s oY Admin Officer’s
| Sign Sign
Note: Original ATR should be s;y/(ﬁ CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.
Complaint Action Taken
S No. o o
o t) anosk  (poardided

i

2 A?DL,Z( Cﬁ‘*%hfj,w .
&7 Lop ke &M;W:

[

_____ﬁ_’_________——————————,.,_‘.ﬂ,m__..________,_._._—’——»—-_

e

ey ,
Note: 1. Keep the report Brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed™,

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request™, “Beyond our scope of

work”, efc.



For ATR on Com‘glaints .

Quality Control Check Repot.

Flat / bungalow No. Dby ATR Date
Project (o3-U Complaint Date 1214 o9
Customer Name Duxga pas \
Prepared by |\ R Dite > 1)l 09 Sign | N
Project ry Date g\& Sign
Manager &1\61 & { /
HO receipt date Sign#
Checked by MD on \‘f f N f MD Sign
MD’s Remarks: vy i

¥ fiz/ ~
CR to send letter to | [_] Yes[_INo For filling 7T Yes[ _INo
customer .
Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will

send their report on the ATR t0

the MD within 3 working days.

Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.
Complaint Quality of action taken by Site Engg Tf action on the complaint was not
S No. ‘ on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?
1. [ ]Good[ JAve. []Bad [JYes[ INo
2. [CfGood ] Avg. [ 1Bad ] Yes;] No
3. [ JGood[ ]Avg.[]Bad [Hyes[ INo
4. ] Good | [ ]Ave.[ |Bad [F¥es[_INo
5. [JGood[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
6. [ ]Good[ ]Ave. [ 1Bad T T | Yes["INo
7. [ JGood [ | Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ INo
8. [ ]Good[ 1Ave. [1Bad [ ]Yes|[ INo
9. []Good[ |Ave. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
10. []Good[_Avg. [ ]1Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
11. [ ]Good[_|Ave. []Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
12. [ ]Good [ ] Ave. [ ]Bad [ Yes[_|No

Remarks:




COMPLAINT & SUGGEST 1ONS FORM.

—

Flat /bungalow No. | 94| [Date 13/4 [0 ¢ l

Project

Custorner Name ) UR D A g

"Customer Sign

e

For office use only. (Do pot write here) o '
[ Reccived by: ’ :ki‘ Sign ] @ N | Date:
“Note: 1. Original qliould be sen! to Accountant for filing & a copy weh to MD & CR. 2. 2. Giv

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints

T
S No Complaints & Suggestidns :

N Fing hi
_One Gr_L /i %

I _:S_:_ljsf__ﬂ I

e e

Page | of 2

“Phone No.. qbncs. 458 (5 '7 74@ ETmE{lM ”":”T”’M_ ]

é)_ Lote ne né4 Com;bé 4 _a_/_C_(_gl t?fmg_-;(»’k(_@ ke len A_

e a soridl ;

received.




e

xm‘& :,' e
P e
ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)
Flat / bungalow No. ,;2 &l ~ 'ATR Date ‘ 18[06] 9 Fﬁ}
Project (ol - 7 . L.Complaiit_l)jt_t‘é lﬁlo’f: I ‘ |
Customer MName DU R ﬁ AA DASS : o
Prepared By Y EHRES B T
Project Manager’s : Adnun Officer’s ]
Sign L Sign__ R
Note: Original ATR should be sen R & acopy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file. a
Complaint : Action Taken ]
S No. ] ) I i [ —
- mnleleel

: i ‘ s Tike “Work completed”,
Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Donot repeat the cemplmgﬂ. 3. Use terms HKe c:r comp . '
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending al customer’s request Beyond our scqpe of

work™, etc.



laints .

Ouality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Com
7
Flat / bungalow No. 29 ATR Date Sl e lod
| Project (obd -1 Complaint Date gl
Customer Name Ao Yioghan
Prepared by | \/aar~erl Date 2 et ol Sign }@
> L
Project Raaptt Date Sign
Manager ‘
HO receipt date '
Checked by MD on 1) 0 5% MD Sign W~
MD’s Remarks: T ,
= e /
CR to send letter to | Yes[ INo For filling MYes [ 1No
| customer .
Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC “mmediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR t0 the MD within 3 working days. Aruna fo file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.
Complaint Quality-of action taken by Site Engg1 If action on the complaint was not
S No. ' on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?
1 I Good [ ] Avg.[ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
2 [1Good [ ]Ave. [ 1Bad []Yes[{No
3 [JGood[]Ave. [ 1Bad []Yes[_INo
4, [9Good[ |Ave. [ |Bad [ Yes[ INo
5. [JGood [ ] Ave. [ 1Bad []Yes[ INo
6 [JGood [ ] Avg. [ 1Bad T T ]Yes["INo
7 [ Good [_]Ave. [ |Bad [ Yes[ INo
8 [ ]Good[_]Ave. [ 1Bad [Yes[_|No
9. [ ]Good [ ]Ave. [ 1Bad [FYes[_INo
10. [ ]Good[ ]Ave. [ 1Bad [FYes[ INo
11. [JGood [_]Ave.[ 1Bad [ ]Yes[_INo
12. [OJGood ] Ave.[ 1Bad [ 1Yes[INo
Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

| Flat /Wvungalow No. Q4 ) ""i ~~~~~~~~~~
+ . l

TR Date c?ﬁ/ﬁfj@f
Project 5‘05 oTnplamt date ;M?Z flé’f

M@Tsﬂ)mer Name . \ \I "\H t\(;;kﬁ?\?

“2

Propmed By | pyfibnees ‘- -
Project Manager's | W Admin Officers T

Sign. S I
Note: Ongmal ATR should be sent o CR & a copy 1o MD. CR to file mwmal 0 customer's file.

[ Complaint T Action ’IE\EEHMM T ””T
S No. o ) -

65’ "L«_P«_QLF'J T

1 mm&%_u et ,ém, ﬁ@:w I

OV ot ”wu ; vf
e W,L . !7;1, ’

e e e T T e

Notes 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do ot 1cpu 1& the mnlphlmt 3 Usc terms Tlike “Work completgd
“C hdHLLb not permitted ~ work not taken up”, “Kept pe nding at customer’s request”. “Beyond olir scope o!

work?”,






Q6 LY

12‘@ [‘7

COMPLAINT ¢z SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. ,;?,‘,c? | Date l ogfwg“ ) <

Project o

Customer Name

Customer Sign (.Sﬂ_ga_—— o
Phone No. ' email

For office use only. (Do not write here) »8/7

| Received by: | ,(!vi\i\”"‘v\" | Sign l % 5 | Date: | c:"il’& [ vT |
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial '
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
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Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

i Flat/ bungalow |

6 [A‘“‘i w2404 o |
o-7 | ComplintD ae | 2l3]¢9
" Customer Name Vv 394 7 J-k

Prepared by Ay IZ;WEJH 26

Prowct
‘ Manager | RAr-esT 27 ! A

\ HO receipt date

Checked bv MD = 7(()100‘ [ IO ———

Pm éct

MD’Q Remarks

CR to send letter to | [_] Yes[ | No For filling
CUStOHlGl

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and comp laint to QC lmmedlately after the recelpt “of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Arunato file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

;"-_-'-T_‘——”—"-__‘
l
5
|

If action on the complamt Cwas not |
taken then, was the reason for not
_taking action Justlhed ?

Quahty ¢ of action taken by Site Engg
on complaint?

oo Tmad |
lG’O%d [ Ave. L Bad |
TQLGOodDAvo 0 e

D Good D Avo D Bad
g Good[] Ave. ] Ba{{"”w
T T 1 Good [ Avg. [ 1Bad “
T [ Good[JAve.[IBad

" [Good [JAve. [ S A
DG Db FveliNe

D GOOd D A\ g. [__ l Bad U 'D Yes D \]O :
[j (Jood D /\V e | “j Bad T [j{ es []N or S

Complamt
S No.

[]Yes[ | No
S O¥elNo
"] Yes[]No
#WDYeb [:]No e

|

N

]

-

1,

] Yes T No -
" []Yes CINo \‘
T DvelNe \
ﬁ

7[:] Yes[ | No
T Yes[] No

B \



TN PR S P
Flat/ bungalow No.

ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

l ATR Date r_?r J{;q-;

Gl

Project

QAR T ‘ omplaint Date i 2 S \ é

Customer Name

o
fo 5 T
Viae Sels

Prepared By

Sign

S
Project Manager's

 Complaint Action Taken
| SNo. |

l- 4 » -
 oltopvk Com ' teol

Admin Officer’s

\ Sign
% CR & a copy to MD. CR 10 file original in customer”

s file.

[___,__,___._d________-______ﬁ——-,ﬁ___,_w___,,____ﬂﬂ____,___
Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,

-

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”. “Kept pending al customer’s request’, “Beyond our scope of

work™. etc.

WHARD N
14 A2
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Ha%/ bungalow No. JA / Date )-/ 3 / 9

Project Roct ,L, c CJ‘( A d), P [um(/\%@ ol
Customer Name Verar Y 7 . B
Customer Sign V{;Jou 7 L

Phone No. Y E A e ] K

For office use only. (Do not write here)
| Received by: | | Sign | | Date: | |

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

| Flat / bunvalow No ] 59?

Project | Sem-2 |Co 213)09
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| Pro)éct’lw e T S,l,gr,lf,_,_,\,

\ Manager | o 7 - -
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“Checked by MD on

MD S Remarks

HO recupt‘”f‘ldte B

"CR to send letter to D\?é;[jl\llg " TFor filling W@Y es| | No

| customer N
Note CR will send a copy of ATR and complamt o QC “immediately oly after the recelpt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

\Fiat bungalow No. g ATR Date L ’ g\moq
Project QR - Complaint Date 9 l< [ oL
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0,

Prepared By

74 @ f [< FaW:N ;[ZUTVLG/(
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| Sign £ Sign
Nate: Original ATR should be S)‘B&/m CR & a copy to MD. CR 1o file original in customer’s file.
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“Kept pending at customer s request’.
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

Flat / bungalow No. @ AT ] - Date 3 \ v;’\ X
Project FY\ \\»O\, 3 ~&., N
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. - - BN 4 NP
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Phone No. QuGe\2 | e | omail |

For office use only. (Do not write here)

| Received by: | | Sign ] | Date:
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number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.
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Quality Control Check Repot.

.

2

For ATR on Com'glaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 2hL) ATR Date S 414 loa

Project S0 -Th Complaint Date /2 ¢ 199
| Customer Name 13 Mohan .

Prepared by |\/° Rarcerh Date 2 412009 Sign | \iﬂ/

- ’ . — e

R e I

HO receipt date Sign

CheckedbyMDon | —f ﬁf‘); 01 MD Sign s

MD’s Remarks: v

CR to send letterto ||| Yes[ |No For filling ? DYes [INo

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

1. []Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad C)Yes[ INo

2. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [Jres[ |No

3. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ No

4. [ 1Good[ ]Ave. [ Bad []Yes[ | No

5. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad ~ [JYes[INo

6. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad T [Yes["]No

7. [ 1Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ |No

8. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]1Yes[ INo

9. [ 1Good [ ]Avg.[|Bad [ ]Yes[ INo

10. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ INo

11. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ 1Bad [ 1Yes[ INo

12. [ JGood[]Avg.[ ]Bad [1Yes[ |No

Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. A ATR Date };\;[ Oé{@ i
Project Lo m | C=31?73E»‘l_21i11t Date ] 91@@ {f ?
Customer Name B. HoH oA ’
Prepared By »A~ P gﬁif{b,f

Project Manager’s e P Admin Officer’s

Sign e Sign

Note: Original ATR

should be sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint Action Taken -
S No.
(0 cHantGEr  plot”  PegputdteD

work™. et¢.

T ____________———-—-———4—‘—
Note: 1. Keep > the report brief. 2. Do not
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up’.

T Use terms like “Work completed™.

repeat the compt dl]l[
“Beyond our scope of

. “Kept pending at customer 's request’.
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From: "Anand Mehta" <anand@modiproperties com>
To: "sob" <sob@modiproperties.coms
Sent: 15 June, 2009 10:36 AM

Subject:  Fw: Minor change in villa 341

—————— Original Message -

From: Mohan Vamsi

To: anand@modiproperties.com

Cc: ranjith@modiproperties.com

Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2009 1:30 AM
Subject: Minor changg in villa 341

Dear Mr Mehta,

I Mohan, Owner of Villa-341, Silver Oak Bungalows-IlI, Cherlapally. request you to grant permission
to replace the external flooring tiles and the main door provided, with ones of our choice.

With due respect to your idea of maintaining uniformity in the township, I feel my request is not
violating your idea, as the flooring tiles will be covered by the gate, and cannot be seen by anyone other
than those inside. And as the main door is not faced directly to the road, partially covered by the gate
and falling in deep shadow of porch, an outsider gets only a vague look at it.

Meare over my plot is in the last but one position to the end of the street, having only 4 plots in all, and
only one family having to cross us, it wont be mostly observed. '

We would be very thankful if you could accept our request. as it involve our family's taste and
septiment, who are going to live in it from now on.

Werm regards, '

Mchan

15-Jun-09



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

E*

T

Flat / bungalow No. AN . { Date AR L L. DQ,

Project Qluhd ol hodkkunol.
Customer Name oA D NELRN

Customer Sign X AN
Phone No. ] mail

For office use only. (Do not writg here)

] Recci\*cd by: | . | Sign l | Date:

1

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for liling & a copy each lo MD & CR.2 (n\n a serial
numbex to éach complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
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From: "Anand Mehta" <anand@modiproperties.com>
To: "Narshima" <cr@maodiproperties.com>
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 12:49 PM

Subject: . Fw: Minor change in villa 341

————— Forwarded Message -—-—-

From: Mohan Vamsi <info2vamsi@yahoo.com>
To: anand@modiproperties.com

Cc: ranjith@modiproperties.com

Sent: Thursday, 11 June, 2009 1:30:48 AM
Subject: Minor change in villa 341

Dear Mr Mehta,

I Mohan, Owner of Villa-341, Silver Oak Bungalows-II1, Cherlapally, request you to grant permission
to replace the external flooring tiles and the main door provided, with ones of our choice.

With due respect to your idea of maintaining uniformity in the township, I feel my request 1s not
violating your idea, as the flooring tiles will be covered by the gate, and cannot be seen by anyone other
than those inside. And as the main door is not faced directly to the road, partially covered by the gate
and falling in deep shadow of porch, an outsider gets only a vague look at it.

More over my plot is in the last but one position to the end of the street, having only 4 plots in all, and
only one family having to cross us, it wont be mostly observed. -

We would be very thank{ul if you could accept our request, as it involve our family's taste and
sentiment, who are going to live in it from now on.

Warm regards, «

Mohan

6/12/2009



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.

W) l Date A \H\ i

Project

JULLR A o d\ \?soil\hum,%

Customer Name

. Modan

Customer Sign

oML

Phone No.

For office use only. (Do not write here)

Received by: | C &

] Sign I \lw } Date:

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a fopy each to MD & CR. 2 Ui
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this fdeh for emails & other complunt:

S No | Complaints & Sug gestlons
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From: <jagdish@modiproperties.com>
To: <cr@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 4:29 PM

Subject: FW: request of early delivery

izinal Message:

From: Mohan Vamsi infuZwamsid v ahoo.com

Date: Mon. 30 Mar 2009 03:45:20 -0700 (PDT)

To: jpadish @modiproperics.com, ranjithi@modiproperties.com
Subject: request of early delivery

Dear sir.

| B Mohan, V.V Ramana. Owner of bungalow No 341. Sitver Oak Bungalows-HI.

Cherlapally.

request an early deliveny ot the Bungalow. as | intend to occupy it around
the month of June.

[ also have requested the site Engineer to look into the rear compound wall
basement,

which has occupied upto Ginches of my setback. leaving me with only 2feet
af workable space.

for the maid. washing. drying and cleaning utensils. Hf the basementcan ~
be relocated.

further into the neighbours site. where it poses no obstruction. as he is

at a higher fevel

and the basement will be under his FFLevel.

| request vou to cast wardrobe shelves in all 3 bedrooms in RCML. as it
would be inconvenient

and expensive for me to get the whole unit built in wood.

Theretore. [ request vou to grant my proposals. as they are important to me.
Regards.

B AMohan V.V Ramana

9490194077

mailZweb.com - Enhanced email for the mobile individual based on Microsoft®
Exchange - htpsdinkomailZweb.com Personal/EnhancedEmail
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For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. L5 ATR Date S.L /o9
Project <0 B-L Complaint Date 2.<) ke o5

| Customer Name Patiedsnd ‘
Prepared by | V- aed. | Dol 247¢ (99 Sign | @
izgzcgter &“1 " Date \é( Sign
HO receipt date Sign
Checked by MD on ‘ﬁj@ j &7 MD Sign L
MD’s Remarks: e

A % o

CR to send letterto | ] Yes[_|No For filling . ] Yes | No
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR
send their report on the ATR to the

complaints file.

and complaint to QC immediately atter the receipt of the ATR. QC will
MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | Ifaction on the complaint was not
S No. ' on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
. taking action justified?
1. [JGood [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ INo
2. [C}Good [ ] Avg. [ |Bad []Yes[ |No
3. [JGood[ | Avg. [ ]Bad [1Yes[ |No
4. [JGood[ ] Avg [ ] Bad [1Yes[ INo
5. [JGood[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ INo
6. [JGood[ ] Avg.[ |Bad T [1Yes"]No
7. [JGood[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ INo
8. [L]Good [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
9. [TGood [ ] Ave. [ | Bad [J¥es[ INo
10. [LJGood ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ JYes[_INo
11. [ ]1Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
12. [ JGood[JAvg.[ ]Bad [1Yes[ |No

Remarks:
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM,

Flat / bungalow No. LS )Date ; 15 L o]

Project

& WOl A ode huobhd s

Customer Name {\\\k \ 3\')8\. g S\

Customer Sign M NJ\\YU Lx (\_)\(\Q}\m\,\ MM \I)\J ;
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For office use only. (Do not write here)
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number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this

for emails & other complaints received.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. Date

Project

Customer Name

Customer Sign

Phone No. 1 email l

For office use only. (Do not write here)

| Received by: l | Sign } | Date: \ l

Note: 1.

Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each 1o MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Compiaints .

Fiat / bungalow No. 5y | ATRDae S<icma |
Project oL Complaint Date 12.)2. /o9

| Customer Name Ninod  ¥Bwmavan .
Propared by | V-Bamedd, | DA 2.4/t 109 Sign &:’;
i’;:ﬁ;er ’Pd"l ih L?iti v
HO receipt date b | sign
Checked by MD on e"; j ! / 7 MD Sign —
MD’s Remarks: -t
CR to send letter to | [ Yes [ No For filling 1 *"Y es|_|No
customer %/

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immedi

~ send their report on the ATR t0

ately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will '

the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.
Complaint Quality of action taken by Site Engg Tf action on the complaint was not
S No. ’ on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
el taking action justified?
1. [JGood ] Ave. [ |Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
2. [ ]Good [ ]Ave. [ 1Bad []Yes[_INo
3. [ ]Good[_]Ave. [ 1Bad [ 1Yes[_|No
4. [ ]Good[_Ave. [ ]Bad [JYes[ INo
5. [ ]Good [ ] Ave. [ 1Bad []Yes[_INo
6. []Good [ ]Ave.[ 1Bad T[] Yes["INo
7. [ 1Good [ ]Ave. [ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
8. [ ]Good [ ]Ave. [1Bad [ JYes[ INo
9. [ ]Good[]Ave. [ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ JNo
10. [ ]Good[ | Ave. [ |Bad [ ]Yes[_INo
11. I___]Good[:\Avg.DBad T 1Yes[ 1No
12. [ ]Good [ Ave. [ ]Bad [JYes[_INo
Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)
—

Customer Name '

Prepared By
Admin Officer’s

A -
J Sign

6CR&a copﬁ( to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Action Taken :

o

¢ terms like “Work completed”’s '

e
ort brief. 2. Do Tot repeat the complaint. 3. Us ,
tomer’s request’, “Beyond qur €0l

tted — work not taken up™’, “Kept pending at cus

Note: 1. Keep the rep

“Changes not permi
work”, efc.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.
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Note: 1. Original should be sent to "Accountant for filing &a copy eachto MD & CR. 2. Givea serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.
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Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

3k

Flat / bungalow No. ATR Date 2614104
Project 0B Complaint Date log
Customer Name Meeraleshe Jemalolon R
Prepared by | \/- vl Date 24 )6 /09 Sign | m/
Proj n i

Pr agger m N Date %/ Sign

HO receipt date / | Sig” L
CheckedbyMDon | /] ()] 94 |MDSign L

MD’s Remarks: i

CR to send letterto | [ | Yes[ | No For filling {1 Yes[[INo
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and cdmplaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.

Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not
S No. V on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

1 [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ 1Bad [Yes[[INo

2 [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ |Bad rY es [INo

3 [JGood [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ |No

4, [3]1Good [ ] Ave. [ |Bad [JYes[]No

5. [1Good[ JAvg. [ ]Bad []Yes[ |No

6 []Good [ ]Avg. [ ]Bad T []Yes[ INo

7 [ JGood [ ] Avg. [ |Bad [1Yes[ |No

8 [ ]Good[]Avg.[]Bad [}Yes[ |No

9. [LJGood[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ INo

10. [JGood [ ]Avg. [ |Bad [1Yes[ INo

11. [ FGood [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [1Yes[ |No

12. [ ]Good [ JAvg. [ ]Bad [JFYes[ INo

Remarks: 43 ¢ , O v [Jea &9 ON

B Zon w IV I 0, O




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. -z C\LC: ATR Date 1.2. o9 .
Project Loy ,“ . Complaint Date Sivi. 09
Customer Name . ! !
\\"[mu% ko) Ranpplh.
Prepared By A HOT \‘Wﬁ
Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s
Sign Sign -
Note: Original ATR should Fesent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file. \
Complaint Action Taken
S No.
L. B ave wfs gaint - (oot nGE )
4. | Not appreved _Hx@,

g;n\.

Bwus é"’ )pveu\ Tl b ’gﬂ, h/s\(m\,w

2, Ok watheyr M%J) Rl ol oor orwinn -

s
b+

i Bleatsced  Jowl €aw boe  preddeg
< e de —
& —— du
';;[ __‘_‘____d/" JUE—— '
& . NoH- "“Uhpwm/i hy W-D. ;
5 do 7
[o- —_—de — -
- e —
{9 . '\;z@ e A vt wit gruwdiwp - {;0@\\,»4- \‘Q@,—’@\A)
. MO =ppreves DY wlpo
N be otl a}m\ﬂ—&_ /

@

.

MR gww@ o a(oayb g Plaftoon:

-

y
£

Sty @m AvR m Oﬂﬂm\\# ‘*V \\D)

L

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not rcpeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed™.

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”,

work”, etc.

“Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.:

MWk

Date

Project

Ngs N

O (*\\\ A A

(] \Q(g“

Customer Name

e on il Wa ndale

Customer Sign

Wodld

Phone No. email {

For office use only. (Do not write here) Q

Received by: | Q&b | Sign N | Date: TS0y ]
Note: 1. Original should be sent (o Accountantfor fiting & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial !

number to each complai

'

at. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints

& Suggestions

~ Page 1 of2
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From: "Meenakshi Kandala" <bbmeenakshi@gmail.com>

To: "sob"” <sob@modiproperties.com>; <anand@modiproperties.com>; <cr@modiproperties.com>
Cc: "Mahesh Baddireddi” <mbbreddi@gmail.com>; "Kandala Rajamannar" <krm1945@yahoo.co.in>
Sent: Friday, January 09, 2009 12:29 AM

Attach: B346_Modification.pdf
Subject:  Silver r Oak Bungalows Phase Ili B No 346 Modification attached

ATTN : Anand & Customer Service :

Pl. find the attached modification required for the bangalaw-346.
confirm the changes and let me know if you required any clarification.
Pl. confirm me on receipt of this email and changes to the Bangalaw-346

Thanks
Meena

On Fri. Dec 26, 2008 at 12:32 AM., sob <sobiwmodiproperties.com> wrote:
> Sir,

g

ARV

\\/'

Please find attachment of B No 346 photographs.

VoV VvV VY

> Regards.

VvV vV

Y. Veena

vV VV VY

Many Thanks
Meena

1/9/2009
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

- Flat / bungalow No. |

Project

Customer Name

Prepared by

Project
Manager -

HO receipt date
HCheck'edmbj‘/ MDon |
‘MD’s Remarks:

CR to send letter to

customer

Note: CR will send a Cop

253 A'TR Date
kY 0OR-T | éf‘anm'sia‘.iﬁt Date
I LN Rro 7
\/I%a»nwbv l Date 20 16loq lSign |
?mm,tzwlv; Date 2014 109 Sign
R 7 Sign
¥ MD Sig
/0 iégi v e

; l

[ ]Yes[ No % For filling

y of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the r‘eceipt of the ATR. QC will

send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

| Complaiht' |
S No.

o

.-b. (']

RV,

e
8.

9.

10.

Quahty of action taken by Site Engg
on complaint?

- [N@ood| |Ave.[ |Bad
[M&i [ ] Avg.[ |Bad
 [JGood [ ] Avg.[ ] Bad
[ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad
[ 1Good| |Ave.[ |Bad
[ 1Good[ JAve. [ ]Bad
[ JGood [ |Ave.[ |Bad
[ ]Good[ JAve.[ | Bad
[ Good [ JAve.[ |Bad
[ 1Good| |Ave.[ |Bad

11.
b

Remarks:

[ 1Good [ ] Ave.[ ]Bad
[ 1Good[ Ave.[ |Bad

If action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

[ ]Yes] |No
[]Yes| |No
[ ]Yes[ |No
[Jves[INo
[ ]Yes| |No
[]Yes[ INo
[Tyes[ | No

[ ]Yes| |No
| [ ]Yes ’j No

L Yes [} No




- 4 ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)
Flat / bungalow No. 9r¢ ATR Date aly \ - a
Project Sk (’J:\: Complaint Date o [ J /(b"f
Customer Name g LN R4
Prepared By o{@ ‘4; .
Project Manager’s " - Admin Officer’s
Sign ~ Sign

\)\,X Note: Original ATR should be sentfo CF. & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint Action Taken

S No. .
L | Lotk quin_/%/zpnf.

Note: 1. erp the report bricf. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed™,
“Changes hot permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of

work”, etc.



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 2 o 1 Date [ V1) e

Project Coh .-
Customer Name 0ol A 4&46/' 0 l? O 4 f)Lw

Customer Sign )

L - . . .
Phone No. ﬁﬁ’%@} 9 (2 ?Q(;emall ~ |

For office use only. (Do not write here) o
[ Received by: {5 NWM Sign l | Date: ﬁﬂ ! { 69 ]

Note: 1. Original should be sest to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a strial !

number fo each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other com plaints raceived.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

,f',~ i AVL/\’? RN /’Q (9 ©. ‘(’]pﬁ‘ acd s o Q/" [‘1: ;I) ’V\J":’V; W)
o At )
2 . E"LV e Qy’ e lon, !m_ P ;Z“*ugékpu“wx_ ‘..;;,.i:‘_:"“‘"" ‘!'-;‘s‘"?;»ﬁi«:‘p-; et e

Page 1 of 2



Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

|

]))
S0

[ Flat /bunm ow No.
'Pm ct 3~

C ustomel Name

Plepalpd bv l \/QM | Date

M«g:/m ! Date

PlO‘ ect
Manager l
HO receipt date

(‘r‘rhecfkéd'{)& N e TN
'MD’s Remarks:

CR to send letter to
Lustomcx

f [1Yes[INo

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and comphmt to Q( immediately after the ltcelpt of the ATR. QC will

TUo’dw

——
i

Lol

[y

|

i 'v‘L } !{

| For filling

Jate

Complamt Date

2ol4lpg | Sien
20l6log  Se"
Stgn |

|
MD Sign ' !

Myu[mo

send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

Complaiﬁt i Quality of action taken by Site Enge | If action on the complaint was not
S No. on complaint? taken then. was the reason for not
e Lal\img“acli(m;; ustified?
1. [ ]Good [FAvg. [ ] Bad [ ves| [No
2 Bj,@’éod [ JAve.[ |Bad [IYes| INo
3. | Mr[g/bood[ | Ave. [ ]Bad | 1Yes| INo
4. [ ]Good[ JAvg. [ |Bad [ Es [ | No
5. [ Good[ ] Avg. [LBad [1Yes[ No
6. | CUbGood [ ] Ave. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes|[ INo
7. [ 1Good| |Avg.[ |Bad [“Yes| |No
8. | []Good[ |Ave.[ ]Bad [J¥es] 1No
9. [Jood [ | Avg.[ | Bad | JYes[ INo
10. [ Good| 1Ave.[ |Bad []Yes[ No
1. [ 1Good[ 1Ave. [ |Bad [ JYes| |No
12. | [ ]Good[ JAve. [ |Bad [ ]Yes| |No

Remarks:
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 22 ) ATR Date

Project §oll ~ pansc ¥ | Complaint Date

Customer Name ST f’ﬁup

Prepared By ) (ﬁ iV/ 8 wal,

Project Manager’s ' Admin Officer’s

Sign — Sign N
%ﬂe Original ATR should bels,en(to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in custcmer’s file.

_Complaint Action Taken

S No.

’) (’A "/CLJ’E/ T 5,70 [56?/“—/%4’

e ,M!?JL.(’ het 7l;u('€m LtD ’

2 (m% Dé/wfnq? /e;f Coadonict  A¢sitiect
Wl | Ch C’Ltq\fvd het hé’ g f]&c’,g’ !

1) | ascedy  (wp/ (T ol

6) Lrp ik fﬁfuh/f’f*aﬂ -

) Aooady /Z’mgLL/(/?"L/J :

£ k(/)y’ l)hm(/m At feadsi, cf ,{5,}“:,{/# '
q) /\/c’,/)'f /)éhd hb af [rtdtnd g (ml?m-"dl 4

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”,

work”, etc.

“Beyond cur scope of



e o
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. | 9 2, [ Date l%&“?} | o<
Project '
Customer Name Ty e Tu
Customer Sign "Rl
Phone No. qvg CES 66596 , email ’ .
For office use only. (Do not write here) R
| Received by: [V 16 OSH Sign [~ [ Date TKK’TZ)T @y |

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accoun ant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complain(s received.

S No Complaihts & Suggestions

L2 AICZ,C rjl{(f'/‘ "\.'é"/’i‘-{.l\g_«« u{ :

- /(Y“\f\,/‘i(;\tlﬁﬁ' FI'\F/;,‘.(F c{ E"}Y

Page 1 of 2
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 2.2 , Date ' 13133 \ o)
Project '
Customer Name dye Ty
Customer Sign "(;(VV,«,Q’K_'
Phone No. c{g GC6S 66696 ' email I
For office use only. (Do not write here) RS .
[ Received by:  [woy 15MOCSH Sign | {CO->— | Date: | 13fe3leq ]

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions
“)F’ /5“\}!\/&%3 AN /;‘L,Sr‘ g{ é‘"? L""(,‘(é fjé‘f("/ '\IH'"Z\L[\G. ;,w( '

Page 1 of 2
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

customel

CR to send letter to

[[JYes[ No

! N A -
| For filling

Flat / buhgahW No. Sob CATR Date >oltloa
<, Proiject - . Sora i Complaint Date E S3) loq
Customer Name L V- o] ownan
APrepaled by \/ Ra M Date LO) ¢ )09 t Sign

Project % i Date | Sign

‘Manager Poaa/ka 20 ’; /Oq ! :

HO receipt date , Sign

‘Checked by MD on | ? MDD Sign

'Ml) S Remarks - g ‘

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt ol the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

Comp'l'ainf Quahty of action taken by Site Engg
S No. on complaint?
1. [JGood[ JAve.[ ]Bad
2.  [JGood [ ] Ave.[ ] Bad
3. [J&ood[ |Ave.[]Bad
4. [<}Good [ JAvg. [ ]Bad
5. [leood[ | Ave.[ |Bad
6. [ Good[ Ave.[ |Bad
7. EJGOOd | JAvg.[ ]Bad
8 [ 1Good| JAvg. [ ]Bad
9. [ JGood[ ] Avy.[]Bad
10. [ JGood[ JAvg. [ |Bad
1. [JGood[ ] Aveg. [ ]Bad
12. [1Good| ] Ave.[ | Bad
T

If action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?
[]Yes] INo
[]Yes{_|No
[ ]Yes] JNo
[JYes[ INo

[]Yes[ |No
[]Yes[ JNo

[ Yes| ]Nor "
) DYmE}NO -
[ ]Yes[ JNo
[yes ]No

D Yes ﬂ




\

ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

¢ o i

IQ' ‘v'fr RD /“
H.... \ ’

o\ dae. C, Czq\

\ b

\ sign

Flat / bungalow No. [ a3 ' ATR Date T~;EE ;’ 2.
Project Sech - JQ J Complaint Date ’ 23/05] @_ﬁ_‘
Customer Name [ V. Rmans . '
Prepared By VISH W E5 H
Project Manager’s I Admin Offiger’s %ﬂ N\,

Sign —

Note: Original ATR shouliﬁm/lo CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in cust

omer’s file.

FComplaint i Action Taken
S No. e

) roosk (o mpalthe d -
2 ro04 [awf) 'ebed I
2 topk Comn/ eled e
(1) INVV [an;n/ffa/ _ _
&) l«/@«d{ (o JHILL. 'elt d
£) L0AK (o m/mﬂ? d e
1) bo Ok [ )w;,!zlf teol -

i -

L

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”,

work”, etc.

Note: 1. Kcep the report brief. 2. Do not repcat the complaint. 3 Use terms like “Work completed™.

“Beyond our scope of
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungwlow No

Project 0BT
Customer Name |

Prepared by | \/g2 b ‘ Date
Projeet st | Da

Manager b

HO receipt date \
Checked by MDon |

MD S Remarks

CR to send letter to |
cuslomel

IDYGSDNO

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the mcelpl of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR 1o the MD within 3 working.days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.

“ ‘Complain't” Quahly of action taken by Site
S No. on complaint?

. B’Good [ JAve.[ |Bad

2. '@Good [ ] Ave.[ | Bad

3. []Good[ 1Ave.[ |Bad

4. [JGood[ JAvg. [ |Bad

5 [ ]Good[ |Avg.[ |Bad

6 [ 1Good| | Ave.[ ]Bad

7. [ ]Good[ ] Ave.[ ] Bad

8. [ Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad

9. [1Good[ JAve. [ ]Bad

10. [ ]Good[ ] Aveg.[ |Bad

01 1 Good [ ] Ave, [ ] Bad

12 []Good[ | Ave.[ ] Bad

Remarks:

} For filling
l

ATR Date ;

2o lé o9

Complaint Date
np nntla@ R~ l+xlog
|18 i | Sien

1 Sign

dolg 09
Sign
MD Sign

i

EJ;;J Y@s D No

It action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

D Yes| i ]

[ ]Yes] INo
[1Yes[ |No
[ Yes[INo
[ ]Yes[ INo
[] Yes[INo
[ ] Yes[ ]No
[]Yes[ JNo
[ 1Yes[ JNo
[ ]Yes[ JNo
[ ]Yes| JNo
[ ]Yes] |No

FEngg




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Note: 1 Keep the report briel. 2. Do nos |prl the wmpLum

“Changes not permitted —w m]\ not taken up

work ™. ete.

“Kept pending at customer’s request

A

Flat / bungdlo“ No yg; '; A'I'R Date Mf/, I
. e IS NS £ 0 A (. O S A
7[?10_ et Q;(/\)r(g’r”/’_‘ ( omplamt Date !!"J/.{ / o
Customer Name 7
o . o )C’\ )‘(‘») - LC\‘W‘:L(\ B
Prepared Bv ‘L Ck ol
e / b u 27 VL S
Project Manager's | 7 l Admin Officer’s ‘ p"ﬁ&
Sign 1. P hON
Note: Original ATR should be sc/i 4((( R & a copy to MD. CR to file original in cuslo wr's il \ '
O =l e
e “omplamt Action Taken
Vo z&%’é Ly Méo/ O
M 2 | toetk  Com JL%fCZ.A. B )

Use terms like “Work complet

vond out scope of




COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.

1S

Date

Project

Sef,

Customer Naimne

S; avo)

(g D\Cl/\‘“/‘g\ '

£

Customer Sign

Phone No.

i

email

For office use only. (Do not write here)

| Received by:

l(c" t\/&‘t’\ﬂqm\i& gn

AN

| Date:

Ly {;Z f_

W—T:U Gl ]

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CF.

~ \
2. Giv: a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can ¢ ttach copy of this form for emails & other corrplaiats rec stved.

S No

Complaints & Suggestiims

Lo e 10 Lm

cronk na Lhe WO e

dC

qek |

Ccrv

apleled . ' Kaass

CL\{_,_.;J

by,

LY \i £.1r
} “ i 4_ :i_.————-

) sk
/

(E\ m[' Q_"CLUZL/ P;\/b/lf’l/‘ -

{”\_M\ F e

o le

Ag\‘\() IS

 —
) Thele v

e ori

'f,i ) E\:L@L,

,)- o danbo e 70~ u‘—f;’ .

!
A e ol

e

/ Chy_ @A e’/{";

v\/l)( ék& [jﬁ/) !C,L,a/‘?. ~
T

( }‘ SRy
Kae

Page 1 of 2
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

\ Flat / bungalow No. 1.5 . .| Date
Project :\)@ ﬁg
Customer Name ki a4 S haanes
Customer Sign - gg}fﬁi/,ﬂ

Phone No. o email

For office use only. (Do not write here) .

| Received by: | (o NNy s Sign [ Aw’f\ | Date: | L 4G i eg

7 1

Note: 1. Original should be sehit to Accountant for filing & a copy eich to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

?

- Fz‘!: (Zx\ i’s“ar'k g e ak\ i Lle LAty Mee ne ey

so ek Ugompleed . \J'Kasa . fateel—

Lix\c/éj Asd g ‘E) J‘

A

ﬁ;f’ 1 C}}j&L/ ;}Ltft‘if{ P {*{i’ A N | EVZ P noee 6’;”3

7t'C“ é( [‘}d‘r‘\cﬁ . , i) Ti-'\i(/ti/ p'7 lr.?, et . a_pe—

« — ] "
q v otler }\ el o b C 'PCL—\—»L

ooy ane's el e Ajast 3 LeT -

Page 1 of 2



Cruality Control Check Repot, For 1R on Complaints .

Ciat/ bungalow No. | A TR Date |
ST 2bS v 246  20]L |09
Project : . -~ S omiplaint Date , :
o Sopem e e log
Customer Name ‘ JC i
N Bk | | |
Pluparr‘d b\f Date | Sian | ‘
LS |
bt ?W - 20l6log e ; ; |
rojec i | Daie E) L Sign |
Manager JPB”NMV ; L4l 1
- HO receipt datc 1 ) Sign |
; = {‘ ' | %/ -
Checked by MI )on 5 27 1D Sign e
. ; i {
MD's Remar kq
CR to send letter to | [ | Yes| |No - For filling W Vs [ INo
customer | ;
Note: CR will send a copv of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC wiil
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.
Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg | I action on the complaint was not |
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not |
B , taking action justitied? {
L. [ J&ood [ Ave. | ]Bad | ] Yes[ INo
s : e R P P e <‘
2. [(JGood | | Ave.[ | Bad [ ]Yes[ [No |
: : e o i e i
3. [;{éood [ ]Ave.[ |Bad L ] Yes| ] No ﬁ

4 - [\WGood [ ] Ave. [[]Bad [ Yes] INo
5. [J@ood[ Ave.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ INo
6. "‘y/ood L ] Ave. [ |Bad [ 1Yes] [No

........ - e |

1 No

Ave. [ IBad

~.
|
L;
or
@]
o,
i

[Uzﬁobd{_‘ | Avg. [ ] Bad

joge]

9. [l@'ood [ | A\/g. | |Bad 1No
. | B [res| INo
1. i T INo |
12, I No |

Remarks: |




Flaf / bungalow No. o?é/é 5 945 ATR Date
Project Srf j) Complaint Date
Customer Name ﬂ\\/ ang adedh
P fePafed By kyigheet, |
Project Manager’s * | Admin Officer’s
- Sign Sign
@,('3'} Note: Original ATR should be se/nyngR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in custcmer’s file.
@ : | Complaint Action Taken
' S No.
1X Look nhet Jakeo Lp-
QS booik  Levpledzel
) Lok Qat dekitn Lp.

L) Lopik /f\nmjl [t
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i1} legond Buy (fcf)? /‘QLOCL(&’
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£2) (ﬂ(xf D-qgf Sy f/‘tﬁﬁé ra) //m,{ﬂ‘( 1

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

Vb o 2.6 S [ Date

Flat / bungalow No.

EASBY

e

Project

Lol
Ko\,/vv\gx .ﬁc/ah NV

Customer Name

Customer Sign

Phone No.

3¢ Sob lo%‘p‘ email l

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: I (,&( ’\}thd\‘l Sign [ Date:

REYEIEE

Note: 1. Original shbuld be scht to Accountint fi r filinA & a copy each to MD & CR. 2
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this

. Give a serial
orm for emails & other complaints received.

'S No
e

¥

Complaints & Suggestions

CﬁWM\/\}f m Lw&/\b\f}wl
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 246 2 1 (¢ | Date K \0\\ 09,

Project

SOR ~PlusgE 3T

Customer Name /r//mn Py,
Customer Sign ' L, ST
Phone No. 98¢ <o 63070 email KaemaLny D06 maiL.

For office use only, {I}o not wrile here)

[Receivedby: 6. Sign S ~Towe T [03
Note: 1. Original shbuld be serd} to Accountant for filing &4 copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a sérial |
number to each complaint. 3. can attach copy of this form for emails & other complainis received.

-
SNo | Complaints 88
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£ |Common _poen/sTreer Liout - neoen [ FLickcaiG.
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0. FYRYST woel  TRiummen poNMFimE
Ir. MIANIEER o iR Y eRe goulng
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.

Vbb & 2 kS | Dae

Project

2301

Lo

01

Customer Name

Kavwba,,,ecxah NV

Customer Sign

Phone No.

A& € Sob Loz | omail

For office use only. (Do not write here) S

—

Received by: | (¢ Mavgyazy Sign SN | Date:

REYAYGYE

. Ll ~ - . T
Note: 1. Original should be seht to Accountant for filind & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this Form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

e | Complaink & suolpned .
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sob

From: "Kamalesh Viswanatha" <kamalnv@gmail.com>
To: <sob@modiproperties.com>

Cc: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2009 10:00 AM

Attach: electricitybills. tif
Subject:  Transfer of Electricity.

Narayana,

The Electricity connection has not yet been transffered into our names for both 265 & 2655, Phase
11,

I've already paid a penalty for not informing the electricity board of our shifting in Last July'08.

As mentioned many times all bills are paid to the electricity board including for the month of
March'09 :

for both the bunglows. for your reference you can use the attached eSeva transaction statement from
last year.

I do hope we will see some light this year in having the connection transffered in our names.
Regards,

Kamalesh. N.V
9885063070

73-Mar-00Q



Last Paid Rill Details

Details of Last Receipts Paid from
eSeva

Department Name

Page 1 of 2

[ GetReceipt | ]Back]

AP Transmission Corporation Ltd

Selec’tﬁznS Consumer Name Trans No gr;gs ﬁgptcht szkaranksiPaidon ﬁ::; Am(:;r;;
o1 Mot A NET001198147 50 9999454695 3230947495000 HDFG 6500
S S M T HAS  NET0011981502007 9999454698 3230949345000 HDFC  1475.00
s Mo A NET001153172)0 02 9999424067 T1dp63,002" S 2711.00
2 A NET001153082 02 9999423993 213091745002 HDFC 6600
2209 WISMEHIHAZ  NEToO1127446) 01" 9999406123 048298, 1" SAK" 3903.00
2200 WISMEHTHAS  NeToOt127442]] 01" 9990406119 0ds092;al” &S 7s00
A NET001078498, 01" 9999374286 064318 071" IS5 3176.00
oy e A NET001078517, " 9999874299 0651000717 O 71600
220 KAMALESHNYV NET001073075 01" 09993699501110091129, 071" HDFC  143.91
2 e M A% NET000987971550 " 9999314145 7061315420007 HDFC  65.00
2209 WIS MEHTHAS NET000983108) 90/~ 9999311128 71909505402~ HDFC 4900
05 S PRAMODH NET00098309¢,, 0" 9999311123 719094034,0°" HDFC  619.00
2 ™ NETO009831061 907" 9999311126 71909474950 0" HDFC  49.00
e ik NET000967257 00+ 9999301129 706131335000~ HDFC 6500
0 e e e NET000967258 000/~ 9999301130 706131646900~ HDFC  65.00
o5 S PRAMODH NET000945519 157" 9999290437 6120945530 °0" HDFC  1214.00
e NETO009274352 0" 9999284010 52119220950 00" HDFC ~ 66.00

o 2209 MISMEHIHAS  NETOD09274337 07 9999284009 5211920312000° HDFC 6600
s KAMALESHN YV NET000912542. 2" 9999275792 512125136570 HDFC  61.00
22 S PRAMODH NET000912532 20" 9999275784 51212490805 00° HDFC  819.00

Department Name Hyderabad Traffic Challans

No Transactions from eSeva

http://www.esevaonline.com/epay/custbills. jsp 3/23/2009



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 266 ¥ N | Date
Project

DOR ~ PuscE Iy
lMA»m#[c’.(A.tv S

Customer Name

Customer Sign L—X, A 4y v -

- i »L .
Phone No. 196 $p 67070 email WKamaLNy D6 fial
For office use only. (Do not write here) . :

[Received by: — [ \Jonaiond Sign SO T INGINEYE
Note: 1. Original shbuld be serf} to Accountant for filing &7 copy each to MD & CR. 2. Givea sérial 1
number to each complaint. 3. can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

o
SNo | Complaints % Sxpacstiors
I WATER TANK ~ i 1p fkfru» STOPPER  yun T ppRliN
gl")\-, P#}NT:/WII\JU)D\p CLZPeMNirty Prop T Dpa g wii) LS SELET 700 £

3 - 1Rovnd Foor BATHRI oM _CLoTTin g -~ Repp rFED man  TrmeEs .
h. |Name Bosro 156nr  mor £ e

Commoep poen/sTreer L bHT = APOKEN {/{FLIC.E.:’/QN.\/&.

b Cb/'“pt)f)ﬂ/’),/lﬂr)n Eonteans Men i S KEer Blowin
T mainy Relfwshie P/oE CoNa erizpd R hovees grep 5@/}/&/}1/éj
L. 1LEYCER Poinl TRP  9p R frepnen
9. vl Srpes @ (oh—u)e ﬂ,ﬁ/}u@ WEVER RoNE Qe T22o0nFFe s
0 1lpane  woT  TRimmen pu T img

L. MANTEER wa iz T epe o ulop _
12 L6 > DQJ%JZ&’ ¢ fiamzvf e Sitey Ly MWMZ /Vﬁr/{;ﬁ;d,
3 lfiﬁ{jmjkr/ s _Lion sl
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l Received by: . 0
Note: 1. Original should be s
number to each complaint. 3.

S ,
ccountant for filing & & copy eachto-MD & CR. 2. Give a sbrial

e
z‘R can attach copy of this fo
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LPhonc No. fq) ‘\\Lt\] 8 S ¢ E j unall E @t Q ?Q&\A Q S ‘C\—/‘\% , (@zl&M

(D not write 1

For office use on] v. here)

Received by: W\ Dati‘\ﬁ—"‘*\@kég‘__,_ _J

Note: |, Original shou] be sent to Accoumdnt for filing & a €opy each to MD & CR. 3. Give a serig]
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other COH]pldmlS received.
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Page 1 of 2
From: "SURESH KUMAR P.S" <suresh_2000k@hotmail.com>
To: <cr@modiproperties.com> '
Cc: <ranjit@modiproperties.com>; "Prasad Siva" <psprasad1959@yahoo.co.in>
Sent: Wednesday, January 07, 2009 10:51 PM
Subject:  RE: account details of Bungalow nos. 240 in Silver Oak Bungalows,in the name of Mr.Suresh
Kumar

Dear Narasimham,

Please note the following points and your immediate intervention and support is required to enable
us to take over posession:

1. We have been wanting to takeover from August 2008. During August we wanted to perform
Grihapravesham but since the works were very much incomplete, we could not do it and we had to
make an extra trip that costed us nearly Rs 50,000 excluding expenses. '

2. Even after Grihapravesham, we could not take posession as there were several incompleted
works and major faults and we had to come back in December 2008 after handing over the list of .
pending works. ~ : :

3. My brother from Hyderabad and me from here are following up and till today, the works are
ongoing without completion. We can not accept major faults like heavy seepage in the corner

under the bathroom, broken marble slab in the main hall,.wrong slabs in first floor which were
shown to Nagaraju on site and several other pending works. _ R ' ’

4. Your delayed actions have caused enoroumous loss for me. If you consider QOctober as handover
date, 1 lost atleast Rs, 15,000 per month as rent since you did not handover till now. This is
amounting to Rs.60,000 loss by now. Who will bear this?

5. You are delayed handing over and it is funny to say to pay maintenance from october 1st. It will
be paid after handover.

6. I clearly stated and shown all proofs that'you need to deduct Rs 15,00b from the extra specs
towards lofts. We can not just pay whatever you deamand as we have deleted this specs only after
agreeing this amount and deduction from site.

Again, we are interested to see all works are completed so that we pay balance considering the
above and take posession. Once you say that works are completed, my brother can inspect and
inform me. But do not put final door paint coat, final floor polishing and final wall paints. When all
other works are completed and after my brother inspect the same, we will advise you to do these
final paints. " ' ' ' co

I will await for your genuine and fair reply and your immediate instruction to complete all pending
works to site. :

Thanks
Suresh Kumar

1/8/2009
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From: cr@modiproperties.com

To: suresh_2000k@hotmail.com
Subject: account details of Bungalow nos. 240 in Silver Oak Bungalows,in the name of Mr.Suresh

Kumar
Date: Wed, 7 Jan 2009 16:52:42 +0530

Dear Sir,

With reference to our letter dated 23rd July 2008, you are hereby again requested to come forward to clear all
your dues as per the details provided here under:

Sale Consideration 50,36,000/-
Service Tax, VAT , Registration 2,95,709/-
Total 53,31,709/-
Received as on date 52,04,200/-
1,27,509/-

apart from the above amounts you are requested ot release the maintehance charges from 1st October 2008 at
the rate of 1,200/~ per month to obtain physical possession of the bungalow. We have already forwarded the
posession letter to our Project manager and completed all the minor works also and made the bungalow

ready to occupy.
With .Regards,

A.V.L. Narasimham
Assistant manager
Customer Relations.

News, views and chilling images. If it matters for India, we bring it to your fingertips. Check it out



For ATR on Complaints .

Quality Control Check Repot.

Flat/ bungalow No

» PIOJect

Customer Name

Prepar ed by

PIO}ect
Manager

CR to send letter to

customer

o
l
HO receipt date

Checked by MDon |
MD’s Remarks:

ATR Date

250

$o0838-% Complaint Date
Povan — Rumar
baie ‘

[ ]Yes| ]No

For filling

Y I
| 19]3 log

]@Yes [INo

Note: CR will send a qu) of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the lecelpt ot the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to fileit in MDs pending

complaints file.

Compiaiht
S No.

Quality of action taken by Site Engg

on complaint?

Remarks:

Mood [ JAve. [ |Bad
[ 1Good[ ] Ave.[ ]Bad
[ ]Good| JAve.[ |Bad
[ ] Good| JAve.[ |Bad
[ ] Good[ | Avg.[ |Bad
[ ] Good[ JAve.[ | Bad
[ 1Good[ JAve.[ ] Bad
[ ]Good[ ] Ave.[ ]Bad
[1Good [ ] Ave.[_]Bad
- []Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad
" [1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad
[ JGood| JAvg.[ |Bad

[t action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not
~taking action justified?

[ves I No

[ ]Yes| JNo
[ 1Yes! |No

[]Yes DND o
[ 1Yes[ |No
[]Yes[ |No
[ ]Yes|[ |No

[ Yes[ INo
[JYes[ INo




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

» Flat / bungalow No. 025 ) ATR Date ‘\ é‘ o ,1\ '
Project g@h.;u Complaint Date \\,). 2 @(?j

Customer Name

AON AN KUMAR = 0 TauR |

Prepared By

Project Manager’s
| Sign

TEAND ]
I

Admin Officer’s
Sign

Note: Original ATR showd e sent to CR & a -opy lo MD. CR 1o file original in customer’s lile.

[ Complaint
S No.

Action Taken

B

Disivygep

avrt— MDD

¥o S\K_ YA

ApprNED  THHT

KE Wil BosR  LeoncE

Keeh 2o spq Aeis N Toral ftsn Ap

eppluss - KesT e ol L%LL{I@

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up™. “Kept pending at customer’s request”. “Beyond our scope of

work™, etc.



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

JFlat / bungalow No. o2 i Date /o~ /O—S’°S| -
Project JP b ‘1:‘ B
Customer Name DDA P ps IS U AR MUT ~w R N
Customer Sign - Cfau(}djg:/w‘b{ ) -
Phone No. GG e (,5«’/41 email l
For office use only. (Do nof, wyite here) o - ( N )

| Received by: T Kot U | Sign I )ﬁ | Date: [Je/v e Q{I ]

Note: 1. Original should be kent fo Accountant or filing<& a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give d sertal
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions
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i?lat ‘bungalow No. | 2 ¥ #2# E Date @3,/4/ o 3% |

e e |
| Project 5 ' /é/ |
Projeet SChyveh TH (aw.t

. U R e e =
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ey 1 i » . :
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" Phone No, T —~ 2 1 emal
PhomeNo. 77 ¢6¢ee YR SR R B
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Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number ta each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.
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L I s ———————
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Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Com laints .

Flat / bungalow No. \ L; I l ATR Date Ik 204 (09
i PereCt - g"} 7 ) ’ b Comp slaint Date \ 7l H [oq |
| Customer Name Ni TV N, wﬁ/ | 1 | |
Prepared by \ \/?W \ Date 11 Sols 109 Sign \ § ?g |
\ Plo1ect | Sign A
| Manager M d;) 120[6 /@‘;7 l £ .
| HO 1ecelpt date 1 Sign \ .
Ch¢01(¢d, byMD op‘r Va \ MD Sign 1{ g@é// g
MD’s Remarks:
| CR to send letter to (] Yes [INo \ For filling []ch [INo '
customer ’

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complamt to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
. send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pendw7
complaints file.

Complaint \ Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaiht was not
S No. on complaint? . taken then, was the reason for not
taking action | justified?

1. [GGod [ Avg [[]Bad | (1 Yes[ INo
2. [LkGood [ Ave. [ | Bad - [ JYes[ INo
3. wmm[@K"ood [JAve. [[]Bad | [ Yes[ INo
4 BGood [ ] Ave. [ ] Bad \ [ ]Yes[ INo
5. WDGOOdDAVg ] Bad ] Yes[INo '
6. 1] Good [ JAve. [ ]Bad - [Jves[ INo
7 [ ] Good ] Ave. [ ]Bad | - [JYes[ [No
3. DGOOC{DA\/W.DBad []Yes[ INo
9. [ Good[ 1 Ave.[]Bad ] Yes[ INo
10. [ Good [ JAve.[] Bad  [Yes[INo
T T[] Good[ JAve. []Bad - C[1Yes[_INo
12. [ Good [ ] Ave. []Bad o ‘l | []Yes! INo

Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

“Flat / bungalow No.

ATR Date

hi

Project

Customer Name

“Prepared By
Project Manager's
Sign

L

Ty _ALJ?JMJ%L#M,#

Complaint Date

| R St ekl

A .
Admin Officer’s

Sign i

yttl)'\k

Note: Original ATR should be sg

0 ('ﬁ&?@ﬁ?{o MD. CR to file original in (,llSl()lllCI‘\“l( .

—mCon;plaint

b}(_%lﬂo_;
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3.

[

Note: 1. Keep the report brief.
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_(oefk L’Zﬁ(
_@1¢&A~QOQ

T Action Taken N

s ]
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ool

e e e e < e
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T T e e
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T e i e

3 Do ol ropeat the complaint. 3. Use Torms Tike “Work completed”,

“Kept pending at customer’s request’.

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”.
waork ™ etc.

“Beyond our scope of
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.

Date “‘7. - Oﬁ

Project

QL
Soll

Customer Name

T\} W MU Ef

Customer Sign

Ay

Phone No.

For office use only. (Do not write here)

C‘{\_\g 0‘«5‘0{ email
i

[ Received by: | N o ~ce~] Siga

[ S [ Date:

[ " Huy

29 ]

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR.
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

) Give a sérial

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

ol | Comnplasinkrn onclpoed] .
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. L) Date 7. (,. 09
Project g@ R '
Customer Name T\} W MYt \"\’I/)
Customer Sign QP ﬂ:\, » .
) .
Phone No. AU f 04510) l email ‘
\
For office use only. (Do not write here) o .
[Received by: [ ¥ oyy~een~] Sign | et | Date: L Huyleg ]
\

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a sérial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

0 | Complandr v onclsoed] .

i

Page 1 of 2
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Quality Control Check Repot,

For ATR op Complaints .

‘maf/‘bgﬁggijaq b5 | ATR Date | \ 204 /07
ij‘erct - OB~ | {omplaint Date Y
Customer Name
Prepéred by 1\/ . ?W | Date 2014109 = Sign }

Project i : | Qior | N -
1\43f1a£¢17 ] / ,Zw e 2016109 i i 1/
HO receipt date Sign N '
Checked by MD on MD Sign %f '
MD"s Remarks: .

CR to send letter to | [_| Yes| | No | For filling EM‘Y/; [ INo
customer I |

“Note: CR will send a éoﬁ)/of ATR and cromplaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
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
{ ]Yes| INo
(] Yes[ ] No
[ 1Yes] INo
[]ves[INo

. E]/(;iood [ Ave.
2. [WGood [ | Ave [ ]Bad
3. k W(50(1 [ JAve.[ |Bad
4. [ Good [ | Avg.[ |Bad
T [ Good [ JAve. ] Bad

| | Bad

6. 1 [FGood[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [Yes[ INo
77T [J6Good| | Ave. []Bad [ ] Yes[ [ No
g T [d6ood| |Ave. [ IBad [ ] Yesl [No
9. [4Good [ ] Ave. | | Bad | U] Yes| INo
10. ' Good [ JAvg. [ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
. [ 1Good [ JAvg.| ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
12, []Good[ ] Ave.[ ]Bad [1Yes[ |No
Remarks: -

]




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No.

65

ATR Date

Project

Customer Name

| Prepar ared By

Project Mdnagel $
Sign

B -1
Vikas Ky

Complaint Date

Larnsskpl

Admin Officer’s
Sign

Note: Original ATR ShOLIWO (R&a COP\/ tO MD. CR to file ()ngmal n CUSlOInu S ﬁ - A

:28/2 ’b__*__

2511

Complaint
S No.

°

Action Taken

d-—w

W

i’

A

9 ¥ o

“C hanves not permitted — work not taken up
work”. etc.

A
“Note: 1 Keep thmcport { brief. 2. Do not rcpc

at the complamt 3 Use terms like “Work wmpuh

. “Kept pending at customer *s request’,

“Beyond our %opu ol
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Flm bungalow No.

i PTC}C

uxnme Name

For office us2 cply. (Do not woirs fx
T i
L3

| Reccived by |
Mote: 1. Griginal snould be sent 1o 49501 ntand far
nurnder te each complaint 3 CR can attuch capy -»'

'\hw form gr =
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!

Complaints & Suggestions
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. B"\,“: Date ’ ?_5 L 0%

Project L0l A  ofe MoNRALOS
Customer Name “\@"‘\ 3\);)\ x N,

Customer Sign m&mm Vaakib frasidid by Mo,

Phone No. email }5 g !

For office use only. (Do not write here)

| Received by: | C | Sign ] + | Date: | 2}(\“ \fﬁ ]
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountan( for fiti ing & a copy each lo MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attacl copv of this fgrh for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions
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Flat / bungalow No. Date

Project T

Customer Name -

Customer Sign o

Phone No. [Email ‘

For office use only. (Do not write here)

Received by: [Sign | | Date:

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant ‘or filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of “his form for emails & other complaints received.

S No

Complaints & Suggestions

A
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

| Flat / bungalow No. L[ e
B o Q}T
Customer Name 1 K- 3 M
Y .AG,;“U:' e
Mansger | adeah)
HO receipt date e,
Checked by MDon | ( /
'MD’s Remarks: ¢ N
CR to send letter to | [ ] Yes[ ]No
customer

20l6 /09
120w 09

| ATR Date

Complaint Date

Aok

20 lglog | Sien
s

dolslog |
1' 1]

|
|

|
!,
|

5]

ign

MD'Sign

l For filling ;@ch [ INo
|

|

“Note: CR will send a cbpy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

'C(‘)i‘hplaiﬁt‘ Q‘u‘aliﬂ‘iy of action taken by Site Engg

If action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

D Yes J No

Remarl‘(‘s:” D o bEle

S No. on complaint?-
1. [we€00d | JAve. [ ] Bad
2. [ 1Good | JAvg.[_]Bad
3 T ] Good[ |Ave. [ ]Bad
4. [ TGood[ ] Ave.[]Bad
5. " [1Good[ JAve.[ ]Bad
6. [ ] Good[ JAvg.[ | Bad
7. [JGood [ ]Ave. [[]Bad
8 ] Good [ ] Avg.[]Bad
9. [ JGood[ JAve. [ ]Bad
10. [ Good[ ] Ave.[ ] Bad
1. [ ]Good[ JAve. [ ] Bad
12, ] »G‘oybld ] Ave. [ ]Bad

W Lorlitesd

[]Yes[ INo
D Yes[ |No

[Yes[INo
[} Yes[ ]No
[]Yes{ JNo




Flat / bungalow No.

ATR Date

Lg

I

Project

Customer Name

| Pr epdred By

' Proj Ject Manage1 s

Note: Onomdl ATR should be scnit

Complaint Date

| Sep-l
_,_,_]LSI 1. Rlais
A &

-

oo
Admin Officer’s
Sign

TR & acopy oM D. CR to file ongmal in custoiners file.

’_Gn"q}{léﬁ??# ~ Action Taken
w_‘.#t-._w_metk__ﬁm-@g}m/ o

“Note: I ch) the rcpoxtbnci 2. Dono. lepm\t
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up™.

work™, ‘etc.

3 Use terms like “Work complete W

he Complam(
“Beyond our scope of

“Kept pending at customer *s request”,



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

_Efat/ bungalow No. Ly N Date [ 2 W?,,)é*e?
{

Project

9
Customer Name ( 0 K_ < L/f /\/ A /< s

Customer Sign

e S—

Phone No. <7’Z L©le 4 8 { ZL email
\

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: | | Sign l | Date: ]

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Acccuntant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can atach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestioas

Page 1 of 2
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

!l Flat / bungalow No.

Project

Prepared by
Project
Manager

customer

Customer Name

HO receipt date
Checked by MD on
MD’s Remarks:

CR to send letter to

5¢
gDB/I 1

|
|

1 ATR Date i Yo \¢

1 \ - —
| Complamt Date

| Lakowna o

Vg (000 2ojelon [Sen | M

2@'\1; Date | 20 1¢ Jog Sign  ~ \E %/

e Sian L - e _
}g} f MD Sign | ] b

[]Yes[ ]No

| For filling

|
|

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC inmediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will

send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working davs. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

Complai nt
S No.

9.

11,

0.

o

Quality of action taken by Site Engg
on complamt?

[ ] Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad

i [:;L@f)od[j Ave. [ | Bad
" []Good[ TAvg. [ ]Bad
[ J6ood[ JAve. [ ]Bad
"E@}Ggod [ JAve. | |Bad
[Jood [ ] Avg. [ ] Bad
{%od l_] Avg_ D Bad
[1660d [ ] Ave. [ ] Bad
[ Good[ JAve.[ ] Bad

[ JGood [ ] Ave []had

[ JGood[ JAve.[ |Bad

* [Dood [J Ave.[] Bad

Remarks:

[f action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not
taking action ustitied?
[LYes| |No
[CIves[INo
bres [ INo
] Yes[ |No
[ JYes[ |No
[ ]Yes| |No
[Jves[INo
[]Yes[ INo
[ ]Yes[ INo
[ Yes[INo




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 5‘? ' ATR Date }6 n (0(‘
Project . i . '

rojec ’fe — ,L Complaint Date LLU*J 6
Customer Name e, )‘_Z?/M 'R kU : ST
Prepared By A (P(\I_ku,\ T B
Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s _(@QQ T
Sign — Sign S

Note: Original ATR %hWC R & a copy to MD. CR to file original i in customer’s ke, N

Complamt
S No.

Action Taken

b ———

work™, etL

Note: 1 [ Keep ‘the repmt Cbrief. 2. Do not 1cpcat
Changes not permitted — work not taken up’.

the Lompldmt 3 Use terms like © “Work wmplw d”.
“Kept pending at customer’s request”. “Beyond our scope of

N

S (&E\,\W\ 0wk Laps SF-

ADPKL (”m;pﬂf@ ]
el [ow g (250



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. RN Date f { Y ( @5]
Project oy Phavde. 7\:__‘ ' Co
Customer Name Selbona - B L .
Customer Sign &_'__
Phone No. A U204 47 | emel
For office use only. (Do not write here)

| Received by:  [( - 1paquy eyodl Siga ] &\ | Date:

[T{TuWeq ]
Note: 1. Original should be séft to Acco intant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. Z. Give a serial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attich copy of this form for mails & other complaints received.

€

S No | Complaints & Suggestiors (
D | Dutbha € boldeve 8 be fhpvded <
@ Do gﬁfb’}q‘?'\/d e A= LI 273 ()iﬁf’f\/i) v T
B | Yeawdle  dov'  0dclom choga e
20 Hoth aoowes N BN Ratted —»
727)\ Ovr Laod dewk  (2ad Cotop) 4 Sk Ouesdlno . -l oo
2) @mfém doe  Cpns  Connechion. . C S
ZSX Ué’r\\\ Cupmcle B \lu “evvonae . —
£ (elbtuelr & Mpm oliauwy o
el _pukvile Roumps € Collimg Bels f
(- Zlobha 0 e QMM C Lok Momoﬂl B
Lf/)/ b‘_)rc,‘mem NN HﬁSC’ @‘ /7 e -, g e
121 v S cDo\“ 1&%\“« —  Wesh togpg

Page 1 of 2



'COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 5. Date ‘

Project

Sob  — Plene L,

Customer Sign

Customer Name % Long . R K,u/((/(m \

Phone No. anGU—DQC{U'] email

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: [ .\ aau evsel Sign ] ;@’\ | Date: | 1 [ Yble9

I

Note: 1. Original should be séfit to Accountant for filing & a coﬁxe:ch to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for

ails & other complaints received.

S No

Complaints & Suggestions

Duha € Woldeva s bo @M\)!‘d%o!

Do Shobreva  HY Al e OXDO%.

Wandle  dov' 0rchom dopa

Doth aoows E rnosline Gato Talty o'lee .

Vr Lnodd Aok (e qu\s%\ an Shsb pueald

Q)\mwm &w Copes &)Meaj)wm .

ol Auomcle On \'L_,( Tevvonoe .

(ol el & %)HA QO OOKXAX/VL/(

Ok Ll Qoumps & Colling Bells

@\0\\04& A e @MM C Loek Mcx/»o\\\

iy en  Sorc H‘sse (D*/”)e

M,{“C/)Po«

zgﬁ%g§§g§®ﬁww

el SR @or lebt —  Wegh o ay Py
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Quality Control Check Repot.

Project

|
|
1}
|
|

Plolect

| Manager
HO receipt date

Checked by MD on

D’s Remzn ks:

W
|
|
|

Complain‘t

S No.

1.

(s

Flat / bunﬂa low No

C uslomel Name

V- W | Date | Do

Plcpaled by

CR 10 send letter 10
customer

Note: CR will
send their 1ep01t on the ATR to the
complaints file

send a copy of ATR and complai
MD within 3 working

10.

1

50 |
O

[]Yes[ |No

on complaint?

E}G/ood [ ]Ave. [ ]Bad
N Good[ JAve.[ | Bad

[} Good[ ] Ave. [ ]Bad

ﬂ Good D Avg. D Bad
[] GOOd[j Avg. m Bad

[ Good[_] Avg. [ ]Bad

[ ] Good| | Ave. [ | Bad '
] Good ] Ave. [ 1Bad

T[] Good [] Ave. (] Bad

) Good[_1Ave. [ ] Bad

T Good [ ] Ave. [ Bad

[ Good [ ] Ave.[] Bad

Remarks:

| ATR Date

| Complaint Date

lé/o@
6/0c7

Slgn

MD Sign

nt to QC immediate

| Quality of action taken by Site Engg “
1

‘w
Sign i
| |

__For AlR on Complaints .

i\ 20 [ 6 ,D@
2e ) nl0g

\ Sign

e

ly after the 16&61[)1 of the ATR. QC will
days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

If action on the complaint was not
raken then, was the reason for not
1’11\1110 action J ust1[16d°

[ JYesi N

(] Yes[WNo
[]Yes{ INo
] VYes { | No
[ ]Yes [ INo
] Yes[ |No

] Yes[ ] No

(] Yes[ INo
[:] Yes [ No
[]Yes|[ INo

WDYthN
] Yes[ JNo

\

|

)2

\1 F’gl‘ filling W‘ch [ |No ‘%




- .
Flat / bungalow No.
g 7 5&)____#
Project 3: o GO

Customer Name (S:)'?D S?‘V\ h - — B { e

Pxepared By

LR é).lw; mMOA
PrO]eLtManaoex $ lj/ Admin Officer’s
Sign s Sign \

" Note: Orlgmal ATR should be s ), CF

0 CR & acopy to MD. CR to file 011(¥1hal in custorar’s fil

| (omplamt W ! " Action Taken

“Note: 1 Kecp ‘the leOl'[ Tbrief. 2. Do no' l€pL at the complamt 3. Use terms Tike “W 01 k completed™. ‘
“Changes not per mitted — work not taken up™. “Kept pending at customer “s request . TBe svond our scope of

work™, etc.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. S0 Date L"j}'_,kﬁ\x 3.;&;?;-‘
Project Lokl odw Hhovsved
Customer Name N.N. _&; e 1 -

Customer Sign v o\Vg, aldacnsd -
Phone No. email L T

For office use only. (Do not write here) o

[ Received by: l | Sign | | Date: i L
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other compla nts r=ceived.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions T

Page 1 of 2
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l
|
|
[

|

|
|
|
P

Quality Control Check Repot.

MD’s Remarks:

(R to send letter to
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to Q( i
send their report on the ATR to the MDD within 3 working
complaints file.

[ ] Yes| INo

'(f(n,mjléinf i Quédify of action

S No. oncon
- . ,/;
[JGood[ ] *
2. [ Jeood[ ]
3. [ ]Good ]
4. "Bé)od [ 1Ave. [ |Bad
5. [Q/(”;(OCd M Ave. [ ]Bad
6. \ ' M txoou [ JAve.[ |Bad
7. [{;}GOM[ T Ave. []Bad
8. ' E//(Jood[ Ave.| |Bad
9. TG sod [ ] Ave. [ 1Bad
10. ”T 1(xoodDAvg L}Pnd
11.
2. o

Remarks:

| For filling

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat/ bl\ﬂéleW No. M}?’ \ ATR Date ‘, ~o 14109

. i 10}6(/1 g N @ R 8 ”Z ‘ 1\1)3 Hllt } dt‘u ‘li M/, L-’ /Oq
Customer 'Name
bl@pah,d by \/WLV Date 1\20\6 \pg \ Sign \ v
Pm]mt Date !b Je | Sign |
Manager | Kot | eleted | /
HO receipt date 1 | Sign \ i
Checked by MD on t\ M1 Sign \ W”

|

\w [ JNo

nmediately after the 1tcupl of the ATR. QC wili
days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

n on the complaint was not
qen. was the reason for not
, king action justified?

e []yesl INo

L} Yes| |

[Ures ]

No

[JYes{ |
UY@%L 17\10
Ej/‘ns\ INo



ACTION TA' (EN REPORT | (FORC LOMPLAIN‘L&)

######## ATR Date

Pro ject -

b
Admm Ofﬁcel s
Slgn \OS ”

MD. CR to file CR to file original m'customm s (il

R
Customer Name

Prepar ed By

P10Ject Manage\

At to CR CR & a copy by to

Action Taken

Complaint
S No.

K complukd
«peyond out sCOPe of

aint. 3. Use \ermshke \)\01
stomer’s lLQULS\

o 2. DO o 1ot 1cpaat at the compl

o
“Note: 1. Keep y the report Sort brie
“Kept pending at cu

‘Chfmocs not per mitted — work not taken up

work



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat/ bungalow No. | &2 @i -1 ' Date 25- P - OG”

Project Mehlo. and el Hemen , Clredafmlly
Customer Name Dr 3. Sheste Stdva Ran 2 b%”‘ 240
Customer Sign o
Phone No. Dé1818%-11) email

For office use only, (Do not wrlie here/

[Received by: | &. Newaug 08 | Slg? Q % &.\ | Date: I

Note: 1. Original should be dent to Accm ntant for filing &2 copy eachhio MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can atte ch copy of this form for emails other complaints received.

8’%\

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
1 Dooy Sbkm ab 2 /96@
2. Gas /7!/72’/ th’)(/ Ae/z,) bele h'\ 0;404 (z.ﬁ
2 Lous 61 ke garel | Aoy c gl
l,‘ Checle dl‘qim& U&"f Fk"\(\’\q LW asin I?ﬂl/ﬂf\ e
S Cover b(aﬁa . drain U B
2 Cvacks 5y cewent dlleo
7. Cractes tn welle anel U ant Wil /Cc
g, Cnk eoote B Comees The 2-5 29, FRL aves, %@L
Gty odiplvapm?  © "%’\o( BOrnspe oh
9. (lean ﬂv‘(fzh( " QMM 4
0 | Mosik dplioe ot did@nivs, vosm [dAraw. we
0.0 Un (rvens SN H"Dm'\ :xxﬂlﬂvw
I leains = 6\ cverlaad soxlon fandte,
i2

WQ;M;JQJ Adon ot mantin bedypess

Qﬁg

L G
>
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM. \u\gzj:gg{;

J
Flat / bungalow No. Yo / #h-I Date

Project Mehli cwd Med¢ Heomey  Cherlopally
Customer Name D B. Chestha Fundora Rao SQFMU‘

Customer Sign

Phone No. 9 : 226 gég] l email
qelglg=2n)
For office use only, (Do not write here) o
[ Received by: (- apa] Sign I ‘ | Date: | blulog |

Note: 1. Original should be sént to Accountant for filing & @ copy eachto MD & CR. 2. Give a 'serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can atlach copy of this form for emails™& other complaints received.

SNe | Compiaints & Suggestions

Lol Cirif woorle B Correct the 2-3 gclz%s Rveo,
for. tifes adjusent B mm (cloraget)
2. Fix cracks insoall at frent /m’xfck

3. Cleam the _amt Wil m backyard

4. Put fawon awmol ome e méQquQ/\.a(
S Giive the wWaloa Ce'nﬂeétu)h J

4.

7

&

Fre all  Ligtts ord LHAt fonls

Cledm oo Préer  don 42_%«% ok

coler 'mcv»{fzg

| Cheele ang)  Covveet Tha  backde X9hr
Jaoin 5™ ) Y

9. U tiwol ser (#Meo v u,!alf}ou Py necdds

/6 be Fomel up

[0 Clheee cand covredd  olf ‘7%"/’73 Hadh s

Erro bines _onol AM%M ¢m4=.

1, Clhecle. And I:th the ¥ foifet Seak Cover tn

N A Y

2. Manble fix ab dmmucs} m/f/):»q/vt‘

0o dES0YS

12. C}aamw@& U/éﬁp o reahenol M d=unp
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COMPLAINT ;&:E:QGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. l/ R % Y - 1 Date 25- 947’ Da’ j
PrOjeCt m€,A,[7k @’;’\l?“& ,},Lf{( /{m@ , WW&

Customer Name Dr ¢3. _L\ «a;L@\ Su\,\dz\/q Rao €3 o,b%'oﬂ)\

Customer Sign

Phone No. /8 /g:z }/ N J email
For office use only, (Do not wrife here
[Reccived by: |6 Abaageins | Sigh “57‘1:%\ LT .

Note: 1. Original should be dent to Accountant for filing & copy eachvo MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach ¢ pv of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

1 Dooy .Sff?ﬁlﬁz/u) al JW
2. Gas /7%6 /d/n/» [o/é~) bele m @ra\m‘lc
3 Lowe' C'ﬂ ba Ugt«of Ao
7. C”?cdc dm:"ﬁﬁk “eC d“/u\r\ﬂ W g qu,,\
£
&
.
g

| Co ver /P(OJL r@ vy drain

" C VG\C’/({Z/) ;;7 el d\] L@

‘ Cracler, o wedle amel Y ant l[/s /Ce

AR tsenle T Coneel™ Hhe 2-7% 29, TR avea 1}%
Gloy odyplme.t 6 bekug S AQW«FMX b

9, Clean avgz Ll o Dzuk%,\(fa

o | Mestol  fotine Al daRrvs ﬂ:ém/f)(la/w\ el

0oy n _ (oees [Edvoom r&ﬁm\ Landtin

A Cleafios = ol envenfiea ol wﬂ@\/@m .

12 @quhﬂ Cetrens 3l manGabadyposs

q}__

i




Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. She ATR Date JD } y)o 4
Project <.0-p- Complaint Date 120109
Customer Name Mvueou MoHAnm  -RAO - . _
Prepared by |V' Rovrrcdly QM%Date )'D) y[9 Sign E i E :j
Project . " Date Sign 4
Manager Rm i Poodt Lo In ZDC' S\/
HO receipt date Sign 7
Checked by MD on I $/o4 MD Sign "

MD’s Remarks:

CR to send letterto | [_] Yes[ | No For filling LA Yes [ INo
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
1. [WGood [ ] Avg. [ ]Bad [ 1Yes[]No
2. [(JGood [ | Avg. [ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
3. [FGood [ ]Avg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
4, []Good [JAvg. [ ]Bad []Yes[ |No
5. [J6Good[ ] Aveg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ JNo
6. [FGood [ |Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[_INo
7. [[]Good [ ]Avg.[]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
8. [ ]Good[_]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
9. [ 1Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
10. [ 1Good[_]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No
11. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ |No
12. [[]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
Remarks

A Cudorann et B0 Leos The Cat

L«D&Q»Jc s “he e 7DT no
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

3!
—_

at / bungalow No. 0‘2 Q>g ATR Date [O? Z“’C) .

Project

//b/— . ;Compla'mt Date 12 1-99

Customer Name

Prepared By

% Project Manager’s
Sign

Admin Officer’s Ry o
Sign X NG

Note: Original A’ TR should bgeenit to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file ongmal in customd s file.

( Complaint |
S No.

ACUOI} Taken

Wk (oM P lsT=D - ]

—_—— deo —

— do —

- .@::p M el SL?@, op Ll

E;:,{)‘T m sAMDL Kg Cen by SaRH W JAJ}’" e

e e T T e T T

“Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do notxepeat the complamt 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,

*C hanges not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of

work”,



ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. N, LF8 ATR Date V.. Yoo
Project Call f_‘il Complaint Date lo 1264
Customer Name M ) IKM\ MO BN Q@FO .

Prepared By

_Eanpisth ey

Project Manager’s
Sign

« | Admin Officer’s
Sign

Note: Original ATR should-beSent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint
S No.

Action Taken

1.

CYSTRHER

Al eaedls  Repl  pembing 7, ¢ ok

ME bt (nsTHUs™

J
[ AT AN CW\{. :\u\,ql;

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of

“Changes not permitied — work not taken up”,

work”, etc.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. Q-Lf%/ Date [')/f s

Project MI/Q/\/(E; % MM%M T f
Customer Name Mf(\ (\{ Wi afr H rhon Roo

Customer Sign

Phone No. email

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: | f{adld | Sign | | Date: [tefeloq |
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial '
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

e\ | Maol MC/(W

Page 1 of 2
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sob

From: “"murali mohan rao" <bmmrao@yahoo.com>

To: "Modi CR" <cr@modiproperties.com=>; <ranjit@modiproperties.com>;
<vena@modiproperties.com>; "vena" <sob@modiproperties.com>

Cc: "Anitha" <anithamallam@yahoo.com>; "Murali mohan rao" <bmmrao@yahoo.com>

Sent: 10 January, 2009 9:57 PM

Subject: Regarding Pending jobs of Plot No.248

Dear Ranjit / Ramesh Reddy

My parents and family comeing to my house after a Sankranthi festival.

Following are the pending jobs to do:

= WLV, T - O I S

p

. Kitchen chimney Exhaust whole to fill with cement.

. In hall below steps toilet flush is not working and no wash basin.

. master bed room toilet not yet fixed

. Arrangement to put plants in front of house and back side of house as done in 247
. cleaning of overhead tanks

. one concrete step at front of main door.

lease can you arrange to complete above jobs, when my family at home.

thanks for your kind co-operation

regards
Murali Mohan Rao
SOB 248

12-Jan-09



Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

Flat/bungalowNo. | oz | R Dae |
Project T T T TS i

Prepared by

CR to send letter to | [ Yes[_|No For filling

customer

Norc: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint o QC iﬁﬁﬁdﬁéﬂ%}“ﬁfﬁéc‘éﬁﬁi‘Bf?ﬁé’ﬂlﬁf”ijé”\;i’l‘iw"“
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.

" Complaint | Qual ity of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not

taking action justified?

T [Good [JAve [JBad T [Yes[No
— 5 T [ood[JAve.[JBad | T Yes[INo
3 [d@6od[ JAve [JBad | T [Yes[INo

]

" PJGood[JAve.[JBad T [JYesNo
7 Good[ JAve.[JBad T T [ JYes[No
T JGood[ JAve [1Bad i [ JYes[INo

~ [JGood[JAve []Bal
~ C1God[Ave LIbad. “%”DJYDN'

T SR e



ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 976 ATR Date 229 [o2 / g
Project 4o é/ - pleue-0 Complaint Date X% / o{o-g
Customer Name Je Dole kb -

Prepared By 1< ,yf 3’LI wedh

Project Manager’s i ‘ Admin Officer’s

Sign }( / Sign

Note: Original ATR shoulcyse@"kﬁ CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint Action Taken
S No.
1 1oouk;  lonplite d,
2) ook [ongdehed,
7 roo-Lk /.M,L,/L/Lfe,e})/
L) popad (o h-{»/d&aﬁ,
) ropsk  [owgeted,
[
£) aolk (o '\/‘;/L/; cted
) ropuk  (rvapd L}’C,J;
£ otk (o m{\j U(;g}’ ,
Q) noolke (3 mlsz e,

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

L Elat / bungalow No. 272 I Dateggq, 2:06

Project ‘g@ i

Customer Name R, E E' vy,

Customer Sign ¢ _

Phone No. t? Lf L 9" -122352 email

For office use only. (Do not write here) N
[Recoived by: (. Nanaqas Sign ‘@g\ [Date: [18T2T6%]

Note: 1. Original should be sdnt to Accountant for filing & a ch to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial © !

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for em: Is & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

I | A M@nmu”wA@@,.

Fgﬁ‘mﬂr{)&af Mlﬁ W ra TV M

FAAA:“(F/&H\——— Llost= L—a@l A N e b 2l chitey

o, é%%&@gdmfﬁéﬁ'hm D W___
LAW%A‘T;}M abmw_mﬁe%ﬁl&w

B meﬂmﬂm Dzl o ccmuﬁwmw‘i«;,

#Wﬂx%— Ann Uy /m,snm-wn—cét_
bl &e Nemea so TEET

. M/B‘Mﬁ 0}- A
ft::gzl of2 pslvipe-chivy -
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS;

Flat / bungalow No.

230

ATR Date

dple3leg

Project 2ol pH PsE -5 Complaint Date 12709 / ¢4
CosomerName | pyen ot palke,

Prepared By v 2 /{/)& s A\»L* SV

Project Manager’s L Admin Officer’s

Sign i Sign

Note: Original ATR should be sent t

& a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint
S No.

Action Taken

1 rook Lo ;u{nf/ e fe of

9 m&c&

(o nopfede of

g2 A:PZ.»LA’\

A
(ongftie d

Li) Aopy k\

) 7‘L-x,’/ ‘-/1’ lf ¢ pf

) Beyemd oul

St ot A ok .
i (% ~

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work comipleted”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of

work™, etc.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

_Elat / bungalow No. 23} Date )7, 2, ’09

Project G s pw‘
Customer Name W\/ Rz L o y 7
- sl A

Customer Sign

Phone No. 9L, Gl / Z?S'?/ i email

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[Received by: | | Sign | | Date: § |
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy cach to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

Page 1 of 2



Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

“Flat/ bungalow No. | o LIZ_TATRDate }“/Hloﬁ ]

Project Sop- 1

f('fb}ﬁﬂf aint Date

Customer Name

WWWWW i - LOKESH BHARATHAN S
Prepared byw V. RANESH (EL‘Date w_é / 6[07 | Sign - T vvvvvvvv |

Sign t )

Manager £a WITT

HO receipt date
| Checked by MD on ,,

MD’s Remarks:

CR to send letter to | [ ] Yes[ ] No | For filling
customer 1

“Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to OC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.

‘Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg T If action on the complaint was not

S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reasen for not

‘ taking action justified?

T Geod[ JAve [IBad | L Yes[ JNo
o T [Good [ Ave. [IBad "_"'f""M"‘ET%EENF" o
3 wmm@ﬁli&iWA?gﬂ"ﬁWﬁé{E"MW_ T [JYes[No

T HGood[ JAve [JBad | [ [TYes[JNo
s “"M"EjﬁdéfcfﬁK{éjfijﬁié}{am'w””’W” TTYesCINo
6| "’"""@_“(’}35&1'—ETAAVE."[jE%T"{'"MMWﬁ*{j’?é?ljﬂlxi o
ST [ JGood [JAve [IBad T [ YesNo

TR T [d6ood [TAve.[JBad | T Yes[INo
T [J6ood[JAve. [JBad T [ JYes[JNo

R [FGood[ JAve [Bad T [ Yes[JNo

oo [JGood[ JAvg.[1Bad - [Yes[INo

R N R o |




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. NIE ATR Date
Project Jole 7 Complaint Date
Customer Name /él{é&x géﬁ{vm”\/'
Prepared By L ol ghw et -
Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s
| Sign Sign
Note: Original ATR shouldbe/sef}/é CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.
Complamnt Action Taken ]
S No.
N\ rouk (o oy Te o
2 | aveuk Loyt [ed .
8 | nopuak  (omplefed
) | a ook (€ ngpt eteel
N | woody Lonpd e
6) | sopuk Lovapleted -
) | roosK (o W@ﬂ y
€) bop-L¥ /a;%,n/e)f? d
G) | popik (omplefed
! ¢ i
10) | ootk Lonpltfed
< 7
1) | froa K [9&5111./(}}& J
) | Looulk [bmilx/‘ff?aﬂ .
12) %) GJJ{ /mul,l/\j{ﬁ A
sl Lona K Lo tw’l\j(’f’{’aﬁ .

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not rep
“Changes not permitted — work not faken up”,

work”, etc.

cat the complaint. 3. Use terms like
. “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of

“Work completed”,
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e e T e et i
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Eﬁﬁmgﬁéw N"E’M ‘ @ & -2-'_ “_—TD'&&!: C% PR B o A ;;-;“;:mg: _\f‘- ?j; ™ -

e

[ Customer MName i S Eal
" Customer Sign tl ek

Phone MNo. il ilins | erma ' !

For office use oply, (o 1 write ket ‘ o
[ Reteived by, S P { Dae: ! ___.L,.._-,:‘_!

RS- ~ U
Totes 1. Original snould »s ssoiic hremenayen for Bling & s oopy eecn o MD & R (ive a senial
purmber to each complai & 3 CR.&5 ek sopy of this forn for emails & other compiainfs received.
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Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

b N | agp AP

TCoup g Comee

Flat/ bungalow No. |
Project

Customer Name

By [V ok

Project )
Manager _ Rl
HO receipt date

Checked by MDon |
MD's Remarks:

CR to send letter to [ ]Yes[] No T For filling

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after ‘t—}]re:ﬁfécé‘iﬁ»tﬂgf {ﬂé‘gi:lif~66 will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.

Clomaaanf " Quality of action taken by Site Engg If action ¢ on the Eémﬁléﬁﬁt was not
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not

@.kirzg,a.c_ti@zi%s}}ﬁ?ﬁlﬂﬁﬂw,_,

i ™ Good ] Ave. ] Bad ] Yes[ INo

e

e “MD’GBBEE]'@',’D’B& “FIYesLINo N
T [TGood [ Ave. L Bad FYesINo
s — T Good [ ] Ave.[]! Bad | I Yes[No N
o [ Good! ClAve (1Bad | YesLINo -
10. “TJGood [ TAve [ Bad T YesNo B

[ JGood [ Ave. []Bad

maks yplolem s been ek

ﬂ_l-d.ﬂ#_ﬁﬂ_._,,_.___.’w_._._, e T T T T T T —
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 24 b : ATR Date D6 /OLl [29

Project SoB -~ 0 Complaint Date 23[c5]eq
Customer Name K- v -~N. PUR 64 NHQE’J 7]
Prepared By . K- VISHK ESH
Project Manager’s
Sign

Note: Original ATR should b

stomer’s file. N~

Admin Officer’s
Sign
y to MD. CR to file original in cu

nt to CR & a cop

Complaint Action Taken

S No.

Y

“Work completed”,

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like
“Beyond our scope of

“Changes not permitted ~ work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”,
work”, etc.



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. | 2.4 g t Date ' 2 %[oY | 20094
Project SICVERCNK. pluw= 11

Customer Name KV N DO A MAIGKWESH

Customer Sign K.V, N";i}y " y

Phone No. 9700126325 @ | oail [ yenh—Karaws

For office use only. (Do not write here)

- X I \eA
| Received by: | K'y V8he oy~ Sign | ')M‘ | Date: | %\b‘}” J

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing &a 7 copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No

Complaints & Suggestions

|
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wr pracido WM pPe fo Lz

Hgre_olon Has prowidad Lot sceo b\um (393934

los o0 Mg J»Bw&%ﬂm—'

Y Mu,b P> Lu

Page 1 of 2

\MCL\', Q



Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

Flat/ bungalow No. | > " TATRDate | ET,; /,0_%,
Project ' “TComplaintDate | 3] - P

Prepared by

Project
Manager

HO receipi date

MD’s Remarks:

~ Torfling | Yes[ JNo

customer I E— .

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR t0 the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.

If action on the complaint was not
taken then, was the reason for not

Complain
S No.

[ Jedod [ ]Ave [ ]Bad

et A (Bad | e ENe

e T

TR T T e T

[ ]Good [ JAve. [ JBad [ ]Yes[ JNo
[ ]Good[ ] Ave. [JBad

[JGood ] Ave.[]Bad o “[Yes[No B -

”‘“m@—mﬁﬁr (JYes[No
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS) =3 g’fg ’

Flat / bungalow No. D37 - ATR Date
Project SoR -~ PHBSE-Y Complaint Date
C ' —

ustomer Name '{A b a %’0‘ €c 4_!1:2' 0.€.. .
Prepared By Yo fﬁ. preihs ©
Project Manager’s L Admin Officer’s
Sign : Sign
Note: Original ATR should be sent t'CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint Action Taken
5 No.
1) roosk  hed Afakls -

92 | wouk (2 h_c,I/L/ ¢fe ot

2) LbopAK /’M»./L/d&ﬁ

1) hipak /mu{L/e/{’E,@F

<) ook nel 'f'ﬁ’,{’f(,u, Lp -

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

Flat / bungalow No. 254 } Date ‘ 1% IO'E Joq

Project

Customer Name ﬂr?g»m\(sef ng 'g:%{’; '

Customer Sign

Phone No. i email l

For office use only. (Do not write here)

X
[Received by:  |¥oigiwa€sy | Sign [ {J47 - [Date [alodles . |

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
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27
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 25 1 Date l = ] s )o;{
Project Lo - PHASE LY '
Customer Name ?mw\\(;"; ﬁ&m vp*&\ "
Customer Sign A (Ol

| Phone No. 1 email ‘ |
For office use only. (Do not write here) ‘/\i

,/,‘7 TDate

[ Received by: Y1 R EsH | Sign Ly

[loales . |

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3

. CR can attach copy of this form for emaiis & other complaints received.

Complaints & Suggestions

Exchande o Mefs fu ne mekal ane o pledtie .
&n\'(’r Ll) i c__&roaHim h%f‘(‘ e (8 z%i'l:m ,
’i/rtl‘!‘“»ﬁ } *9 Q( &S L\‘LL*ﬁans
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Quality Control Check Repot.q ' For ATR on Complaints .

!

\

Flat/bungalow No. | 251 o ‘"T&T"I‘(Date

Rmfé;ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁt Date

Project

vls;éi)ared by

Checked by MD on

l\/fD’s Reﬁi

arks:

customer [ S ]
TR. QC will

ﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂ ;nd a co fﬁgﬁdéon;plz—l—lgt'tgo QC immediately after the receipt of the A

Note: CR will send a copy of A
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file fo file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

‘#Q“ﬁéﬁ&‘”’{ffééﬁo’n'iElZéﬁ”B{'Sﬂi'fe"ﬁ{ééT' [F action on the complaint was not
on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not

"~ Complaint |
S No.

T TGood [ JAve [1Bad T [OYes[ONo

T []Good [] Ave.[1Bad T Yes[ N0

[JGood [JAve.[] Bad

~ T [ 1Good []Ave.[]Bad

e = Good [] Ave, (] Bad
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 95 ATR Date ezl -
Project MIEHFA S‘ijﬁ- Complaint Date J7]¢? [ 6.q
Customer Name X/ f;’:t .
- FYEER /( temanf .
Prepared By y ;
; klvighesh .
Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s
Sign - Sign
Note: Original ATR shouldjb?M{CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.
Complaint Action Taken
S No.

1) 4{(/}’# ﬁéﬂﬁlﬁw‘) At fulemal acsuad

27 Xfe/nf ;;(adé)’“zg At [oadptub ,,{cs/eu‘u\'/”*

¥ /
31 | Kent I{?&hﬁ@"’f*“é at [entppesn) Jelyzﬂwﬁ" ’

~

'#’r' L) e TE .// (@ Cromtie 7%? ,Z’(,(,:&q_/aﬁ/ ,(i,
hoandeve, £ 41 (oD . Ssyy- 0y
mf%\ﬁ CupteTart . 7

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

Flat / bungalow No. | .95/ | Date | 7ol 0370
Project Sok - PHOSE 1

Customer Name tg»-{].(;, '/),,(,;»,,géih J’ Lvyad -

Customer Sign },\ . ;?’f“;\ V,_’,‘..\f:~‘/\V.O\@\‘Lt—-z.ﬁ(‘rgg_\i_;,

Phone No. S t email ‘

For office use only. (Do not write here)

‘/‘/,f
[ Received by: [ K i ptw €Sk | Sign | g}}y- | Date:

PR =
[eorts )

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

Flat / bungalow No. 951 ‘ Date ‘ Jol 03 /89 ]
Project Sok -~ PHOSE -1
Customer Name

Customer Sign

&'\7‘(" !Limyl&h <’4ﬁn L
}/\ '\]")\O“”"c"\‘(;o\@k'{’LrLa\;-C-k\;)‘

Phone No.

\ email ‘

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: | K 15 HW

csir] Siam e Tow B

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3.

CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions -
o Tt loen /8 dovi dock_ st rondbie. et
.f"r ‘ L fo— k}/‘“’
3> | Past dfore € pelrl Suafe - G 2R
P AR T B v Y S———
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For ATR on Complaints .

Quality Control Check Repot.
Flat / bungalow No. YD ATR Date 314 /09
Project 0 BYU Complaint Date Yz)esToq
Customer Name LV Rarasna
Prepared by |ViDssmerh Date (1 blog | Sien N EE ]
Project Ranjith Date Clol Sign >( v
Manager PSakaidy 6109 Iy
HO receipt date ' Sign —
Checked by MD on G L [ 94 MD Sign
MD’s Remarks: L '
CR to send letter to | [_] Yes[[JNo For filling Wl S?es [INo
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC imm:
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days.

ediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
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
1. [ JGood[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [tYes[]No
2. [JGood [ ] Ave. [ |Bad [1Yes[ |No
3. [4Good [ JAvg. [ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
4. [¥Good [ ] Avg.[ ] Bad [1Yes[ INo
5. [JGood [ ] Avg. [ |Bad [JYes[ |No
6. [}G(}od [JAvg.[ 1Bad T [JYes[[INo
7. [LGood | Avg. [ |Bad [JYes[ |No
8. [ ]Good[ ]Ave.[ |Bad []Yes[ INo
9. []Good [ _]Ave. [ ]Bad [1Yes[ |No
10. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [JYes[]No
11. [ JGood[ ]Ave. [ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ JNo
12. [ JGood [ ]Ave. [ ]Bad [1Yes[I1No
Remarks: \,} windaw A aindly - o ot /Vﬂw“j
A . )
Ceed

ey

r~
= a¢0]
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. Je6 ATR Date &6 / 0 ﬁ o.p ]
Project (5‘03 j Complaint Date 22 /OT/ oq .
Customer Name TV QamAahA - /

Prepared By /6/ v/ )‘ H o }}5 H

Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s

Sign Sign

Note: Original ATR shouldb;séprl/to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file. N

rd

Complaint Action Taken
S No.
/) roeak mm,n/cfu' N
2 hopaK [awf)/ded
3 pook K@mp/c&d’
(1) ra0k [amnldeab |
- 6) L0k [thi&‘tiﬂp —
6) 190K /mm/ efe d .
D | soouk /’amyn/ffm’ :

N N S
Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complamt 3 Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”,

work”, etc.

“Beyond our scope of



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. Q\D Q__‘ Dateb 5 O (< l
Project '
Customer Name L VIR o Ny 0N
Customer Sign VO/ T
Phone No. Q,u£ 18 Lo J email /HAW\\_FK (JSL‘WUN\ s henS)
For office use only. (Do not write here) - / ~ {
[Received by: | Kovid LA Sign 1 | Date: | & 5‘?5 I i

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions a
4 | Hd! wludorc  hardl kot ﬁu,qn
2 &8 hy/¢ JL{A- LES f\,wztk ﬂw
o | QP oSt -!/;,J PR, 4&4@&5
4, | CB  Ruaee ‘L?ﬁ? A (S ﬁ@ea e i A« faex]
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Quality Control Check Repdt. For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. |

;.ﬁf)r’ébared by

Project | ]
Manager |
HO receipt date

" Checked by MD on

MD’s Remarks:

"CR 1o send letter to

[“j’%?ﬁi\%”“‘j?&?ﬁiing

“Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QOC immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending
complaints file.

" Complaint | Quality of acti on taken by Site Engg.
S No. on complaint?

[ action on the complaint was not "‘a
taken then, was the reason for not ‘
| takingaction justified? \

[ ]Yes[ INo
[ ]Yes[ INo
T Ovelhe
[]Yes[ JNo
—E7Yes[] R

[JGood [ ] Ave. []Bad
T Good [ JAve [1Bad |
T ] Good [ JAve [IBad

[ JGood [ ] Ave. [ JBad

[TYes[INo
gege |
1
|
|

" JGood [ ] Avg.[JBad

T OveONo



ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No.

NEo

ATR Date

Y

Project

gf;‘)b"ll

"’omplamt Date

Yo Lv@"’]

Customer Name

zbg;\,m\\ Kot e v TAwR |

Prepared By

ﬁfmm\ﬁﬁ

' Project Mana
Sign

Ager’' s

=

Admin Officer’s
310’1

L2k i
Note: Original ATR show@Be sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR 1o file original in customer'’s file.

N

| Complaint
S No.

Action Taken

|-

Digiusgeh L\T‘ﬂ‘ MeD -

Yo S a3

Amwﬂmav‘ﬂww

LE Wil Sk (8ooc

ety 2o S |

Aegs,

eppluBd o Kss|

N Torl ddsw 0F

Le il L%—&—LQI‘E

“Note: 1. Keep the report briefl 2. Do not repeat the comp! faint.

“Changes not permitted — work net taken up”.

work™. ete.

“Kept pending

T Use terms like “Work completed™.
at customer’s request’,

“Beyond our scope of



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat/ bungalow No. | = ¢ 2~ _~_§ Dete o o 5’53\

E’}Eect Pl 5/ N

Customer Name T AN P S e U e TR VO T Y TR
Customer Sign i - Crﬂ*geb%}\;\j i

Phone No. GG e 6N g email -

L

For office use only. (10 nof W ite here) e -

| Received by: T KRaan ‘ah—f | Sign | 4’:;,/ | Date: [/ef2fe5 ]
Note: 1. Original should bekent io Accountant for filingg& a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give d serial
nurnber to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

| Flat / bungalow No. o T2 ‘ Date /o o3-S b
Project [)[,_‘.,.\,.V i;

Customer Name DA B g (e O AR MV OTT o R

Customer Sign M- Greedenk) s

E’hone No. GG LT Qy’/é’_" email \

For office use only. (Do no write here) B N

[Receivedby: | Rawn] Uy | Sien "“g‘”g‘”/“‘“ T Date: Fel<fes

Note: 1. Original should bekent to Accountant for fili a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give d serial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions Il

b

(O 5’ /'/‘\—L,.C. e oS / 5 6 8 ):/:T C"\/\L}—-" Comn 5 e oA T2 A
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Soham Modi & (
T
From: "Quality Control" <gc@modiproperties.com>
Date: 11 June 2009 10:15
To: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Attach: 100_0307.jpg; 100_0308.jpg; 100_0309.jpg; 100_0310 jpg; 100_0311.jpg
Subject: HoneyCombs not packed at SOB
Respected Sir,

We Quality Control Team has observed Honey combs In Beams and Slabs of Bungalow No-200C,
Slab No.1(Contractor Uttaiah) which are not packed.Steel is exposing out.

Regards,

QC Team

11/6/09
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

| Flat / bungalow No. Dot \ ATR Date ’ K I~ Vo9 ]
Project S 0-B-1 l Complaint Date ‘ ¢l o9
Customer Name V- RAMANR .
Prepared by l Y. Revrurhy \ Date ))4\}[09 Sign v \\klfl/
Project . Date Sign ‘ )
Manager %‘m F{AWA\' pLY ‘3/ 109 V
HO receipt date 5 Sign /
Checked by MD on \@ /l‘) MD Sign V/
MD’s Remarks: N |

y

CR to send letter to | [ Yes[ ]No For filling @/Yes [ ]No
customer

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to QC imme

send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to fi

complaints file.

diately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
le to file it in MDs pending

‘7Complaint Quality of action taken by Site Engg | If action on the complaint was not |
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
' taking action justified?

1. V] Good [] Avg.[ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

2. [ Good | ] Avg. [ |Bad []Yes[ ]No

3. [7Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ INo

4. [ ]Good [ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

5. [ ]Good[JAvg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ INo

6. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[1Bad []Yes[ |No

7. [ ] Good [ ] Avg.[_]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

8. [ JGood [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]1Yes[ INo

9. [ ]Good [ JAvg.[1Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

10. []Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No

11. [ ]Good [ ] Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[INo

12. []Good [ JAvg.[[]Bad [ 1Yes[ ]No

Remarks: )N [/ 4o Dl lery e e clified
>\ EV il s ;: »"1/,»5;74;,‘»"} PRS2y Lo WU Ao
aller Gte ottt
2 ] St ) Ty / Ofjed L be (?[f AV x.f
: i W; 8 'z}r.i A zz;»i'f( 1 Greel (};‘) L L.z/ ——
43 On bl ol biope | Sode G TR
4;15 Cpi b gf} ) s kA Tiker (0 Ii c r 7;;;/ vised 1 Tocy
5;’7,&,5 bl e LT @l [1 A Lot Coref e



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

f‘?;

£

Flat / bungalow No. S0k Date

Project el

Customer Name IRVE ROWM'Y\C\

Customer Sign !

Phone No. email
L

For office use only. (Do not write here)

Becelvedby l HMU | Sign

SN

[ Date: T oS j

Note: 1. Original should be dent to Accountant
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for email\& other complaints received.

for filing & a copy ea?t\fo\MD & CR. 2. Give a Serial

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

-

o1l M QCQ g \imu:]‘

Page 1 of 2



...\'
o
N

sob

From: "tanya communications” <tanyacommunications@rediffmail.com>
To: <goham@modiproperties.com>

Cc: <sob@modiproperties.com>; <cr@modiproperties.com>; "jagdish"

<jagdish@modipropertles.com>; <anand@modiproperties.com>; "Info"
<info@modiproperties.com>

Sent: 06 February, 2009 8:11 PM

Subject: Regarding posession of Bunglow no.206

Dear Sir,

This is with reference to your e-mail below and our list of complaints given to you on 27-11-2008 as you said that it is difficult for you to
service and monitor vague / oral complaints. You can only attend to the complaints given to you in writing.

[Ty That list consists of 17 points, but out of that only 2,3 points attended till now, remaining all are like that only after 2 months also. In that

list the most ifportant work walls leaking in 1st floor is not yet attended inspite of our several requestes and remainders. More over your
people said that it was attended and that problem was solved and they only said that they will show it, Then we asked to check it infornt of
your people only {they only checked) and concluded that those walss are still leaking. How can we say that it as a new house if walls are
jeaking like that? Where is the valur for our money? Can yotu accept the house like that? ‘

We have asked to make ready our bathrooms when our carpenters came. Our Woodwork is going to complete with in 10-15 days, but not
even one bathroom is ready. Lo

by

At the time of checking of walls leakage, we went up and noticed that 2 water tanks are without lid on them and they are very much dirty

and they have to be cleaned and and to be closed with lids on them. gz
We notoced further that,

Top siab red tiles nearly 100nos. were broken and they have to be replaced. .-
Door Stoppers,Commodes and tapes to be fillted. .~ T ’

In children bathroom, we have asked to fit indian type commode.Please make it sure. /' g aise

" Lawntobelayed. s o re,  peo oo

# i
o §

We have observed rust on most of the locks. /7 7~ POV T I A IR A

We are requesting you since long to ensure us a date by when our bunglow will be completed and handedover tous without any pending
work.

You told that after final payment(whcih we paid on 04-10-2008), our bunglow will be handed over within 15 days, but still it is not
happend after nearly 4 months also.

Please complete all the pending works (list given to you on 27-11-2008) and some more points added in this mail and ensure us a date as it
is already delayed 10 months. :

Please handover our bunglows on priority basis so that we wiil be h#ppy with your esteemed serv-ices for YOUF CUstOImers.
Looking forward to your reply.

PLEAE CONFIRM US A DATE.

Thanking you.

L.V.Ramana

06-Feb-09




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. Dok ATR Date N o log,
Project R~ I Complaint Date Q l o, | O(']
Customer Name .. \/ _Ran‘nn@ )
Prepared By /Ssuatn/‘ F/OL%?J#&'O :
Project Manager’s Fod T Admin Officer’s R
Sign g@ . Sign >
Note: Original ATR shouﬁib;ﬁm/to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.
Complaint Action Taken
S No.
1) ok Zomp letsg]
2 ke ot pending ol Cestomer Mook [
M it 4
;{ V\/\Q"‘{k-» <0 ( (D 04\:‘/ .
A) \Wany k Zom P e
S) \Wavik Tom IO (Q‘#T.J-
6) L‘if.‘fﬂ?‘“" *Pe.nr/) neG ad— asdormest Yeeaqe 76_' :
9) N A 'ITt— endindy a,i-* TN tornee 3‘&:/ mZZL,
%) I Ve i / /‘“nm/ﬂlci;n{ - Vv
; ~—7 [ =

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

From: "tanya communications" <tanyacommunications@rediffmail.com>
To: <soham@modiproperties.com>

Cc: <sob@modiproperties.com>; <cr@modiproperties.com>; "jagdish"

<jagdish@modiproperties.com>; <anand@meodiproperties.com>; "Info"
<info@modiproperties.com>

Sent: 06 February, 2009 8:11 PM

Subject: Regarding posession of Bunglow no.206

Dear Sir.

This is with reference to vour e-mail below and our list of complaints given to you on 27-11-2008 as you said that it is difficult for you to
service and monitor vague / oral complaints. You can only attend to the complaints given to you in writing.

That list consists of 17 points. but out of that only 2,3 points attended till now, remaining all are like that only after 2 months also. In that
list the most important work walls leaking in 1st floor is not vet attended inspite of our several requestes and remainders. More over your
people said that it was attended and that problem was solved and they only said that they will show it, Then we asked to check it infornt of
vour people only (they only checked) and concluded that those walss are still leaking. How can we say that it as a new house if walls are
leaking like that? Where is the valur for our money? Can you accept the house like that?

‘I~ We have asked to make ready our bathrooms when our carpenters came. Our Woodwork is going to complete with in 10-15 days, but not

even one bathroom is ready.

% At the time of checking of walls leakage, we went up and noticed that 2 water tanks are without lid on them and they are very much dirty

and thev have to be cleaned and and to be closed with lids on them.

We notoced further that,

" Yop slab red tiles nearly 100nos. were broken and they have to be replaced.

Door Stoppers.Commodes and tapes to be fillted.

In children bathroom. we have asked to fit indian type commode.Please make it sure.

* Lawn to be layed.

We have observed rust on most of the locks.

We are requesting vou since long to ensure us a date by when our bunglow will be completed and handedover to us without any pending
work:

You told that after final payment(wheih we paid on 04-10-2008), our bunglow will be handed over within 15 days, but still it is not
happend after nearly 4 months also.

Please complete all the pending works (list given to you on 27-11-2008) and some more points added in this mail and ensure us a date as it
is already delaved 10 months. ’ -

Please handover our bunglows on priority basis so that we will be happy with your esteemed services for )'four customers.
Looking forward to your reply.

FLEAE CONFIRM US A DATE.

Thanking vou,

L.V . Ramana

06-Feb-09



Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. e ATR Date | Cb\ Vpg
Project $ 0 B-T Complaint Date 12 1109
Customer Name . Dx. 5BZSHA 5 Bofrup) .
Prepared by | \/\ Baruiy Date 24)9.199 Sign / \h/
Project Rouwrji Date Sign \Xy
Manager Prakadh 2.9 {5109
HO receipt date Sign <~
Checked by MD on \% % o} “’\ MD Sign ‘W/
MD’s Remarks: vl '

e
CR to send letter to | [_] Yes[_]No For filling @’( Yes[ |No

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
1. Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ |No
2. [} Good [ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
3. [L]Good [ | Avg.[ 1Bad [ ]1Yes[ |No
4. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
5. [ ]Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[|No
6. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ |No
7. []Good ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
8. [ ]Good[_]Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
9. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ |No
10. [ ]Good [ | Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
11. [ ] Good [[]Avg.[ 1Bad ] Yes[ |No
12. [ ] Good []Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 22 ' "ATR Date 1. "

Project <SR - T— Complaint Date [ 2 ' / Y

Customer Name Ny Setha 2 Bappioll l
‘ A ]

Prepa.red By .}Q ‘Wﬁ( £ x/!i’h"m 9\

Project Manager’s & 'Admin Officer’s
Sign - Sign :
Note: Original ATR should bs}m{t to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in cuffomer’s filew_
Complaint Action Taken
S No.
j | tochk fﬂ%f&%@f}/-
2.7l taAk Com /}xﬂ)ﬁpnl .
2.\ sk /mn/?\ﬂ& ed.

Note- 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of

work”, etc.



: OMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Page 1 of2



e

’,.:r T, »}h

/“‘?S X /,4\‘\.

4‘ .
‘nADD A -<)‘i_\

Ne 1
3‘ ,.. Dete. ‘g U -4
Sigﬂ \f

v \.)b (\ B
‘i\ COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM. S

Flat‘ / bungalow No. (1 Date |7 | By ;[ a

Project <, /i/\t A (‘}CV[ N /31,%0\9 y

Customer Name Q{ Conla © /% Wﬂ,wk

Customer Sign < {chﬂ ; < % ]

Phone No. 23700 ¥ G 7 l email l

For office use only. (Do not write here)

| Received by: Y a0 ou{onpa] Sign 4@’\{ | Date: [l {69 |
Note: 1, Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial ‘

number to each complaint. 3. CR

can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions
| SN TRANCE - Parlil RelD — COVEL— C e ng
| Mgzl /‘S ENLTv - AR Ro/E — TIE 27,.7?/; w A
”2\ Curly hehlaopey  THES COFF £ PLOVR NG e | LS
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 37 ATR Date

Project 500 Complaint Date VL1104
Customer Name \/. COOYeud MDMA hign A
Prepared by | V. paaa), | Date So o lo Sign / \\j\j/
Project Rounyjith Date Sign A
Manager P~al 2o / 2 UG &(

HO receipt date Sign /
Checked by MD on o] 7] MD Sign b

MD’s Remarks: " ] i

CR to send letterto | [ ] Yes[ |No For filling %M?es [ ]No

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
1. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ 1Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
2. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
3. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
4. [ 1Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
5. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
6. [ 1Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ ]No
7. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No
8. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
9. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
10. []Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
11. [ 1Good[ ] Avg.[]Bad []Yes[ |No
12. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
Remarks: T p < ab Plovad %o quhecl




COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.

2 > : Date

Project

Sol — pProne i

Customer Name

Customer Sign

\JQ_céo\ QD‘N\U/LGO\MS % AcSoralTon 1dd |

Phone No.

email

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[Received by: |l -Nowajond Sign [\ [Dae [T6 [ 167 ]

Note: 1. Original should be sett to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for ¢mails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

[ (p mplund ofide Wd

Page 1 of 2



Vega

Dt 15™ January 2009

To
M/s Modi Properties & Investments (P) Ltd,

Cherlapally,
Hyderabad.

Dear Sir,
Sub: Our Bungalow in Silver Oak Bungalows Plot No 37 — Guest House — Reg.

We would like to inform you that we have purchased Bungalow No 37 in Phase-I from
Mr.Krishnan P. Iyer on 17.12.08 for our Guest House purpose.

We have our sales offices, through out India and our Marketing Personnel used to visit
our Head Office. We make use of Guest House exclusively for providing
accommodation and not for any other purpose i.e. manufacturing etc

_This is for your information.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully, \
For Vega Conveyors & Automation Ltd

P. Kum@m

Asst.Manager.

VEGA CONVEYORS & AUTOMATION LTD.

# 201/7 & 204/2, Phase-1I, IDA Cherlapally, Hyderabad-500 051. India.
Tel - +91-40-27261123/24/25/26/27, Fax : +91-40-2726 1279
E-mail : info@vegaindia.com. Website ! www.vegaindia.com



Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 5 ATR Date (& lilog
Project SoOR-BT Complaint Date 12 |1 log
Customer Name M. (RAKksHM  RBHAVANI RoPRUD)
Prepared by ‘/‘Qamu/iv Date M)y Jps | Sien / \Lﬁ/
Project . Date Sign )
Manager Reuniith Foatcagh. 2H /)/ log %/
HO receipt date Sign j
Checked by MD on \6]2] oM MD Sign )7
MD’s Remarks: I

s
CR to send letter to | [ | Yes[ | No For filling W Yes[ ]No

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
) taking action justified?
1. [«1Good [ ] Avg.[ ] Bad []Yes[ ]No
2. [YGood[ JAvg.[ ] Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
3. [AGood [ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
4, [AGood [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
5. [_Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
6. [1Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
7. [4Good[ |Avg.[ ] Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
8. [ Good[ JAvg. [ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
9. [ JGood [ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
10. A Good [ JAvg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
11. TGood [ ] Avg. [ Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
12. [TGood [ ] Avg.[_]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
Remarks: . E j e Lt ailles ded]

[/

L oV

- ;
ST Y PR e




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. Ry ATR Date 1¢. 129
Project %\'% f\j— Complaint Date 19 ‘\ \ﬁq‘

Customer Name f“;b} Aok Mot Bhavens O‘\\Op Dl 1ol?
Prel.)ared By 5"‘ Q \[ )‘m}\ ko omn % .
; Admin Officer’s % \

Project Manager’s
Sign Sign

Note: Original ATR should  besent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file. \

Complaint Action Taken

S No.

LRk ¢ ﬁW\Oﬂ‘fiﬁﬂﬂ .
28 Com n&a}wﬂa

—
tr

mpdiw,& Car ,ﬁf*p,,/
O 3535{/( /!ﬂmnéﬁllél)/

s &Wawg.

QT DY g (o

£ f,p,‘?k fo@@f*&n/

. f"\ﬁ’(/c Cf’)ml\/ﬁ#ﬁ&'\;

Y- 7 fﬁ)wﬂf!cf/_r

foedk (’mmfﬂ?}gpnlr

et A fi)’iwﬂﬂilp@/

A 2oetk fxrm,l)ﬂ ‘#pn/

1€\ 2relh /'fnfmnﬂgzpﬂ/

16 stk ¢ obood

17 /';‘»egné /‘;\%1/\.411,0;1/

1£. /;'\Pﬁ/é CDMDA P[)/
CATARTA CDMQ}FJ

om| etk Complitanl-
A fossh &%.«&M

Rl

e e wad
Q L~
A

)

F

“Work completed”,
“Beyond our scope of

Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like

Note: 1. Keep the report bnef 2.
. “Kept pending at customer’s request”,

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up’,
work”, etc.



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No.

Project T

Customer Name [
Customer Sign

Phone No. TN Gty GO ‘ email l

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[Received by: | € ooy, Sign [ &\ [Daw [[a21135 |
Note: 1. Original should be sert to Accountant for filing & a copy edch to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNeo | Complainis & Suggestions

I i S

£ 1T -
i S §T (I A R
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 53 Date ;o / j } 9 l
Project [ Ve C*Oviw A pz’ a1l o 1
Customer Name /\/\i\i( r<f‘ N x"/'\./»\.\’,, /é'lxcw\f%t\: /5 TP e
Customer Sign o

Phone No. 235000 G L I email ’

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[Received by: | & e duxssp. Sign AN 1521757 ]
Note: 1. Original should be sexit to Accountant for filing & a copy eash to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
| KiTeHBEIN —  SINk  — No Do 7‘01 /e
7 . x — No  TAP S ITTINGS
E i iy g — et HpiES w3
Ly 1 Doep  — Loce |JANDLE FE s
S DIinvimg ;{’ OOENT — s A H /;A_,,jf IN = DOLON 13//*35
& o /e ” 2 ‘7';‘;3 Covare e gy
T WAl pReA [Abon o7 pruse) TAPS
< / f n o DAMAN CovER
L) /) i /" WALL —FJi L Ay iBS X2
i K i Z % PTIssiNg fembid) g/ies)
/ / 5 /Q SUMNN FACT g? Y Niiici Ropay = wITEH [;/3\7 Mo~ oo w’ f/"’ ; ‘r{if
G 5 ;o DA/ /7’7/2 7 CoveEAL
13 T TelLeT SONT Do Helpg —[Fre -
19 It /! 4’£’PJ O 6.»~4i§&/i’x£4 e J) e /\ i
/5 OH) Bey Aoy o Ly Peorie. DRAIN o B JUILET - Flec -~
Jé n i n TOSLE T ST o VEAS
i STUDy Aeo] — [Rwep (g - Se TeH M \Lymieg
i< MATTER  AfsRepm - WASH AN _ Dot - FipE
% i ) — AL Reoo] ~ ekl s T Fssons
s ! I Gl Tl DA |tpir
2] ) N
/?7. ; </ ,/ﬂ]{ A (e, ,Zﬁ iy g\\”#\}/gj5 ‘
7 |7 ol [~
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on

Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. LS ATR Date 21l 108
Project $ 00 -1 Complaint Date 25\ jo§
Customer Name RoTNESWAR ™MagrRE " \
Prepared by |\/- Rt Date >l los Sign / ’ &@/
Project 'l?pu;'Jirﬁ Date Sign
Manager Psovk axt~ 24 } 2 / o9
HO receipt date _ Sign z
Checked by MD on ?%M / MD Sign \Q ‘;EQW
MD’s Remarks: 4 Vit

/
CR to send letter to | [ | Yes[ | No For filling M Yes[ |No

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

Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg [f action on the complaint was not
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
taking action justified?

1. [YGood [ Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[_INo

2. [“TGood [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

3. [ JGood[ | Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

4. [JGood [ |Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

5. [} Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No

6. [ JGood [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

7. Good [ |Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No

8. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[_|Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

9. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No

10. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

11. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

12. [ ]Good [ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
Remarks: A i Leroplecols Tave  lcee gllended




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. ATR Date 12
| Project : _ f‘"‘ Complaint Date 79 {19
[ Customer Name ~ ‘ .
Prepared BY D Al
Project Manager’s K ‘Admin Officer’s
Si ¢ Si z
Note: Original ATR should he-sent to CR. & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.
Complaint Action Taken N
S No. ‘
e )T ‘ Arpn Xl Wi eadan)
qor . Qom :

LWoaviy_ Cov e A4 -
Qe (e \d )
, Wio n \hd
C - e’ e AR o S h Ov KM WK e te

—— Y Y

Use terms like “Work comptleted”,

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 7. Do not repeat the complaint. 3.
r's request’, «Beyond our s¢ope of

“Changes not permi%ted _ work not taken up”, “Kept pending at custome

work”, etc.



e ot B

[Flat / bungalow No.

Project
Customer Name
Customer Sign
Phone No.

For office use on y (Do not write here)
Received by:

Note: 1. Ongmal should

SNo | Complaints

\\\lY

COMPLAINT & SUC SUGGESTIONS I FORM.

_bl; Dare ‘T'\*w AL L&(&

3 & \ '}\‘\\ \&\g

MAMLMML" o
\\ \\\3\\ L

AL | Sign_ L 55{5'_.”_’T‘i:§7 )
be sent to Accountaird for filing &a copy “copy cach to MD & CR. 2 ~Give a serial

sumber to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints : received.

& Suggestions

e |

|
i

email neX SXMEQ \&Cx\mo

G
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}

From: "Ratneswar Marre” <ratneswar@yahoo.com>

To: "Modiproperties" <cr@modiproperties.com>; <anand@modiproperties.com>;
<jagdish@mmodiproperties.com>

Ce: "Rambabu Gurrala" <gvramtabu@grail.com>; "PVR" <pvr@magnumchemitech.com>

Sent: Saturday, January 17, 2009 9:20 AM '

Attach: IMG_0052.JPG; IMG_0055./PG; IMG_0069.JPG
Subject:  Re: Pending work in Bungalow No. 65, Silver Oak Bungalows, Phase - 1

Dear Narasimham,

Please see attached photos showing pending work in my house, Mr Jagadish verbally committed during my
signup, | am not sure why south side wall is not constructed as per the vasthu. if these pending works are not
completed as per my expectation, I will inform to Mr Rambabu not to release the pending balance.

1) South side wall supposed to be adjusted and left increased space away and wall must be in strait line, with out
increasing south west. : :
2) Potico some bend observed, tiles are nct properly laid.

3) Surprising thing is that, my name board in front of the house was misspelled. don't you heve my complete
name in your records?

Are vou doing same way for all the customers? Please let me know when are you planning to completed -
thse pending works? : :

Thanks
Ratneswar
(816)679-6868

-—- On Sun, 12/21/08, Ratneswar Marre <rafneswar(@yaloo.con> wrote:

From: Ratneswar Marre <ratneswar@yahoo.com>

Subject: Re: Pending work in Bungalow No. 65. Silver Oak Bungalows, Phase - 1
To: "Modiproperties” <cr@modiproperties.com>. anand@modiproperties.com,
jagdish@modiproperties.com - :

Ce: "Rambabu Gurrala" <gvrambabu/@gmail.com>

Date: Sunday, December 21, 2008, 12:06 PM

Dear Narasimham,

As per our conversations.regarding the pending works in my house. my Friend Mr Rambabu
visit house today December 21, and also he talk to you over the phone from the site. As per Mr
Rambabulls observation below are the pending works.

1. No sanitary items are fitted

2. Electrical wiring done but lamp shades not fitted, switch boards not closed and not properly
done.

3. Portico some bend observed., tiles not-properly laid.

5 — GanfUeman
%x/{/?? L\E) "}U T
fh

!
-~
~

[/17/2009 .



Page 2 of 2

 §outh side wall built, but it is part of compound wall. This was not properly constructed as
per my initial request during the signup. But south west is increased. this wall supposed to be

adjusted and left increased space away and wall must be in strait line. with out increasing south
west.

5 Kitchen commedes not fitted.

6. Marble tiles needs polishing required.

7. All wa.us must be repainted / white wash again, it was not properly painted.

[ have transfer money to Mr. Rambabulls bank account; balance amount was ready with
Mr. Rambabu, complete pending works and get check from him. Mr Rambabu is your

point of contact you can reach him at 9346036808,

Any other questions you may have, please reply 10 this e-mail / give me a ring to my mobile
(816)679-6868, I am happy to call back to you.

Thanks
Ratneswar
(81 6)679-6868

--- On Sat, 12/20/08, Ratneswar Marre <ratneswar@yahoo.cont> wrote:

From: Ratneswar Maite <ratneswar(@yahoo.com=

Subject: Pending work in Bungalow No. 65. Silver Oak Bungalows. Phase - 1
To: "Modiproperties” <cr@modiproperties.com> '

Cc: "Rambabu Gurrala” <gvrambabu@gmai1.C0m>'

Date: Saturday, December 20, 2008, 10:21 PM

Dear Narasimham,

As per our conversation, these are the pendingworks in my house, not completed vet, 1
requested in July. '

(a) Wall construction is not done as per vaastu in south side as promised by agdish
during my sign-up for initial agreement. '

(b) As per Venkat Reddy, he noticed that the portico shape is bending/mot constructed
properly.

Please complete these as soon as possible.
Thanks

Ranteswar
(816)679—6868

1/17/2009



Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat/ 25 3 ATR Date 2¢lnlos
Project {0 R~17 | Complaint Yl e S
Customer | [MRAN WApHD - kb .
Prepared By | V- foawesh | Date 2 <[5 )04 Sign - \w/
Project [hasy| eyt Faids | Date s | Sign /h v
HO receipt Sign A /
Checked MD Sign W \{@Wiﬁ
MD’s U \1

yd
CRtosend | [ ]Yes[ ] For filling | Q/Yes []

Note: CR will send a copy of ATR and complaint to Qg immediately after the receipt of the ATR. QC will
send their report on the ATR to the MD within 3 working days. Aruna to file to file it in MDs pending

complaints file.

Complain Quality of action taken by Site If action on the complaint was not
Ef}ood [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ] Yes[ ]No
[4Good [ ] Avg. [ ]Bad [1Yes[ ]No
[Good [] Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
[4Good [ JAvg. [ ]Bad [1Yes[ ]No
[El{}ood [ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
[ ]Good mvg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
B/Good [ JAvg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ ]No
[AGood [ ] Ave.[ ] Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
[-4Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
[YGood [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [1Yes[ ]No
[FGood [ ] Avg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
Bﬂbod [ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

Remarks: f*/?[ [ The (0N /f”\ﬂ»ﬁm’ he o oY le 7425 Cex(eptl

»ﬁﬁ\ I e (} ¢ }3 «WU f . ;7,‘7./,{ .




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. J_ 52 ATR Date Ba s Ur Bg '
Project g@‘(&, Complaint Date ;?q_‘ LLL & !
Customer Name 1‘\1 Ran) WOGD - Kibgynh »

Prepared By &Wﬁ‘ Leo DY

Project Manager’s g& . Admin Officer’s @
Sign Sign

Note: Original ATR shouldbeSent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint Action Taken
S No.

1. AL worls HHE Den mesm |
cp g g,eymmmu’;. S Puerl . ORUNTING,

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
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" Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

g ‘ ATR Date (1 K )O‘f
(0or-I Complaint Date 15 [1]o

e

Customer Name Vinop  KAUMAR

Project
Manager Py
HO receipt date

Flat / bungalow No.

Project

O

CR to send letter to N A Yes[ |No
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
1. [ ]Yes[ ]No
— I HowAs O
—— DowgmeDm | Ot
- DomigneDm [ O%eOx
i owgesOm | OeOw
- OO OB
o T OowDse e
i OomOe O

[]Good [ ]Aveg. [ 1Bad

; ] — ; N T
| Remarks. & { H Ty (i ploct v Zf ‘ Sl ,,{)t?,(.' i Felel e a(

y of action taken by Site Engg
on complaint?

[F7Good [ ] Ave. [ 1Bad
[ Good [_] Ave. [ ]Bad

Qualit




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. ;\‘L/ ATR Date

Project Cs (g — ZL _ Complaint Date

Customer Name N QD KoM AT

Prepared By N 18 N )

Project Manager’s /(& . Admin Officer’s
| Sign Sign

Note: Original ATR should be sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file. \

Complaint Action Taken
S No.
\- WollL  ComMp\siEn

- Weohl_  GHplEisn
Wl CouplsTeP

AlreRoy  Done b slers

K

e !

£y - Wokle  CoMsTeD
< -

@

1 Clermgh oo (WL LopsTeD )

PEm Y C/&\W\EW’O
& — D —

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

Flat / bungalow No. 5 Lf \ Date

Project SIZQN'W Bete—, & UAAY ‘\vaté
| Customer Name VineD K oneRerd
Customer Sign ‘A< ;‘\\n@% X
Phone No. 417 111—("17%“ email

—

For office use only. (Do not write he

re)
[ Received by: @ﬂm Sign Date: Tr's"\ \
Note: 1. Original should be seat to Accountant for filing & a copy eachtg MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No Compluh,ts & Suggestions
- nod deass
AN\ e g MNiwen  wded S0 Yoo QXGQJ\QA

oot osen, Sep ceeds 30 Yoe R acd .
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ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. REY ATE Date %\ '@5—(‘
. (AN WA
Project gD O Complaint Date . %\*L e
R } .

Customer Name

Aev L0 G 5\»@3" Al

Preparcd By Bty S ko)
Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s |
Sign Sign -
Note: Original ATR should be sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR 1o file original in customer’s file.
Complaint ~ Acticn Taken . - a
SNo. 4
- R S Y -
L. Qe oM. G At e u /b\ \;\( b {N‘tg\xt i ( iu\t nﬂ\

)

04 G C'Q

ey c{?\u;\

s

\—\

{ e\ %(m kot Mmbotey

Sorele MY e ¢

1 Lt Ca\um LLQJ - &u\ 2 “\ﬁ \& k

.__;Qv& M\\‘\ th QQ ()' (\ ‘})\{DQ 3,

\

BYSRA N N2

\ecaipd

Note: 1

“Changes not permitted — work not taken up

work”™. etc.

. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the cumpl 1int.

3 Use terms like “Work wm pleted”.

“Kept pending ‘\l customer’s request”. “Beyond our scope ot




>

COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

[

Flat / bungalow No.

At

Date) £ [ 6

Project

{

Customer Name

{ang'eny Chainog -

Customer Sign

Je-

Phone No.

Cj’?\;"’( TIy(n

email

_CC(M_‘\%HA ]

For office use only. (Do not write here)

i

0@ € @ L@&:}H neacdh

| Received by:

(o NN@M Ak Sign

1

I

I Date:

118

_rog |

Note: 1. Original shfould be sent'to Accountant for filing &aco
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

y each to MD & CR. 2. Give a aenal

S No

Complaints & Suggestions

{’ KM’CU% - A‘PM){( T'LQ‘ b‘v“’\mux,f C’L««Li/ ./hx NAL

W’) Tl Q\igl(\,,b_.,‘a} QKVCL’J@'{WLC
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" Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. i) ATR Date 1ol lpg
Project 5031 Complaint Date & [t ]o4
Customer Name SANIOY SHARMA
Prepared by | /. Raruh Date 2o /09 Sign / m F
Project Kawjith Date Sign o
Manager Peadaash 2> log /
HO receipt date \ Sign /
Checked by MD on %@ % 6% MD Sign W
MD’s Remarks: {

’
CR to send letterto | [ ] Yes[ | No For filling WGS [ ]No

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
1. [tGood [ ]Avg. [ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
2. [\}Good [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
3. [JGood[ JAvg.[|Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
4. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
s. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
6. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
7. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
8. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
9. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
10. [ ]Good[ |Avg. [ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
11. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
12. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
Remarks: / L fhy LE plac ) vy Ao Al




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. t;LS"‘ ATR Date \a- ~ oﬁ
Project LoR -G Complaint Date b )< {»?'
Customer Name <A MIAY IIPRY Q N ]
Prepared By N leak 1
Project Manager’s ' ( ’ Admin Officer’s

Sign o Sign
Note: Original ATR shoulé€ sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file. \

Complaint ' Action Taken

S No.

|- ookl Comp s

X KepT DB‘NOM“?\ AT Cosrevsm_ R et |

R bR CBHW!

-

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted —~ work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
work”, etc.



‘ 0\\.67{("?}

COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.
Waoe - \
Fiat / bungalow No. ‘,;L e Date Q Jas l 0 C?
Project '
Customer Name Qj\ enp | Sanday Lwpemi
Customer Sign A s
Phone No. 124951950 | cmail

For office use only. (Do not write here)

N
[Receivedby: [ \evpens ] Sign & e [¢f1]oq ]
Note: 1. Original stould be sﬁnt to Accountant for filing &&Gopy each?b\M'D & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3¥CR can attach copy of this form for emails & Gther complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
y- Baw tide Yoo area  (Uode, Aeg2re  No d v w?(
JI ]

oL | Ak gavdned o Clop VSvy  badegiole
Wetdd  pipe | Tap ey Lo ety He
3‘6)*\33\\‘\/\}0 ) g{/buf ’ S’t;w ,

] 9
24 Name flak [Hooe No 4o e (ovikd
e (L\a ede ¢elouwr .
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Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .
Flat / bungalow No. D o8 ATR Date 31|09
Project &5 0-1) Complaint Date sall 2|08
Customer Name SO NAY KuMaR POLKkeM
Prepared by \/' Rt _Date 26/ 5 log Sign Ve \QJ/
Project Romiith Date | Sign \
Manager Pb;‘a avky 2ola 0 g /£

- : P
HO receipt date A L Sign
Checked by MD on % i@’ \ MD Sign W
MD’s Remarks: VUL

A

CR to send letter to | [_| Yes[ | No For filling (Q/f{es [ ]No

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

Complaint | Quality of action taken by Site Engg If action on the complaint was not
S No. on complaint? taken then, was the reason for not
: taking action justified?

1. [-]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

2. Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

3. Good [ JAvg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No

4. [FGood[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

5. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

6. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

7. [ 1Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

8. []Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

9. [ ]Good [ | Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

10. [ ]Good [ | Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No

11. [ ]Good | Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

12. [ ]Good [ |Avg.[ ]Bad [1Yes[ INo

Remarks: /A The ‘o ~po ik Al o cilafiest




I
{ e FY
ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS) K‘\% géifﬁ.’fﬁff{
af&
R O ety
Flat / bungalow No. )(9@ A ATR Date 2. |+ 09 RS
Project Co - Igp (f , | Complaint Date 2019 <98
Customer Name Sangny kunnf polept .
Prepared By HGU\I VDDA " ‘ N
Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s
Sign ‘ Sign
Note: Original ATR shoutd be sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.
Complaint Action Taken
S No.

| wettl Conpl 8T D

9.

T,

oty (o HPLBTED
Wwoth .  (eHuplL&IED

C\r,'

WO W (m«;v{ng?aﬁ .

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

| Ftat / bungalow No.

o0& Phase e [ Date 3912~ 0 |

Project

&Q«aeﬂ ‘é‘&k

Customer Name

Customer Sign

SANTAY K OMAT €0 EA M
V.

A

Phone No. 2717923

ZZ/<?(77C?[‘?¢.’Q7‘ email £,) pAm £t ENDEF@ YAlce. Qoay

For office use only{Do not write here)

[Receivedby: | pJanduingd Sign T 99/, [o% |

Note: 1. Original sfould be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint.

3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

Main DAL c@\u N o&’“be c:{g?u¢ Lt JC»a(J delic s our

]l Do omus (/ij?m 6(4 to bs nellod g Lol Nec

il vt yanacds Deml Lok %%4( S S easenre

W (o [

shen he ael atedes Aeuft guole e Yhsae
pall dlue 0ol it A

\&

%@(ﬁ% COWA fmﬂ - 67/] eV idlecd b ”‘“AL QOM Bt

r:«\" qaﬂ@
Jd
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. Lo& . Date

groject . Plevr TC  Siluen sl

ustomer Name '
f gmlia—;i ot

Atyw

Phone No. 971231 ‘ email Pe\kam J)c;,«]/cw\) @Dy&&@ Rt 7

Customer Sign

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: [ .Kanay oy Sign [ ﬁ/\ | Date: | 2o[;]09 |
Note: 1. Original slould be seljt to Accountant for filing & a copy eaél\to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions R 1 l' {

- A %ﬂm*i o T /,\Mﬂa Q(QY“A o} u)le YA olnain Lusveﬂj

2) | e ’leﬂ’@fd% e de be Qae] s 044 e

2 | Orcsecd Ball daglie alCrdbly @adfents
can vy . emen o UAMLA oy O Aende

Page 1 of 2



Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .
Flat / bungalow No. 229 ATR Date TRE log
Project 5O R-T Complaint Date T2 log
Customer Name . wRrisyne RKho
Prepared by \/ o ' Date Dol lpg Sign - \\@/
Project Rouwii FH Date Sign ! o
Manager P:‘(wuwf'v 2o } 2% Sy
HO receipt date a Sign /
Checked by MD on gg 3 0Y MD Sign |
MD’s Remarks: N
CR to send letter to | [ Yes[ |No For filling B"Y es[ | No

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
1. [(FGood| ] Avg.[ ] Bad []Yes[ ]No
2. [JGood[ JAvg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No
3. [}Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
4, [[JGood [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
5. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
6. [[]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
7. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
8. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
9. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
10. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
11. [ JGood [ |Avg.[ | Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
12. [ 1Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
Remarks: il thy (f‘{,?mfzpm},mig ot been  Teghfed




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. ok o ATR Date

Project Colk ~ é\‘ Complaint Date

Customer Name ‘ﬂf ' \6&1[(; Ko A e A

Prepared By A,&é( r Sy ‘t@"&”"%’ \KBH M

Project Manager’s é’l . Admin Officer’s
Sign . Sign

Note: Original ATR should-b€3ent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint Action Taken
S No.

L, EXTRA SHEU LCANON Do - BSUSD

féj, C&Jsrdm?(\'. HeD - <l AR hCespTED -

Note: 1. Keep the report brief, 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
work”, etc. ’



- \(‘L'K N .
P v L
// COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.
Flat / bungalow No. =29 Q Date Y Jialog
Project S/IINER  0Ak TBUNGALoWS
Customer Name M. A Knisdne. Rexo

Customer Sign

Phone No. S 866662899 emall

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: |

| Sign

| [ Date: 1

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial 7
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for ematls & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions
B ALW/ w%‘%w C,ovn/wﬁu’zn% 97 € aef\/{&{’
/#?70\//9% C%»ma( o /1209, emchoSed
\{\fif ] g g) ; ——
EEAMV/V e } - .
N ‘»\" ,:"‘5
.
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No.

235

ATR Date

Iz‘llpq

Project

$-0-B-11

Complaint Date

2 { ]log

Customer Name

K SRINVAS

Prepared by |V} Rarul ]&,u.?Date Lo [2)p9 | Sign , \J;g/
Project N ‘Date Sign \5(
Manager ?mwﬂv Reatean 20 12 Jog
HO receipt date Sign /
Checked by MD on @“% m 6@\ MD Sign V/
MD’s Remarks: SRV \

B f :
CR to send letter to | [ ] Yes[ |No For filling es[ _|No

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
1. 1Good [ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
2. Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
3. [tGood [ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
4, [TGood [ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
5. [-1Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
6. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
7. [WGood[ JAveg. [ |Bad []Yes[ |No
8. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
9. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
10. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
11. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
12 [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
Remarks: {ry Ceompleisl  Ne. S M appeesel s g juntdel
)S (G T §mii”§ﬁ N b “heyg Lo ke it %)é/n; L/*:’t’)’} A

- ¢ A
ARy %o auiit




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 5 € ATR Date 15]e1 | 09
Project SoR-R Complaint Date # 1) 09
Customer Name X, Qs‘(fﬂﬁl A

Prepared By K, v 15{;10%5&'1

Project Manager’s / Admin Officer’s

Sign pd Sign 2

Note: Original ATR should be seW a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint - Action Taken

S No.

1y WORY  CoMDLETED -

R WDRXK foMPLETED .

3, KICRX (oM PLETED .

4, KIDRY  [oMPtETeED .

o WORK __ (oMPLHIED

&, KEDT _PENDINE AT mswmvw ReauesT
q. anRk [ bMP\GﬂH")

< . Beyonn  HuR Srﬁcslr) OF WORK,

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

-Fat / bungalow No. 9 25 [Date [\9\\ 1| 09
Project
Customer Name L. Sviwavad 0/
Customer Sign '
Phone No. 19475999 S | email l
For office use only. (Do not write here)
[Received by: | \grflnendd | Sign [ D 2<. | Date [ [of ) foq |

Note: 1. Original should be sent fo Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a ferial |
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

Tow  ovashle 4l b be  changed _

.

¢ Do Jos Jod hettoomas b be A

3 lladhe e Mo Loindaurt ek pAepen

G | Pedk boy U h he sbecked & glan

Dretely .

<. ’}w/g /%/5\ Joa Yoo %GJC? E be dpne
PES .
4. W/Sm&’rd&u{ & marbles o Hald

1 S LUM,»LD g

8.

D) w%»lf g%u he o O l:)GLLwoLOJL\Aj wee M
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Page 1 of 1

B

Soham Modi O
7 e /
From: "SOB" <sob@modiproperties.com> \7% .
Date: 21 September 2009 16:28
To: "Soham Modi" <soham@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Reg concrete mixes
sir,

for m25 (1:1:2)grade concreteat at standad 0.60 w/c ratio | got 3.54
for M20(1:1.5:3) grade concrete at standard0.60 w/c ratio | got
4,63

swaroop

21/9/09



Seodie

QC - Concrete Cube Testing Report. | = W
Company: Mé&M Homes ,,
Project: | SOB-3&7 |
Report for Month: | Sept '09 |
Prepared By: V.Ramesh Reddy
Date: | 07.10.09
2 . ~ =1} m u.m m
E z S| 3 R 2 2E 3
9 ) 2 e =~ 7 5.9 7] =S o 2
s S o ~ n c z et 5 - B £ 3 =
Q i I =) =} S 2 — ® . [ 5 )54 73] 7] 173
R o] ) 2 S = r o
s % S lgE| 4E 2 59 sE ZE| % % g% iz iE o £
= & o O o g ) e o= o = & s 2 9 B 9 7] o m
% g B2 &% Z 3 5 | 28 23 535 & Z | a8 eg | F&g | <8 &
7010 | #####H# | RMC M25 Reliable 302 Slab I 25/8/09 7 14.0 57.0 25.1
14.0 52.0 22.9 22.3 OK
14.0 43.0 18.9
7010 | #H###HE | RMC M25 Reliable 302 Slab I 15/9/09 28 20.0 47.0 20.7
20.0 55.0 24.2 26.3 No Consistency
20.0 71.5 34.1
7011 | ######4 | RMC M20 Ultratech 8,18 Slab | I(Ph-7) | 27/8/09 7 14.0 35.0 15.4
14.0 37.5 16.5 16.2 OK
14.0 38.0 16.7
7011 | ######H | RMC M20 Ultratech 8,18 Slab | I(Ph-7) | 17/9/09 28 20.0 54.0 23.8
20.0 58.0 25.5 25.2 OK
20.0 60.0 26.4
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Page 1 of 1

Soham Modi

From: = "SOB" <sob@modiproperties.com>

Date: 29 July 2009 11:26

To: <ramana@modiproperties.com>

Cc: "Soham Modi" <soham@modiproperties.com>; <anand@modiproperties.com>

Subject: Balance works for Bungalow nos 322,&338

Respected sir

Bungalow no: Completed works: Balance Works:
322 Vertified Flooring, : Electrical wiring, Switch and
sockets, Parking floor tiles

Bath room tiles, Aluminum Windows, Grills,Pavers,

Staircase railing,wooden banster.
' Fixing of doors,
Staircase,
Luppum works 1st coat,
Roof Tiles,
Open terrase flooring.

338 Vertified Flooring, Electrical wiring,Switch and

sockets,Parking floor tiles ,
Bath room tiles, Aluminum Windows,Grills,Pavers,

Staircase railing,wooden banster,portico roof tiles
Fixing of doors, Open terrase flooring.
Staircase,

Luppum works 1st coat,
\) .

Roof Tiles.
o
With Regards, | Yo N\
4

A.Suresh

29/7/09



/1!

Discription :  Schedule for complete works i |n stage wise

1

Schedule for complete 319 & 322 by 31/05/09 - / 3 53 15«{)576[‘6%““*”

|
Complete Bungalow No 319 & 322 and then apart that 338 in fol!ownng report

a) Civiiwork " 2¢#r

b) Plumbing & PVC
c) Roof tiles & water proofing \/

d) Primer Coat v~ T T

e) Flooring - Vertified Tiles V™ &ahnjrr 7
f) Doors |~

g) Staircase v~

SV SR R R I

Sehedule of complete of bungalow's SOB - il

"SINo  BungalowNo Due date

1 320 - 31/5/09

2 321 - e 15/5/09

3 335,327,325 Final upto stage | & hold primer |15/6/09

4 328 o 31/5/09

5 329 T Stagews Y. 3105009

6 331 Stagewa T 15/6/09

7 335 . Stagel&MT[ 315009
8 336 ~ Stagel &1l { 31/5/09 |

9 339 __ Stage&HM T 131/5/09

10 340 ~ Stage| . 16/6/09

11 341 ~ StageJ&W - 31/5/09

12 342 L . Stagel&n  15/6/09

(2 - - T Stagel&ll  15/6/09 |
Stage | - Plumbing ,waterproofing, roof tiles & primer ) o )
Stage Il - Bathroom Tiles & flooring & painting [

Stage IIl - Electrical wiring, windows,grills,doors railing & paversetc.. |

Stage IV - complete final coat paint , Lﬂ4' L by ’ L
€




|

I
e v._,,I,v
N N ]
RGC works to be taken w._... L

__SINo__|Bungaiow No _

~200C
48 =
.35

EXSISIES
!

302

303

305

308

L r(,m@‘\ﬂj”

A\

9

Civil works to be completed |

SINo __ BungalowNo
LA B 2

2 200C

'3 347

A5t Siab

S | _—
S NS
e iﬁ e
Stages | Duedate
- o 1/8/09
o L 116/09
L 17/09

V1St Slab

11/8/09

2nd Slab

1/9/09

1/8/08

2nd Slab

1/9/09

15t Slab

1/8/09

" 2nd Siab

1/9/09

15t Slab

1/8/09

~ 2nd Slab

1/9/09

. IStSlab_ T
_.2ndSlab .

1/9/09

1710109~

/709

- Stages _

‘Brick work

 Plastring
~ Brick work

Plastring

~ Brick work

348

- Plastring

~ Plastring

~ Brick work

wov e W»&Vf"""’i’”‘ :

(vl

il

oot i

>

U

g

A

A
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Mehta & Modi Homes
Schedule of Work

Silver Oak Bungalows Phase IlI
Date : 21.7.09

Stage OfWOI'K Deflnltlon - }7 7‘ .

Stage | - plumbing, drainage, portico PCC, water prooflng, Toof tiles, primer.

Stage Il - bathroom tiles, flooring, painting | coat
Stage 1l - electrical, Al windows, grills, doors, railing, pavers, gate
Stage IV - CP, sanitary, final coat paint, lawn, final floor polishing..

Stage to be . ‘
S No ‘ Bungalow No completed Due Date  Remarks

1. 319 | i Federal Bank mortgaged

2, 320 \f’/ I Wﬁ/OQ o bak

3 321 apw doa

4 322 @ 26)8joaq  Federal Bank - mortgaged

5 323 ‘Unsold .

6 324 ‘Unsold

7. 325 | . 8/8/09 ,

8 32 8809

9 327 | ! 8/8/09
10 328 0 8/8/OS "

11 329 &m&v-u/u&,

12 330 7 : unsold completed

13 331 | CAATB09

14 332 -unsold

15 333 ) ) 'unsold

16, 334 - B .unsold

17 33 i 8/8109 vV

18 336 . i 8/8/09

19 337 -unsold

20 338 @W ,26/@/01, ‘Federal Bank - mortgaged
21 339 1l \WJ¢5/8/OQ

22 340 I 1/8/09

23 341 (D \&EBOD

24, 342 M 15/8/09

25 343 -\ 09

26 200C W A5/8/09

et

‘proceed on CR conformation only—LuA»‘" '




27 344 L ‘Unsold

28! 345 i ‘Unsold

29 346 | civilwork \Esi0s T

30 347 civilwork uﬁ78 /09

31 348 | civilwork Vﬂ‘ﬁg/og'. .

32 349 ‘Unsold

33 350 Unsold

34 351 ‘Unsold

35 362 Unsold

36 353 civil work \/@ogm\y'

37 354 ‘Unsold

38 355 ‘Unsold

39 356 ‘Unsold

40 357 Unsold
A1 398 . .Unsold

42| 359 _ Unsod
43 360 _Unsold .

44 361 _Unsold.

45 362 Unsold

46! 363 ‘Unsold

47 364 , ‘Unsold - "

48 365 RCC 1/9/09 c— (iwsl vk G
49, 366 ‘Unsold

50 367 ~ Unsold

51 368 Unsold

52. 301 civil work 1/10/09 CN

53 302 JRCC LA9I09 S (NLY

54. 303 WwRCC 1/9/09

55 304 RCC 1/11/09 = proceed on €

56 305 - RCC_ 1/11/09

57 308 \Unsold

58 307 ~ |Unsod

59 308 RCC 11109

60 309  Unsold

61 310 ‘Unsold

62 311 v 7 , ‘Unsold

63. 312 civilwork 11109

64 313 ~Unsold
65 314 . Unsold
66/ 315 Unsold

67 316 ‘Unsold

68 317 ‘Unsold

69 318 civil work 1/11/09




Mehta & Modi Homes

Stock to be maintained

Silver Oak Bungalows Phase |
Date : 21.7‘.09

Stock in terms of requirement per bungalow

S no

Item
1 Al Windows
2 Bathroom Tiles deluxe
3 Vitrified floor tiles

4 Marble flooring

5 Roof tiles

- 6GI&PVC

7[RalingMS

- 8.Crills

9 Railing Banister -

10 Electrical - wires

11 Electrical - switches i}
12 Bathroom Tiles semi deluxe
13 Terrace tiles
~ 14!Doors

15 Hardware

16: Gate

17 Portico tiles

18 Pavers

19 Kitchen granite

20 Paint

210P

22 Sanitary

23 Door bidding

v

Min. Stock  Order Value Max. Stock

4
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LIG - B - 367, A. 5. Rao Nagar, Hyderabad - 500 062. INDIA.
Telefax : +91-40-27162500 www.yagatech.com

From ' To
The M/S Mehta and Modi Homes,
Site office —Cherlapalli,
Hyderabad.

Letter —Y/C/Telecom/250/1 -~ Dt :24/06/2009
Respected sir,

Sub:- Submission of estimate for laying U/G cable network for
Phase I and 11 at Cherlapalli Reg.

Ref :- Discussion held witlijil arayana ADM at Cherlapalli site
Office, in the 2" week of June’09.

With reference to the above subject and discussion held with Sri Narayana in
the 2™ week of June’09, Reg laying of U/G cable phase I and [1,and he requested to
submit the proposed estimate for laying U/G cable at Mehta and Modi Homes phase [ I
and IIL.

Accordingly estimates have been prepared for laying U/G cable to 142
Blocks in phase I and II, 200 pair U/G primary cable to phase III up to phase [ outer
gate. The detailed estimate with material inclusive labour and with out material with
labour only is here with submitted.

Hence you are requested to give the concerned letter to carryout the work at

the earliest date.

Thanking you sir,




ESTIMATE DETAILS

. Material cost e Rs. 7,85,034/-

. Labourcost  ---—------ ——— - -- Rs. 2.37,800/-
Survey and documentation ---------===------~-- Rs.  6,000/-
O 1 N Rs. 10,28.834/-

Note: VAT and other taxes which are applicable are extra



LABOUR COST

Nomenclatures

S.NO Size Quantity Rate Cost
Rs-Ps Rs-Ps
1. Digging cable trench, 200 pair & 340 Meters 70/- pm 23,800/-
Laying cable & closing 100 pair
After keeping kadapa
stone
2. U/G Cable drawing 200 pair 360 Meters 20/- pm 7,200/-
Through R.C.C pipes
3. U/G Cable drawing 100 pair 222 Meters 20/- pm 4.440/-
Through R.C.C pipes
4. U/G Cable drawing 50 pair 200 Meters 20/- pm 4,000/-
Through R.C.C pipes
5. U/G Cable drawing 20 pair 200 Meters 20/- pm 4,000/-
Through R.C.C pipes
6. U/G Cable drawing 10 pair 1285 Meters 20/- pm 25,700/-
Through R.C.C pipes
7. U/G Cable drawing 5 pair 870 Meters 20/- pm 17,400/-
Through R.C.C pipes
8. D.P Box/Pillar 100 pair 4 800/- per one 3200/-
termination
9. D.P Boxe termination 100 pair 1 400/- per one 400/-
10. D.P Boxe termination 10 pair 13 300/- per one 3,900/-
11. D.P Boxe termination 5 pair 8 220/- per one 1,760/-
12. Service lead through 5 pair 7100 Meters 20/- pm 1,42,000/-

Pipe drawing

TOTAL

2.37.800/-




STORES COST

S.NO Nomenclatures Size Quantity Rate Cost
1. U/G Cable 200/0.5 200 pair 700 Meters 525/- pm 3,67,500/-
pj.f
2. U/G Cable 100/0.5 100 pair 562 Meters 264/- pm 1,48,368/-
pj.f
3. U/G Cable 50/0.5 p.j.f 50 pair 200 Meters 180/- pm 36,000/-
4. U/G Cable 20/0.5 p.j.f 20 pair 200 Meters 60/- pm 12.,000/-
5. | U/G Cable 10/0.5pj.f | 10 pair 1285 Meters | 32/- pm 41.120/-
6. U/G Cable 5/0.5 pj.f 5 pair 870 Meters 15/- pm 13,050/-
7. Service(0.5) lead 5 pair 7100 Meters 15/- pm 1,06,500/-
8. Jointing material 200 pair 1 790/- per 590/-
TSF4 one
9. TSE3 100 pair 3 425/- per 1,275/-
one
10. TSF2 50 pair 3 350/- per 1050/-
one
11. TSFI1 20 pair 5 350/- per 1750/-
one
12. TSFI1 10 pair 2 325/- per 650/-
one
13. D.P Boxe 100 pair 1 2000/- per 2,000/-
one
14. D.P Boxe 10 pair 13 625/- per 8,125/-
one
15. D.P Boxes 5 pair 8 557/- per 4.456/-
one
16. Pillar with CT Boxes 100 pair 4 5600/- per 22.,400/-
one
17. Kadapa slabs 45/39 CM 340 M 10/- pm 3,400/-
18. D.P Fitting 22 400/- per 8,800/-
one
19. Piller plinth 2/1 4 1500/- per 6,000/-
one
TOTAL 7.85,034/-




SOBII | |
Schedule of completion of work. e 1%
Date: | 17/3/09 NN N4
Prepared by: Soham 3 pv _’V }_w ! P
e
Schedule month of completion
S No Part B No RCC Civil Final
1 I 321 Apr-09]
2 1 329 - Apr-09[
3 I 320 Apr-09]
4 1 341w Apr-09
5 I 335 ¢ Apr-09|
6 I 133 May-09
70 1 o May-09|
8 I |3 May-09 b L
9 1 [es ¥ May-09 S I
10 I 331 May-09 : ‘ o
1] 1 Ba Jun-09
12 1 |35 Jun-09 S R
13 1 |6 Jum09
4] 1 o Jun-09| Lo
15 I |33 Jun-09 |
18] I 347 | Apr-09]  Jun-09 o
19 Ir 348 v Apr-09 Jun-09
22 111 301 . Apr-09 Jun-09
16 I 333 +|  May-09 Jul-09
29 I 318 «| May-09 Jul-09
30 B 200C y| May-09 Jul-09
21 I 365 - Jun-09| Aug-09
23 I 302 . Jun-09|  Aug-09
24 juil 303 ) Jul-09 Sep-09
25 111 305 - Jul-09 Sep-09
26 I 308 1 Aug-09 Oct-09
27 11T 310 ; Aug-09 Oct-09
17 I 346 *|OK May-09
20 II 353 " |OK May-09
28 111 312 " '|OK May-09
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483" 483" a%“ 83" 3
= s2 19, fﬁs} 258 H e
H%’ . é?le 483" 1’ 483" }'g \
2 ; 3534 ;—,F-s.54 359 Pg. s l
: : N L 48" ey s
x 302 3 E 30’ Wide Road ;;
. 56"0" N ‘S
g 803 z — 3 I 363
i S 2 .&3 Commercial T
b 8 304 ” Complex & 932"
: XN Q&: § 30’ Wide Road
g 305 - 2
: g 48"-3"
I g 315
LT 30" Wide Ro
. & 307 &
7 . EEIEN g 434"
', 508 B g |
£ 2 |3 316
5 8
&89 g
:”//;i‘/% i Plot No. Area of plot Built-up Plot No Aren of plot Built-up
[ (Sq.yds.) Area (sft.) ‘| (Sq.yds.) Area (sft.)
:/,/ i
///,/,///’//,”6;;/ R 301 192 1430 335 210 1650
L ==%5 | 30 Wide Road Y ok 302 -200 1430 336 210 1650
: !\ 319 T 303 202 1430 337 174 1650
e myg‘z, , . és g 304 - 202 1430 338 174 1650
LY BT Sk B a 305 203 1430 339 256 1650
el , s ; 306 203 1430 340 174 1430
- g 13 & 307 203 1430 341 174 1430
ﬁ\ 2eda g : g [ 308 203 1430 342 174 1430
o g [ & 453 Z |a &\ ‘ 309 290 1430 343 210 1430
ﬁ a2 % g g[\”f, Lm I AW 310 174 1650 344 210 1650
s z ey || e 311 174 1650 345 174 1430
@‘ S 1y 30" Wide Roa 312 174 1650 34 210 1430
313 174 1650 347 174 1430
n 314 174 1650 348 231 1650 )
p\ 315 211 1650 349 174 1650 \
316 359 1435 350 257 1650
317 337 1435 351 248 1430 ,
318 277 1435 352 174 1430
319 316 1430 . 353 231 1430
320 265 ﬁ .W. ’ 354 231 1650 .
321 269 » | 15 355 174 1650
i 392 \;8?\5 ~ 142 356 201 1650
323 305 1430 357 264 1430
; ,324:; 446 143 358 174 1430
%95 188 | 1630 359 231 1430
326 174 1650 360 455 1435
327 174 1650 361 387 1435
328 174 1630 362 182 1435
329 174 1430 363 402 1650
330 174 1430 . 364 196 1650
Ykm 174 1430 365 179 1650
™ 32 249 1430 366 198 1650
3 400 1435 367 284 1650
334 174 1650 368 342 1650
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Page 1 of 2

Soham Modi

From: "Quality Control" <gc@mpdiproperties.com>
Date: 21 November 2009 15:0

To: "Soham Sir" <socham@moediproperties.com>

Attach: 101_1118.jpg; 101_1119.jpg; 101_1120.jpg
Subject: No Bunds on Slab

Respected Sir,

We Quality Control Team has observed that at SOB-3, Slab is casted
on Thursday(i.e., 19/11/09) in Bungalow No - 304, Contractor - Mallesh, -
there are no curing bunds on slab till Saturday (i.e.,21/11/09).Curing is
not Satisfactory.

Regards,

QC Team

21/11/2009
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QC - Concrete Cube Testing Report. i \ &
Company: M&M Homes i) P\
Project: | SOB-3&7 - TP
Report for Month: [Jan'09 | \_
Prepared By: G.Vijay Raj ;
Date: 08.02.10 -
& £ s | 3 £ E 5E | 4
g e G ~ Z = = O 7 2 5 S & &
s o 5] -~ B ;2 7 Sz o Z - i E g =
5 & 35 &9 2 Z 5 5 £ S g & 2 s | 2 RSN g
. ) s oo 2R = ot = D un 92 e =)
S s | 3% 35 Ef | o gD 3E 25 8 | &5 EE £Z 9 :
s | 8 |Gz 55| 8 | & |=m2 28 $8| & | £ | &F|fs EF | <% 2
7018 |16/12/09 | Site Mix | M25 Mallesh 304 | Columns 2 13/1/10 28 25.0 84.0 37.0
25.0 92.0 40.5 39.9 Excess
25.0 96.0 422
7019 |19/12/09| RMC M20 RMC 305,308 | Slab 1 16/1/10 28 20.0 72.5 319
20.0 60.0 26.4 294 OK
20.0 68.0 29.9
7020 |22/12/09] Site Mix | M25 Uttaiah 352 | Columns 2 19/1/10 28 25.0 94.0 414
25.0 98.0 43.1 42.8 Excess
25.0 100.0 44.0
7021 4/1/10 | Site Mix| M25 Uttaiah 308 | Columns 2 1/2/10 28 25.0 100.0 44.0
25.0 88.0 38.7 422 Excess
25.0 100.0 44.0
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Mehta & Modi Homes

Schedule of Work |

Silver Oak Bungalows Phase Il

Date :

15/12/09

Stage of work - Definition

Stage | - plumbing, drainage, portico PCC, water proofing, roof tiles, primer.

Stage II - bathroom tiles, flooring, painting | coat

Stage Ill - electrical, Al windows, grills, doors, railing, pavers, gate

Stage IV - CP, sanitary, final coat paint, lawn, final floor polishing.
Bungalow | Stage to be
S No No completed Due Date Remarks / Balance works

1 312 civil work 29/12/09 bal due
2 301 | 22/12/09 bal due
3 302 | 22/12/09 bal due
4 318 | 5/1/10 bal due
5 303 I . 1201710 bal due
6 331 1l w4 22442709 bal due
7 346 il 5/1/10 bal due
8 347 ] 5/1/10 bal due
9 348 i 5/1/10 bal due
10 353 1l 5/1/10 bal due
11 365 ] 5/1/10 bal due
12 333 ti 29/12/09 bal due
13 340 H 5/1/10 bal due
14 306 RCC 16/2/10 bal due
15 351 RCC 22/12/09 bal due
16 304 RCC 29/12/09 bal due
17 305 RCC 5/1110 bal due
18 308 RCC 5/1/10 bal due
19 310 RCC 26/1/10 bal due
20 352 RCC 5/1/101 bal due




Mehta & Modi Homes

Schedule of Work |

Silver Oak Bungalows Phase ||

Date :

. 12/110

Stage of work - Definition

Stage | - plumbing, drainage, portico PCC, water proofing, roof tiles, primer.

Stage Il - bathroom tiles, flooring, painting | coat

Stage Ili - electrical, Al windows, grills, doors, railing, pavers, gate

Stage IV - CP, sanitary, final coat paint, lawn, final floor polishing.

" Bungalow

Stage to be
S No No completed Due Date Remarks / Balance works

1 312 civil work 2/2/10 bal due
2 351 civil work 9/2/10 bal due
3 352 civil work 23/2110 bal due
4 304 civil work 2/3/10 bal due
5 318 I 26/1/10 bal due
6 303 I R 9/2/10 bal due
7 365 l %@ﬁ/ﬁ) bal due Yoo
8 346 il ' 2671710 bal due RN\
9, 347 I 26/1/10 bal due N

10 348 i 26/1/10 bal due

11 353 i 26/1/10 bal due

12 301 ] 16/2/10 bal due

13 302 It 16/2/10 bal due

14 333 I} 19/1/10 bal due

15 340 i _26/1110 bal due

16 305 RCC 9/2/10 bal due

17 308 RCC 9/2/10 bal due

18 306 RCC 23/2/10 bal due

19 310 RCC 2312110 bal due
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ESTIMATE SHEET L ‘ ST
Company Name: Mehta & Modi Homes ‘(
Project: Silver oak Bungalows
Work Description: Painting material Sign:
- |Prepared By Veena
Name of The Contractor Murali
Date: 20.1.10
S No. Item Head Lits/Kgs Quantity | Units Rate Amount Item Head Total
1, White enamel 20Lts 5.00 nos | 2800.00 14000.00
2| Wood primer 20Lts 4.00 nos | 2010.00 8040.00
3/0OBD - White 20Lts 5.00 nos 850.00 4250.00
4{ACE - White 20Lts 7.00 nos 1885.00 13195.00
5| Wall Primer (Wood) 20Lts 7.00 nos | 2010.00 14070.00
. 6|0Oil base wall primer 20Lts 1.00 no 1920.00 1920.00
7| Varnish 20Lts 1.00 no 2700.00 2700.00
8| Distemper SKgs 1.00 no 275.00 275.00
9 Distemper 2Kgs 1.00 no 130.00 130.00
10|Dalla Luppam 25Kgs 6.00 nos 80.00 480.00
11|Terpent oil SLts 14.00 nos 180.00 2520.00
12|Red Oxide 20Lts 200 | nos | 1450.00 2900.00
13|Knifing paste Filler 5Kgs 1.00 no 350.00 350.00
' i4|Pilamber 300gms 14.00 nos 10.00 140.00
15|Roller sponge 18.00 nos 50.00 900.00
Total amount 65,870.00

\ ?/\) I TV U
o 1|10




Mehta & Modi Homes »
Schedule of Work | T - k
Sllver Oak Bungalows Phase 11
Date: 23/3/10 |
l
Stage of work - Definition
Stage I - plumbm drainage, portxco PCC water prooﬁng, roof |
Stage II - bathroom tiles, flooring, painting 1 coat
Stage 111 - electncal ‘Al windows, grills, doors, rallmg, pavers, g
Staoe v - CP, samtary, final coat paint, lawn, final floor polishi
: Bungalow Stage to be
S No - No completed Due Date
1 305 civil work 13/4/10
2, 308 civil work 4/5/10
3. 313 civil work 18/5/10
4 355 civil work 25/5/10
5 358 cw1lwork7 | 25/5110
6 359 civil work 25/5/10
7 364 | civil work 25/5/10
10! 7304 L [ 20/4/10
i 312 i 20/4/10
2 31 20/4/10 -
13 352 o 20/4/10 v
14, 303 * 27/4/10"
15, 324 % o - 27/4/10
16 365% 4/5110 _/ &
170302 o I U s
18 346 - 1 20/4/10 -y -~
19/ 347 - m 20/4/10 v
20 348 - I 20410 |
20 353 - m . 27/4/10 M”A
2 306 RCC 13410 " |
23 310 | RCC 13/4/10  Vugtf™
24 307 RCC 255110 v~ ¥ 3 N




iles, primer.

hte

bal due

Remarks / Balance works

baldue

Bﬂl'o’cked

Unsold

Unsold

Unsold
Blocked

baldue
bal due
bal due

bal due
bal due

bal due

bal due
bal due

val due -
bal due
bal due

bal due

bal due

ba[due
Blocked




Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. .57 ATR Date Sgle [eF
Project SOB-9 Complaint Date L (09
Customer Name e Riran Kndhna .
Prepared by [\/ Dol | Date ~qleleq | Sign -
Project 7 Hare Date i Sign G
Manager Coedogp- 29 |glog Cete yVQS
HO receipt date Sign

Checked by MD on ] 5 099 MD Sign h—

MD’s Remarks:

CR to send letter to | [ ] Yes[ | No For filling dZ] Yes[ | No

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
1. [[]Good [ _]Avg.[|Bad _Xes’:[j No
2. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [¥es[ ] No
3. [[]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [_Jyes[ INo
4, [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad s:l:] No
5. [ 1Good[]Avg.[ ]Bad més [ ]No
6. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
7. []Good [ |Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ INo
8. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[]Bad [ ]1Yes[ |No
9. [ ]Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ JYes[ |No
10. [1Good[_]Avg.[]Bad []Yes[]No
11. [ ]Good [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ |No
12. [ JGood[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [JYes[ ]No
Remarks: |) A thy  brgalew  wd douced Lomplunls
% 3> a\e  pof | oMended | '
DY) Complawd” emte B MBS all //&4(./4‘@/\/’ ey (o]

s



ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMBP

Flat / bungalow No. Q 5O ATR Date

Project Sofl - fj Complaint Date oY [ ey] ey
Customer Name AMi. £ Bavury L&l

Prepared By K CYISH IES Ff’ o '

Project Manager’s ‘ . Admin Officer’s

Sign G* W g""w/(? Sign

Note: Original ATR should be sent to CR & a c¥py to MD. CR to file original in custombr’s file.

Complaint Action Taken
S No. "

1) /{le‘ ;i?mwdzewf‘ﬁ at [/“;jﬁmub PIXINON

2) 1(1/1# ’blha‘ﬁ/-g Luadans .A(,lm:.r,‘f.
3 CLaspe, :,;J bea Sted ,

| pladen a7 fubtiea.

1 /’Lo./;}m‘ Lot fﬂua,g;ﬁ?.o'/

NotE L b fetene Ll pves 4

. [enFomeq Wby,  Lrotomes  [Poey
frroploSur o 1y e 3 4 hott]  he

Lo fla Ln.

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
work”, etc.



,y)_

COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. A5V : Date
Project . Sold - /Dkadf.v,,t’lj
Customer Name - , ) ‘
Customer Sign 7 A SR U
Phone No. ' -1 email

N

For office use only. (Do not, write here) Y
Received by: | Ky iahasar Sign |

[ P v
[ Date: ) il

Note: 1, Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a cop; ‘each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo Complaints & Suggestions

\ P\U& QD:»A .~ {D{’.AS\ 4 P\vc_c—

‘0(\}:% vﬁaivi\ Lid Q@rn( to Seivs é’g Lpdlio an]e
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. aA5v 1 Date

Project son - prese-3  Cnoladed/oy
Customer Name G\ LD A e Gurn Al 50 s N ' :
Customer Sign 7 ‘/L\ 5 ‘L__,:(\JZ 10 ;\/ 1 \

Phone No. ' -~ T email l

For office use only. (Do not write here) a7 T K
[Receivedby: | b ylh Fsoa A Sign J_%)b—,_ [ Date: [PR)eF 1™y |

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing % a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

! ?\US\ VD:»A . (D.,‘AC\Q Ayto‘

2 p({)\‘ u[)a{-J«)( \J{Qﬂhﬁk‘" Q{:'r/\' +° BQWW;B (/‘?w/ oAl Mlc
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U ﬁzah (I\'\Q P\uz\f\‘o\‘).Jo b‘;)\es [N _\,\,J LefCM\ @% b\’\*
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 3;_17 ATR Date 24| elo
Project SOG T} Complaint Date L | 8’@"{
Customer Name T S5 %in v Poo. C

Prepared by |\ /. Ramuh | Date 2alelos | Sign

Project ¢ M‘L Date Sign ot
Manager Loossoob 24lelo C\(h’ o+
HO receipt date ' Sign

Checked by MD on §M " MD Sign bW

MD’s Remarks: ¢

CR to send letterto | [_] Yes[ |No For filling JZ/YeS [ I1No

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
7 taking action justified?
1. [-1Good ] Avg. [ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
2. [ ]Good[_]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
3. [ ]Good [ ] Avg.[]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
4, [ 1Good[]Avg.[|Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
5. [ ]Good[_]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
6. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ |No
7. [ 1Good[ |Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
8. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [1Yes[ ]No
9. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
10. [ ]Good [ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
11. [ 1Good[ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
12. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No

Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS) -

Flat / bungalow No. | "34-F ATR Date v 18

Project LoB-TT. Complaint Date O ‘PI ‘0@]07’

Customer Name SRV 248 C

Prepared By A Cureeh \\\’\\ 2

Project Manager’s 4 é) Admin Officer’s
Sign CM Sign

Note: Original ATR should be sent to CR & 'a copy to MD. CR to file original in custonder’s file.

Complaint Action Taken

S No.

0)

Opérl KiTedE B peot Wikl DOHE

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
work”, ete.



A
PN r'L'/V\\ééj\l

COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flati / bungalow No. ”% l+7 Date 4 /DS/ { 5
Project Co —IL I
Customer Name CPINIVASE RAD

Customer Sign

Phone No. email

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: | | Sign_ | | Date: |

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

@ Crasdomen  Yeuuanes &Pm” e bedagory

Page 1 of 2



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. BLF Date

Project =/ INey ook T v aolewd — T

Customer Name Myr. Sn'n/ Vo I

Customer Sign

Phone No. QG633 25950 email cle f/w/m. /s, @/’ﬂlnw‘ | com

For office use only. (Do ngt write here) i

[Received by: | AV | Sign [ AV | Date: [1=Zz-6-99 |
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

c uviTo—=ne s ﬂe,/'bLél’? (wcfdaw

Page 1 of 2
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

<

Flat / bungalow No. Lr-’ ATR Date daleleq
Project Lo 7 Complaint Date 17/ ¢ /OIG’/
Customer Name ’-ﬁ-\’/ INPBH AT \
Prepared by ‘/"L?%MMV Date ' 29} loq Sign K)H:}/
Project - Mass | Date & | Sign sy Gt
Manager q Cwerstop- 2 /9/0 I W AanG
HO receipt date ' Sign

Checked by MD on ﬂ o oA ‘MD Sign W

MD’s Remarks: L

CR to send letterto | [ ] Yes[ |No For filling

customer

p’?es [ ]No

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

1. [ 1Good[JAvg.[ 1Bad Yes[ | No

2. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No

3. []Good[ ] Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No

4. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

5. [] Good [ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [JYes[ JNo

6. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No

7. [ ]Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [JYes[ ]No

8. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

9. [ ]Good[_]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ JNo

10. [ 1Good[ JAvg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

11. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

12. [ 1Good[_]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No

Remarks: L\ W oud, &?@ [%@




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. Lyt ATR Date 1509 [ e
. Project SoR -~ Complaint Date [9,[’“ [ep
Customer Name A/V IN A L m—/ '
Prepared By I NPT R TYY)]

Project Manager’s Admin Officer’s

Sign (; «\"0"&‘ ; & Sign .

Note: Original ATR should b&’sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customer’s file.

Complaint
S No.

Action Taken

H hooule  (papleled
\ |

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

Flat / bungalow No. 4 le | : Date }g/o 6[ 2609

Project : ' -

Customer Name AW}\/P&H ATl

Customer Sign ’ ‘ Conlbey ,
Phone No. P b5 3 519 email évrw, ¢ M ‘/ﬂ/\w Loy

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[Receivedby: [ppaveedn]Sign | ¥ Pae BEIREA
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Agcountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a sérial
number to each complaint. 3. CR cany attach copy of this form for ¢mails & other complaints recgived.

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions : ‘ -

L4

@‘ WATeE- 15 G,e'%rfw@, mw S‘%rhéxxmmb A/ 77-,%-
AREA 15 GETTING SLPPERY, ‘

o, REQUEST 70 LeVEL THE LEFT.Sivg sanE
X E f ! : :
Te UZpre Lgyer [ﬂgf;ﬂeo é‘.eve-z:j‘
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. ? Date }3|s él 2069
Project :
Customer Name AVindSy AT

Customer Sign W/

Phone No. Pokps 36519 | email avwo_ bwoly@ Yakow  lomy
For office use only. (Do not write here) - X ) R |
| Receivedby: [P Av ¢al-n] Sign | X [ Date: L 12/¢leq. |

Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a strial’
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No | Complaints & Suggestions

@O WaTer 15 ge NG BTG  STREGNATEH And THE
AREA 15  GBTTING SMPPEA}' y

Sp REQUEST 0 LeVEL THE LEFT-Sibg LA~TE

To ' ZERs tover | PorTico tever ).
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Quality Control Check Repot.

For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. 220 ATR Date >/5, | o o5
Project MMH-T Complaint Date 1) 4 /@(i
Customer Name \/) \ay Eenasl, N
A :

Prepared by | / Rareced, | Date seileg Jo | Sign UQJ/,
Project o “ Date Sign iy
Manager R >‘ﬂ glo GM W/K
HO receipt date Sign n N
Checked by MD on \S \o) 0 MD Sign L—
MD’s Remarks: '

/
CRtosend letterto |[_]Yes[ |No For filling ' \Q/Y es[ |No

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
1. ‘[JGood [ ] Avg. [ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ ]No
2. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
3. [JGood[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
4. [JGood [ ]Avg.[ | Bad [1Yes[ ]No
5. [JGood[ ] Avg.[ | Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
6. [.}Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [ ]1Yes[ ]No
7. [L}Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad [[]Yes[ |No
8. [}Good [ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
9. [LJGood [ ] Avg.[]Bad [TYes[ ]No
10. E/éﬂood [ JAvg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ ]No
11. 4 Good []Ave. [1Bad [ ]Yes[ |No
12. ‘ﬁéood [ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ ]Yes[ |No

Remarks:




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. 220 ‘ATR Date |7 /0'74 /0¢7
Project Mo -T0 Complaint Date o
Customer Name U(\c»qa: e 2 ch% o lcgbmd bduga
Prepared By Ho 2 M 0

Project Manager’s
Sign

CLMW

Admin Officer’s
Sign

Note: Original ATR should be sent to CR & a copy to MD. CR to file original in customér’s file.

Complaint
S No.

Action Taken

0) Wetle ormoleted

2)|  efes coorie Completed

20 LW eI Lerner) lud
=~/ \
Ny wore w—m;)ldea'
5/ Loyl Wﬂidﬁao
é) oy (,m\—{jdd
'l) 1ol m,n/ldfcp
gq (DY W (‘W‘{\JO/!CG'

‘ﬁ ooyl
/

\0) Worle Ma)&a‘)
n) woyle meh)epp

all tho  worly rrUlite )

2 )4 1)
71 J

Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pen

work”, etc.

the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
ding at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of




COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. 2 20 ] Date /fp/é/ 09 l
Project 5‘ \yel Do k. Biting e’\\ou;—g :
Customer Name Vi (A WMtiman £ fj\a,,c,(\»(ﬁkahlw /p / dutfA
Customer Sign JoU ’Z"‘l“i . J(c Jedbunas JJ
Phone No. 272 Lf LF (JE] & | email l*;rp ,duc;,a@ foeti]
7 7
For office'use only. (Do not write here) 7
[Receivedby: | J7y, {81, »eso] Sign I Y~ | Date: 12t bey | |
opy each to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial '

Note: 1. Original shbuld be sent to Accountant for filing &

number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.
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COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

Flat / bungalow No. g/"ﬁ Date 2/ 09

Y V1O

I-lOJCCt q,,veh OW 44"4
Customer Name V1o !< U onar

Customer Sign 7,

“Phone No. 986605’ Y56 email - :;',.Ju ve 4#,,,,%\. Com

rite here)

For office use only. (Do not
[jcuc:lvcd by: @ — oo | i
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing & a copy cach to MD & CR. 2. Give a serial
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

S No Complamts & Suggestlons .

:C’;u\"m/\ :hecenf%/ 1Ema uodh €~7mw¢4

Page 1 of 2



Page 1 ot 2
From: "goham Modi" <soham@modiproperties.com>
To: "Ram Babu" <rambabu@modi_properties.com>; "Customer Relations” <cr@modiproperties.com>;
"sOB" <sob@modiproperties.com>', "Ranjit” <ranjit@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 9:19 AM

Subject:  FwW: Silver Oaks Bungalow - Bldg 230

From: Rajyalakshmi Piduqu

sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 4:57 AM

To: soham@modiproperties.com

Cc: rpidugu@hotmail.com ‘
Subject: Silver Oaks Bungalow - Bldg 230

Mr. Soham Modi,

My name is Raiyalakshmi Pidugu and my husband’s name 18 Vijaya K. Pidugu. the owners of Bldg
130. Phase I1, Silver Oak Bungalows. We live in U.S.A and we brought this bungalow. We have
paid the amount in full by November of 2008 and when we visited Hyderabad in June of 2009, we
were shocked to see the house in an unfinished state. When we went around the house W€ have found
qumber of problems and it did not look like a house which costs 50 lakhs. The roof in the kids
bathroom was leaking terribly. We have made a list of things that have not been finished and handed
the list over to your office. Two weeks later we went back to check the house and nothing has been
touched. Then we asked Mr. Ranjit Modi to come and take a look at the things that need to be
repaired. He agreed to all the things that we have mentioned. Couple of things are being worked
upon. It's been three weeks and 1 heard that Ranjit Modi is not on that site anymore. Hence we bave
decided to bring it to your attention the problems we are facing. 1 don’t think any owner should go
through this. We were told that you were good builders and you have a good reputation, but we are
really disappointed with the way things have turned out.

')"

fandiy

lowing are things that need to be taken of.

Leak in the kid’s bathroom — we are told that it has been fixed.

All the ventilators were in unfinished state — we are told that that finishing has been done.

Finishing around the windows is uneven.

Many of the switch boards have unevel finishing. -

The angles on the roof were not done properly _7 think this is being worked upon, but it needs

finishing touches and painting. ;

Main door needs to be fixed and powder room door needs to be replaced as it is broken.

Marble floor in the Kitchen cabinet is broken.

Cement on the {loor specially around the doors is not cleaned.

Brick rool was not cleaned properly. There is cement on the Bricks.

Bathroom walls above the tiles are not finished.

11. Bathroom tiles are not cleaned.

12. No commode in the master bathroom.

13. Some of the taps in the bathrooms Were leaking.

14. Some of the cement bricks on the outside were broken. They need 10 be replaced and finished
properly.

15. Cracks in the walls in the balcony area.

16. Tree needs to be planted in the back.

Fo

S

[,
ow® N

7/20/2009



Page 2 of 2

17. Wash area needs to be fixed.

I be taken care of as soon as possible. Justto

We will be happy if the above mentioned things wi
her trip to India in the

make sure that these things have been taken care of, we are going to make anot
next couple of months. You can imagine the money, time and energy that is being spent on this!

Thank you for your help and understanding.

Rajyalakshmi and Vijaya Kumar Pidugu

Bing™ brings you maps, menus, and reviews organized in one place. Try it now.

7/20/200¢



Quality Control Check Repot. For ATR on Complaints .

Flat / bungalow No. Q:LH ATR Date 1@\ 8loo
Project ¥ cor _-’iﬂ" Complaint Date (7] Llog
Customer Name M oAl |
Prepared by \/’D et Date 29lglpg | Sign l zﬁ/,
Project AN Date Sign i
Manager é’ %Mbp >4lg/oq C\'"(h’%hw@
HO receipt date ! Sign '
Checked by MD on \ g a | MD Sign "
MD’s Remarks: Y

/
CR to send letterto | [_| Yes[ ] No For filling NATYes[ | No
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
e taking action justified?
1. [d#&00d [ | Avg.[ ] Bad [hYes[ ] No
2. [ JGood [ ]Avg.[ }Bad [1Yes[ |No
3. [J6Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad [ 1Yes[ INo
4, [ 1Goeod [ ]Avg.[]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
5. ogllj Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ |No
6. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ INo
7. [ ]Good[ ]Avg.[ ]Bad []Yes[ ]No
8. [ 1Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[]No
9. [ ]Good [ ] Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ INo~
10. [ 1Good[_]Avg.[]Bad [ ]Yes[ ]No
11. [ 1Good[ ]Avg.[ |Bad []Yes[ ]No
12. [ ]Good [ ] Avg.[ ]Bad [ 1Yes[ |No

Remarks: l\ E‘Oﬂ o /("WA been é]f{\uﬂ’l 15 2293 ?@Vtﬂ

by  owna  Hunsdd-

oy puste  Guad Pt been  Pocd R -

A5 \Wowe " chas bren  Completed.

T wetia o va en  leancd
| |




ACTION TAKEN REPORT (FOR COMPLAINTS)

Flat / bungalow No. A4 ATR Date 14| sshed
Project o 3 _ 'ﬁ Loge ~ B Complaint Date [4)..,0/6 /Q/f
Customer Name MAGRA Korsd s 40 D24

Prepared By k VX HI\J el v

Project Manager’s /7 . 'Admin Officer’s

Sign ﬁ:é]"w_a, M Sign

Note: Original ATR should be sent to CR & a COIU to MD. CR to file original in customet’s file.

Complaint Action Taken
S No.

P) - AOﬁJl’ [o w/d&pj

2 R fmuﬂlef?oﬁ

<) hopa k (o /A/J?J"cp/

my | bouk @A«n/me;

7

£) LMM /Mjeﬁi_o}

7

" Note: 1. Keep the report brief. 2. Do not repeat the complaint. 3. Use terms like “Work completed”,
“Changes not permitted — work not taken up”, “Kept pending at customer’s request”, “Beyond our scope of
work”, efc.



COMPLAINT & SUGGESTIONS FORM.

,Ela»h"bungalowNa 224 : Date 11}/ 06 /200-‘]
Project STLVER AR RUAIGLOKAS
MADAN  KonwARHNDL 4
Customer Sign e \’*'EAAN"’

Phone No. e TLTUS DN { email v ‘1C‘ﬁﬂﬂk“"p”€3fﬁcb e~

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[Receivedby: [pupvéeal: | Sign L S T WEY/ fo7- ]
Note: 1. Original should be sent to Accountant for filing'& a copy each to MD & CR. 2. Give 2 slexli
number to each complaint. 3. CR can attach copy of this form for emails & other complaints received.

Customer Name

SNo | Complaints & Suggestions

LI “%\%M;m@%&m&&_ﬂ;gu@ti hu‘aeilj“
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COMPLAINT & SUCGGESTIONS FORM.

Fabungalon Mo | 2 | Duc i4{06[2009 |

Project: | CTiver oAR CRUOMGLOWS S
Customer ]:\“nf 0 4\ Arm N KC’N I‘HC*“’/\'DZJ&

MCu stomer slfgn'v - fixﬂ«;‘ﬁ_ﬁ____ Me»uz‘

Pholle \0 ~ - %m']u 64 2 Li en 11 ]\/lngmﬂglgaw‘)oweﬁfetﬁ %dL

For office use only. (Do not write here)

[ Received by: LPMVGCM l Sign
Note: 1. Oni J inal should be sent 1o y Aceounian

number 10 each complaint. 3. CR gan atiach cop

SNo

T Gald) £5hed Kool /mrk S

lDl[E }“Kll
MD & CR.2.

\l ‘orm fu undlls & other cunpldmlsx sceived.

(omplalm ‘& Suge cestions |

A‘QHG\QM Primele. A"&anc; 71&%\;@ "E*rémnj

et . "&i'f Q Sdéxai-@g@g) «J;l
J@v&f *’rvwv’;,_,&@' ‘I"L@ Ccm

Ak 7 Comploalily
Q@Wmm = é—ﬁiﬁ Ar ya*ﬁ’k Camem.«?* /m’fc:k
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